From:
To:
Subject: Incident at Guadalupe Division - 1/29/2020

Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:33:45 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi and :

| received a call from Way, Power and Signal Superintendent, on Wednesday,

January 29" where he notified me that Supervisor, Hmentioned there had been a
verbal altercation during the Way, Power and Signal Annual Maintenance Vacation Sign-
up. The incident involved

H and
Substation Maintainer, Sam Cassidy, old me he was not provided with any
details and asked if | was aware the incident had taken place. | was not prior to speaking
with him. Following the call, m and | met with to get her version of events.
Per , she was setting up for the bid right before 6am in the WP&S breakroom when
Mr. Cassidy began shouting and pointing at her and, speaking to someone else, said “|

want to tell you is the most corrupt person at VTA,” and that this went on for
2-3 minutes. says that she replied with, “That’s right. It's me. I’m*.” She also
ntat

stated that a number of employees were present including ATU representatives
, , and ATU Business Agent, ,
. The reps stepped in to tell Mr. Cassidy “This was not the time or the place”.

also mentioned discussing the incident with another employee that she didn’t want to name
who said, “He scares me. If someone was to go postal, it’d be him.” My understanding is
that the unnamed employee was also present when this took place.

| discussed the incident with *and she recommended that | reach out to you
both to make sure this isn't a complaint better directed to your department.

Please let me know what next steps will be, if any, and if any further information is needed
from me.

Thanks,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
Guadalupe Division

101 W. Younger Ave

San Jose, CA 95110

Phone




From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Incident at Guadalupe Division - 1/29/2020 - update after speaking W|th_

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:58:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Agreed. Thanks

Get Outlook for 10S

rrom:
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:34:53 PM

To:

-

Subject: FW: Incident at Guadalupe Division - 1/29/2020 - update after speaking wit_
Hill|}.

| spoke to_ about this complaint as we discussed yesterday. She was not familiar with
Sam Cassidy and she looked him up and he does not have anything in his disciplinary history that
would seem to be of any concern at this point to investigate further. | believe this is something we
can refer back to Sam Cassidy’s management ([ l]) to address with him and just to review
VTA Policy 410 Standards of Conduct as well as Policy 2120 on Retaliation as anyone can make a
complaint or bring up a concern. He can then document he spoke to Sam and provide us that
documentation.

- agreed with this but | wanted to confirm with you first before responding back to this initial

email from_. Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks.

o I
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:34 PM

To: I B

L 0 g |
£ |

Subject: Incident at Guadalupe Division - 1/29/2020

Hi and
| received a call from Way, Power and Signal Superintendent, || Jll] on Wednesday,

January 29" where he notified me that Supervisor, mentioned there had been a

verbal altercation during the Way, Power and Signal Annual Maintenance Vacation Sign-
up. The incident involved . and
Substation Maintainer, Sam Cassidy, #10391. told me he was not provided with any
details and asked if | was aware the incident had taken place. | was not prior to speaking
with him. Following the call, and | met with to get her version of events.
Per[ij. she was setting up for the bid right before 6am in the WP&S breakroom when
Mr. Cassidy began shouting and pointing at her and, speaking to someone else, said “|
want to tell you is the most corrupt person at VTA,” and that this went on for

2-3 minutes. says that she replied with, “That’s right. It's me. I’m- " She also

stated that a number of employees were present including ATU representatives
. * ﬁ and ATU Business Agent,

The reps stepped in to tell Mr. Cassidy “This was not the time or the place”.
also mentioned discussing the incident with another employee that she didn't want to name




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

Ce: 4 4 34 |

Bcc:

Subject: RE: Incident at Guadalupe Division - 1/29/2020
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:41:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for the information and for your patience on the follow-up. From the information
provided and after speaking with_ and -, it was determined that OCR
will not take any further action at this time. OCR recommends that for training and
developmental purposes, Sam Cassidy’s management:

e Document and speak with Sam Cassidy and review VTA policy #410 (Standards of
Conduct), to reinforce appropriate workplace behavior and maintaining satisfactory and
harmonious working relationships with other employees;

e Document and speak with Sam Cassidy and review VTA Policy #2120 (Sexual and Other
Forms of Harassment of Discrimination), Section 4.6 — Retaliation, to emphasize that
anyone at VTA can file a complaint, and retaliation against anyone who complains or
participates in a workplace investigation is strictly prohibited.

Thank you.

Fror:

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:34 PM
To: I .
c I -

Subject: Incident at Guadalupe Division - 1/29/2020

i o
| received a call from Way, Power and Signal Superintendent, || ij on Wednesday,

January 29" where he notified me that Supervisor, mentioned there had been a
verbal altercation during the Way, Power and Signal Annual Maintenance Vacation Sign-
up. The incident involved , and
Substation Maintainer, Sam Cassidy, #10391. told me he was not provided with any
details and asked if | was aware the incident had taken place. | was not prior to speaking
with him. Following the call, and | met with to get her version of events.
Per[JiJ. she was setting up for the bid right before 6am in the WP&S breakroom when
Mr. Cassidy began shouting and pointing at her and, speaking to someone else, said “|
want to tell yo is the most corrupt person at VTA,” and that this went on for
2-3 minutes. says that she replied with, “That’s right. It's me. I'm ." She also
stated that a number of employees were present including ATU representatives-




m H and ATU Business Agent, ,
. The reps stepped in to tell Mr. Cassidy “This was not the time or the place”.
a

so mentioned discussing the incident with another employee that she didn’t want to name
who said, “He scares me. If someone was to go postal, it’d be him.” My understanding is
that the unnamed employee was also present when this took place.

| discussed the incident with Mand she recommended that | reach out to you
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



77 Valley Transportation Authority

Designation Notice
(Family and Medical Leave Act) and California Family Rights Act (CFRA)

Leave covered under the Family and Medical Leave Act & California Family Right Act (FMLA/CFRA) must be designated as FMLA/CFRA
protected and the employer must inform the employee of the amount of leave that will be counted against the employee’s FMLA/CFRA leave
entitlement. In order to determine whether leave is covered under the FMLA/CFRA, the employer may request that the leave be supported by a
certification. If the certification is incomplete or insufficient, the employer must state in writing what additional information is necessary to make
the certification complete and sufficient.

TO: Samuel Cassidy, #10391
1178 Angmar Court
San Jose, CA 95121

Date:  Friday, August 26, 2016

We have reviewed your request for leave under the FMLA/CFRA and any supporting documentation that you have
provided.

We received your most recent information on Thursday, August 25, 2016 for leave beginning on Wednesday,
August 10, 2016 and decided:

D] Your FMLA/CFRA leave request is approved. All leave taken for this reason will be designated as

FMLA/CFRA Leave. Your health care provider has indicated you will be absent continuously from 8/10/2016 to
9/1/2016.

The FMLA/CFRA required that you notify us as soon as practicable if dates of scheduled leave change or are
extended, or were initially unknown. Based on the information you have provided to date, we are providing
the following information about the amount of time that will be counted against your leave entitlement:

DX Provided there is no deviation from your anticipated leave schedule, the following number of hours, days, or
weeks will be counted against your leave entitlement: 17 Days.

[] Because the leave you will need will be unscheduled, it is not possible to provide the hours, days, or weeks, that
will be counted against your FMLA/CFRA entitlement at this time. You have the right to request this information
once in a 30-day period (if leave was taken in the 30-day period).

Please be advised (check if applicable):

<] All leave taken for this reason will count against your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement.

[_] We are requiring you to substitute or use paid leave during your FMLA/CFRA leave. Not applicable if receiving
third party wages (SDI or II)

[ ] You will be required to present a fitness-for-duty certificate to be restored to employment. If such certification is
not timely received, your return to work may be delayed until certification is provided. A list of the essential
functions of your position [_] is [ ] is not attached. If attached, the fitness-for-duty certification must address your
ability to perform these functions.

[] Additional information is needed to determine if your FMLA/CFRA leave request can be approved:

[_] The certification you have provided is not complete and sufficient to determine whether the FMLA/CFRA
applies to your leave request. You must provide no later than , unless it is not practicable under the
particular circumstances despite your diligent good faith efforts, or your leave may be denied.

[] We are exercising our rights to have you obtain a second or third opinion medical certification at our expense,
and we will provide further details at a later time.

[] Your FMLA/CFRA leave request is NOT approved,
(] Your FMLA/CFRA does not apply to your leave request.
[] You have exhausted your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement in the applicable 12-month period.

c: Risk Management& Benefits (Benefits only if leave is in excess of 14 days)
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Cortification of Health Care Provider for U.S. Department of Labor o~ “

Employee's Serious Health Condition Wage and Hout Divislon
(Famlly and Medical Leave Act) ES W ol W i
OMB Control Numbsr 1235-0003
Gisplres: 2282046

SECTION It For Completion hy the EMPLOYER

INSTRUCTIONS to the EMPLOYER: The Family and Medieal Leave Act (FMLA) provides thet an employer
may require an employce secking FMLA protections because of a need for leave due to a serious health candition 1o
submit a medical cortification issued by the employee™s healh care provider. Please complete Section | before giving
this form to your employee. Your response is voluntary, While you are not required to use this form, you may not ask
the employee (o provide more information than allowed under the FMLA regulations, 29 C.F.R, §§ 825,306-825,308,
Employers must generally maintain racords and documents relating to medical certifications, recertlficatlons, or
medlcal historles of employees created for FMLA purposes as confidential medical records in separate files/records
from the usual personnel files und in sccordance with 29 C.F.R. § 1630.14(¢)(1), if the Americuns with Disabilitieg
Act applies.

Employer name and contact: VTA 3331 N, 181 81, alt: Risk Managament San Jozg, CA. 95134; fax 408-998-9767 phone 408-321-5602

Employee's job title: Regular work schedule; 40 hour work week

Employee’s essential job functions:

Cheek if job description is attached: v

SECTION I1: For Completlon by the EMPLOYEE

INSTRUCTIONS to the EMPLOYEE: Tlease complate Section IT before giving this form to your medical
provider. The 'MLA permits an omployor to require that you submit o tiniely, complete, and sufficient medical
certification to support a request for FMLA leave due to your own serious healtl condition. 1f requestsd by your
employer, your response is required 10 gbtain or retain the benefit of FMLA protections. 29 U.S.C. §§ 2613,
2614(c)(3). Failure to pravide a complete and sufficient medical cartification may result in a denial of your FMLA
request. 20 C.F.R. § 825,313, Your employer must give you at laast 15 calendar days to retum this form, 29 C.F.R,

§B253050).  Bhan g / ,
Yaur name: ¢ MW,# J4mes 1, (7//7 /029/

!
First =~ Middle Lest «/ " Badge/IDR

SECTION II: For Completion by the HEALTH CARE PROVIDER

INSTRUCTIONS to the HEALTH CARE PROVIDER: Your patient has requested leave under the FMLA,
Answer, fully und completely, all applicable parts. Several questions seek a response as 1o the frequency or
durgtian of a condition, treatment, ete. Your answer should be your best estimate based ypon your medical
knowledge, experience, and examination of the patient, Be as specific 8s you can; terms such gs “lifatims,”
“unknown," or “indeterminate” may not be sufficient to dstermine FMLA coverage. Limit your responses to the
condition for which the empleyee is seeking leave, Please be sure 1o sign the form on the Just page,

Pravider's name und business addrcss:_
'T‘yp':c of practice / Medical specinlty: éﬂﬂd raf §L~[‘ @6 'l"f;i
reiphone: (468 ) W e qo: N

Puga ) CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE Form WII-380-E Revised Juausry 2009
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b~ =1k

PART A: MEDICAL FACTS . :
I, Approximate date condition commenced: 'oé- U’F-"’ l/é CS \"RGCQ\{ “ﬁﬁ)

Prubable duration of conditlon:

Matk below as applicable:
Was ';I.-m patient admitted for an overnight stay in a hospltal, hospice, or residential medical care facilicy?
o ___Yes. If'so, dates of gdmission:

Date(s) you treated the patient for condition;

6%-\a-1d Csureen| VATED

Will the patieat need to have treatment visits at least (wice per year due Lo the condition? iﬁ; __ Yes.
Was medication, other than overthe-counter medication, prescribed? __ No %s.

Was {be patient referred to olher health care provider(s) for evaluation or treatment (e.g., physical theraplst)?
0 ‘es. Ifso, state the nature of such treatments and expected duration of treatment

2. Is the medical condition pregnaney? _t/ﬁ’; __Yes. Ifso, expected dellvery date:

3. Use the information provided by the employer in Section [ to answer thls question. (1 the employer fails to
provide a list of'the employee’s essential functions or & job description, answer these questions based upon
the emplayee's own description of his/her job functions,

ls the employee unuble 1o perfarim any of hisfher job functions due to the condition: Na V?;a.

If 50, identify the job functions the emplayee {5 unuble to perform:

do world Bram, ®B~\e b TB: o9 ol L&

4, Describe other relevant medical fucts, (fany, related to the condition for which the employee seels leave
(such medical facts may include symptoms, diagnosis, or any regimen of continuing treatment such as the uze
ol speclalized equipment):

DO NOT DISCLOSE PATIENTS DIAGNOSIS. GINA INFORMATION ON PAGE 4,

VoS T soReErY REST 3 Caeg

Pge ; CONTINUED ON NEXT PAQE Form WH.280-E Revised Jluumzy 200
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PART B: AMOUNT OF LEAVE NEEDED
5. Will the employee be Incapacitated for a single continur:n.i?%rjp,d af time due to hisfher madical condition,
including eny time for treatment and recovery? _ No & Vs,

I go. estimate the heglnning and ending dates for the period of incapacity: € R—\e~ Lé

6. Will the employes need to attend fallow-up treatment appcmtqmems or work pari-time or on a reduced
schedule because of the employee’s madical eondition? o __ Yes,

If's0,, are the treatments or the reduced number of hours of work medically nacessary?
o __ Yes

Estimate treatment schedule, if any, Including the dates of any scheduled appolntments and the time
required for each appointment, including any recovery period:

Estimage the pargztime or reduced work schedule the employe if any:
TV mE vk .

week from thraugh

hour(s) per day: days

7. WiTrTiTe Tse cpisndic flare-ups periodically proventing the smployee from performing his/ar job
funclions? MNa Yes,

— " pmm———

s it medically necegsary for the employea to be absent from work during the flare-ups?
— No V‘?ﬁ:a, If s0, explain;

RasT . o -0 cora

Based upon Lhe patent's medical history and your knowledge of the medical conditlon, estimate the
(requency of flave-ups and the duration of related incapacity that the patient may have over the next 6
months (e.0., | episode cvery 3 months lasting 1-2 duys):

Frequeney: times per weel(s) or month(s)

Duration: hours or ___ day(s) per episode

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION; IDENTIFY QUESTION NUMBER WHTH YOUR APDITIONAL
ANSWER,

OFE wrarte "ﬂ"‘“"‘é CSurcery WATR D
—~a. 9. \— \6

Page ! CONTINUED ON NEXT PAQE Form WI‘i-BBU-E Revised Jmmm{r 208
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The Genetic Information Nandiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) prohibits employers and other entities

cavered by GINA Tltle 1l from requesting or requiring genetic information of en individual or family member

of the individual, except as specifically allowed by this law. To comply with this law, we are asking that you

not provide any genetic infrmation when responding to this request for medical informatlon,

“Cenetic information” as defined by GINA, includes an individual's family medical histary, the resuits

of an individual’s or family member's genetic tests, the fact that an individual or an individual’s family member
sought or received penetic services, and genetic information of a fetus carried by un individual or an individual's
family member or an émbryo lawfully held by an individual or trpily member receiving eszistive

reproductive services,

- D) o%-05-14
WA _ _ ;

Signatxxm of Health Cape Provider T Dur;:e Signed by Health Care Pravider

Pagid Form WH=350-F, Revised danuary 2009

Revlsac 4/2014
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. [

%#

o8- oj-n-/{

Date

Re:  Patient’s Name:

M7 Shn cassioY

To Whom This May Concern:

This is to certify that the patient mentioned above is currently under my care and

has been advised that He/She may return to WorkaﬁooI/ PEon ¢ %9 _o- I{

with the following limitations o FF nonK FﬂaM(a@-U—M \
SvRG-Cay Date )
T7. ef9-o/-/4

If there are any questions, please contact my office.

Sincerel;/,://
A M



S ANTA CLARA
7. Valley Transportation Authority
Notice of Eligibility and Rights & Responsibilities -Family and Medical Leave Act
(FMLA) & California Family Rights Act (CFRA)

In general, to be eligible an employee must have worked for an employer for at least 12 months, have worked at least 1,250 hours in the 12 months
preceding the leave, and work at a site with at least 50 employees within 75 miles. Part B provides employees with information regarding their rights

and responsibilities for taking FMLA leave, as required by 825.300 (b), (c).

Part A - Notice of Eligibility

To: Samuel Cassidy, #10391
1178 Angmar Court
San Jose, CA 95121

Date;  Thursday, August 11, 2016

On Wednesday, August 10, 2016 you informed us that you needed leave beginning on Wednesday, August 10, 2016
for:

The birth of a child, or placement of a child with you for adoption or foster care;

Your own serious health condition;

Because you are needed to care for [_] spouse; [ ] child; [[] parent due to his/her serious health condition.
Because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that your [ ] spouse; [_] son or daughter; [ ]parent is
on active duty or call to active duty status in support of a contingency operation as a member of the National
Guard or Reserves.

Because you are the [_] spouse; [ ] son or daughter; [ ] parent; [_] next of kin of a covered service member
with a serious injury or illness.

I |

This Notice is to inform you that you:

X Are eligible for FMLA/CFRA leave (see part B below for Rights & Responsibilities)

] Are not eligible for FMLA/CFRA leave, because (only one reason need be checked, although yvou may not be
eligible for other reasons):

] You have not met the FMLA’s/CFRA’s 12-month length of service requirement. As of the first date of
requested leave, you will have worked approximately months towards this requirement.

] You have not met the FMLA’s/CFRA’s 1,250 hours-worked requirement.

If you have any questions, contact the Risk Management Department at 408-321-5590 or view the FMLA/CFRA
poster located in the lunch areas; drivers / mechanic’s room; common areas and cafeteria if applicable.

Part B-Rights and Responsibilities for taking FMLA/CFRA Leave

As explained in Part A, you meet the eligibility requirements for taking FMLA/CFRA leave and still have
FMLA/CFRA leave available in the applicable 12-month period. However, in order for us to determine whether your

absence qualifies as FMLA/CFRA leave, you must return an FMLA Medical Certification form to us by 8/26/16. If
sufficient information is not provided in a timely manner, your leave may be denied.

X Sufficient certification to support your request for FMLA/CFRA leave. A certification form that sets forth the
information necessary to support your request is [<] is not [ ] enclosed. Please have your physician
complete and return the enclosed FMLA medical certification no later than 8/26/16.
Sufficient documentation to establish the required relationship between you and your family member.

Other information needed:

No additional information requested;

Qoo



If your leave does qualify as FMLA leave you will have the following responsibilities while on FMLA/CFRA
leave (only checked boxes apply);

Y

X

Contact VTA Benefits Department at 408-321-5674 to make arrangements to continue to make your share of the
premium payments on your health insurance to maintain health benefits while you are on leave. You have a
minimum 30-day grace period in which to make premium payments, If payment is not made timely, your
group health insurance may be cancelled, provided we notify you in writing at least 15 days before the date
that your health coverage will lapse, or, at our option, we may pay your share of the premiums during
FMLA/CFRA leave, and recover these payments from you upon your return to work.

You will be required to use your available paid [ Sick, [_| Vacation, and /or [] other leave during your
FMLA/CFRA absence. This means that you will receive your paid leave and the leave will also be considered
protected FMLA/CFRA leave and counted against your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement,

Due to your status within the company, you are considered a “key employee” as defined in the FMLA/CFRA.
as a “key employee,” restoration to employment may be denied following FMLA/CFRA leave on the grounds
that such restoration will cause substantial and grievous economic injury to us, We [ have [ have not
determined that restoring you to employment at the conclusion of FMLA/CFRA leave will cause substantial
and grievous economic harm to us.

While on leave you will be required to furnish us with periodic reports of your status and intent to return to
work once every payperiod.

If circumstances of your leave change and you are able to return to work earlier than the date indicated on the
reverse side of this form, you will be required to notify VTA at least two workdays prior to the date you intend to
report to work,

If your leave does qualify as FMLA/CFRA you will have the following rights while on leave.

You have a right under the FMLA/CFRA for up to 12 weeks of unpaid leave in a rolling 12-month period,
measured backwards from the first date of any FMLA/CFRA leave usage.

You have a right under the FMLA for up to 26 weeks of unpaid leave in a single 12-month period to care for a
covered servicemember with a serious injury or illness. This single 12-month period commenced on

Your health benefits will be maintained during any period of unpaid leave under the same conditions as if you
continued to work.

You must be reinstated to the same or an equivalent job with the same pay, benefits, and terms and conditions
of employment on your return from FMLA/CFRA protected leave. (If your leave extends beyond the 12
weeks entitlement, you do not have return rights.)

[f you do not return to work following FMLA/CFRA leave for a reason other than 1) the continuation,
recurrence, or onset of a serious health condition which would entitle you to FMLA/CFRA leave; 2) the
continuation, recurrence, or onset of a covered servicemember’s serious injury or illness which would entitle
you to FMLA/CFRA leave; or 3) other circumstances beyond your control, you may be required to reimburse
us for our share of health insurance premiums paid on your behalf during your FMLA leave.

If we have not informed you above that you must use accrued paid leave while taking your unpaid
FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement, you have the right to have [_] sick, [_] vacation, and/or [_] other leave run
concurrently with your unpaid leave entitlement. Provided you meet any applicable requirements for taking
paid leave, you remain entitled to take unpaid FMLA/CFRA leave.

For a copy of conditions applicable to sick/vacation/other leave usage please refer to your collective bargaining
agreement or VTA’s Personnel Policies and Procedures.

Once we obtain the information from you as specified above, we will inform you, within 5 business days,
whether your leave will be designated as FMLA/CFRA leave and count towards your FMLA/CFRA leave
entitlement.

ce: Risk Management
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SANTA CLARA L e _.:
;A@ Valley Transportation Authority *This Designation Letter supercedes
Letter dated 8/26/16*

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

Date:  Thursday, September 22, 2016

We have reviewed your request for leave under the FMLA/CFRA and any supporting documentation that you have
provided.

We received your most recent information on Thursday, September 22, 2016 for leave beginning on Wednesday,
August 10, 2016 and decided:

X Your FMLA/CFRA leave request is approved. All leave taken for this reason will be designated as

FMLA/CFRA Leave. Your health care provider has indicated you will be absent continuously from 8/10/2016 to
9/12/2016.

The FMLA/CFRA required that you notify us as soon as practicable if dates of scheduled leave change or are
extended, or were initially unknown. Based on the information you have provided to date, we are providing
the following information about the amount of time that will be counted against your leave entitlement:

DXl Provided there is no deviation from your anticipated leave schedule, the following number of hours, days, or
weeks will be counted against your leave entitlement: 24 Days.

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

D All leave taken for this reason will count against your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement.

[ ] We are requiring you to substitute or use paid leave during your FMLA/CFRA leave. Not applicable if receiving
third party wages (SDI or II)

[[] You will be required to present a fitness-for-duty certificate to be restored to employment. If such certification is
not timely received, your return to work may be delayed until certification is provided. A list of the essential
functions of your position [_] is [_] is not attached. If attached, the fitness-for-duty certification must address your
ability to perform these functions,

[] Additional information is needed to determine if your FMLA/CFRA leave request can be approved:

[] The certification you have provided is not complete and sufficient to determine whether the FMLA/CFRA
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

[] Your FMLA/CFRA leave request is NOT approved.
[] Your FMLA/CFRA does not apply to your leave request.
[] You have exhausted your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement in the applicable 12-month period.

¢: Risk Management& Benefits (Benefits only if leave is in excess of 14 days)



Certification of Health Care Provider for U.S. Department of Labor s '
Employee's Serious Health Condition Wage and Hour Division ™ *
(Family and Medical Leave Act) b it Ut

OMB Contrel Number: 1235-0003
Lxpires: 2/28/2015

SECTION 1: For Completion by the EMPLOYER )
INSTRUCTIONS to the EMPLOYER: The Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) provides that an employer
may require an cmployee seeking FMLA protections because of a need for leave due to a serious health candition to
submit a medical certification issued by the emplayee’s health care provider. Please complete Section I before giving
this form to your employee. Your response is voluntary, While you are not required to use this form, you may not ask
the employee to provide maore information than allowed under the FMLA regulations, 29 C.F.R, §§ §25.306-825,308.
Employers must generally maintain records and documents relating to medical certifications, recertifications, or
medical histories of employees created for FMIA purposes as confidential medical records in separate files/records

from the usual personnel files and in accordance with 29 C.F.R. § 1630.14(c)(1), if the Americans with Disabilities
Act applies,

Emplnycr name and contact: VTA, 3331 N. 1sl 81, altn: Risk Management San Jose, CA. 85134 fax 408-955-0767 phone 408-321-5592

Employee’s job title: Regular work schedule: 40 hour work week

Employee’s essential job functions:

Check if job description is attached: 4

SECTION j1:' For Completion by the EMPLOYEE

INSTRUCTIONS to the EMPLOYEE: Please complete Section [1 before giving this form Lo your medical
proyider, The FMI.A permils an employer to require that you submit a timely, complete, and sufficient medical
certification to support a request for FMLA leave due to your own serious health condition. If requested by your
employer, your response is required to obtain or retain the benefit of FMLA protections. 29 U.S.C. §§ 2613,
2614{c)}(3). Failure to provide a complete and sufficient medical cerlification may result in a denial of your FMLA
request, 20 C.F.R. § 825,313, Your employer must give you at least 15 calendar days to return this form, 29 C.F.R.

§825.3050).  Lgm e /

vour name e {0 $£7 ¢ Jomes ¢ ﬁss)n/;,. [029)

]
First ~ Middle . Last ~ Badge/ID#

SECTION LII: For Completion by thé HEALTH CARE PROVIDER

INSTRUCTIONS to the HEALTH CARE PROVIDER: Your patient has requested leave under the FMLA.
Answer, fully and completely, all applicable parts. Several questions seek a response as to the frequency or
duration of a condition, treatment, etc. Your answer should be your best estimate based upon your medical
knowledge, experience, and examination of the patient, Be as specific as you can; terms such as “lifetime,”
“unlnown,” or “indeterminate™ may not be:sufficient to determine FMLA coverage. Limit your responses to the
condition for which the employce is seeking leave, Please be sure Lo sign the form on the last page.

Provider’s name and business addres_
Type of practice / Medical specialty: 6(?0 o ral gL-,&"‘@é )
7

Telephone: (465 5 [ INEG— rc 08 )

Page 1 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE Form WTH-380-E  Revised January 2009
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o
PART A: MEDICAL FACTS X
——

|. Approximate date condition commenced:

Probable duration of condition:

Mark below as applicable:

Was the patient admitted for an overnight stay in a hmpml hospice, or residential medical care facility?
0 __ Yes. [f'so, dates of admission;

Date(s) you treated the patient for condition:

ed-\o- 14 (surcent VATE

Will the patient need to have treatment visits at least twice per year due to the condition? % _Yes.
Was medication, other than over-the-counter medication, prescribed?  No __%s

Was the patient referred to other health care provider(s) for evaluation or treatment (e.g., physical therapist)?
No Yes. IFso, state the nature of such treatments and expected duration of treatment:

2. 15 the medical condition pregnancy? _{ﬁ{o ___Yes. IT'so, expected delivery date;

3. Use the information provided by the employer in Section [ to answer this question. If the employer fails to
provide a list of the employee’s essential functions or a job description, answer these questions based upon
the employee’s own description of his/her job functions.

Is the employee unable to perform any of histher job functions due to the condition: No "/ﬁs.

If so, identify the job functions the employee is unable to perform:

do worlk Eaem ©8-\o—th To: 9 §2-1€

4. Describe other relevant medical facts, ifany, related to the conditien for which the employee seeks leave

(such medical facts may include symptoms, diagnosis, ar any regimen of continuing treatment such as the use
of specialized equipment);

DO NOT DISCLDéI_E PATIENTS DIAGNOSIS. GINA INFORMATION ON PAGE 4.

PosT soReeey REST 3 Cane

Poge 2 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE Form WH-380-E Revised January 2009



PART B: AMOUNT OF LEAVE NEEDED
5. Will the employee be incapacitated for a single continuous period of time due ta his/her medical candition,
including any time for treatment and recovery? _ No & Yes.

[7's0. estimate the beginning and ending dates for the period of incapacity: © F—\e— Lé'

6. Will the employee need to atfend follow-up treatment appointiments or work part-time or on a reduced
schedule because of the employee’s medical condition? * 0 Yes.

If'so, are the treatments or the reduced number of hours of worlk medically necessary?
No Yes,

Estimate treatment schedule, if any, including the dates of any scheduled appointments and the time
required for each appointment, including any recovery period:

Estimatg the partztime or reduced work schedule the employes "w

AT TV & wowr ik
hour(s) per day;

days pef week from through

7. WilTTtie corditiorcanse episodic lare-ups periodically preventing the employee from performing his/her job
functions? No Yes,

Is it m edicauvwﬁry for the employee to be absent from work during the flare-ups?
No _&Yes. If so, explain:

Vs I i Q‘D“P Cadl &

Based upon the patient’s medical history and your knowledge of the medical condition, estimate the
frequency of flare-ups and the duration of related incapacity that the patient may have over the next 6
months (e.p., | episode every 3 months lasting 1-2 days):

Frequency: times per week(s) or maonth(s)

Duration: hours or _ day(s) per episode

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: IDENTIFY. QUESTION NUMBER WITH YOUR ADDITIONAL
ANSWER. st

CCE warte - \le—16 (Surcer) WUTED)
~ay 09-1%— 16

Page 3 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE Form WI-380-E Revised January 2009



The Genetic [nformation Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) prohibits employers and other entities

covered by GINA Title 11 from requesting or requiring genetic information of an individual or family member

of the individual, except as specifically allowed by this law. To comply with this law, we are asking that you

not provide any genetic information when responding to 'th-is request for medical information.

“Genetic information™ as defined by GINA, includes an individual's family medical history, the results

of an individual’s or family member’s genetic tests, the fact that an individual or an individual’s family member
sought or received genetic services, and genetic information of a fetus carried by an individual or an individual’s
family member or an embryo lawfully held by an individual or family member receiving assistive

repraductive services,

2, oR-26-16

Signature of Health Care Provider ‘ Date Signed by Health Care Provider

Page 4 Form WH-380-E Revised January 2009

Revised 4/2014
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;A Valley Transportation Authority

Designation Notice

(Family and Medical Leave Act) and California Family Rights Act (CFRA)

Leave covered under the Family and Medical Leave Act & California Family Right Act (FMLA/CFRA) must be designated as FMLA/CFRA
protected and the employer must inform the employee of the amount of leave that will be counted against the employce’s FMLA/CFRA leave
entitlement. In order to determine whether leaw is covered under the FMLA/CFRA, the employer may request that the leave be supported by a
certification. If the certification is incomplete or insufficient, the employer must state in writing what additional information is necessary to make
the certification complete and sufficient.

TO: Mr. Samuel Cassidy, #10391
1178 Angmar Ct.
San Jose, CA 95121

Date:  July 17,2012

We have reviewed your request for leave under the FMLA/CFRA and any supporting documentation that you have
provided. We received your most recent information and decided:

O Your FMLA/CFRA leave request is approved. All leave taken for this reason will be designated as
FMLA/CFRA Leave.

The FMLA/CFRA required that you notify us as soon as practicable if dates of scheduled leave change or are
extended, or were initially unknown. Based on the information you have provided to date, we are providing
the following information about the amount of time that will be counted against your leave entitlement:

[ Provided there is no deviation from your anticipated leave schedule, the following number of hours, days, or
weeks will be counted against your leave entitlement (enter hours or days or weeks) .

[ Because the leave you will need will be unscheduled, it is not possible to provide the hours, days, or weeks, that
will be counted against your FMLA/CFRA entitlement at this time. You have the right to requests this information
once in a 30-day period (if leave was taken in the 30-day period).

Please be advised (check if applicable):

O You have requested to use paid leave during your FMLA/CFRA leave. Any paid leave taken for this reason will
count against your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement.

[0 We are requiring you to substitute or use paid leave during your FMLA/CFRA leave.

[J You will be required to present a fitness-for-duty certificate to be restored to employment. If such certification is
not timely received, your return to work may be delayed until certification is provided. A list of the essential
functions of your position [ is [ is not attached. If attached, the fitness-for-duty certification must address your
ability to perform these functions.

[ Additional information is needed to determine if your FMLA/CFRA leave request can be approved:

[ The certification you have provided is not complete and sufficient to determine whether the FMLA/CFRA
applies to your leave request. You must provide the following information no later than (provide at least
seven calendar days), unless it is not practicable under the particular circumstances despite your diligent good faith
efforts, or your leave may be denied. (Specify information needed to make the certification complete and sufficient)

[J We are exercising our rights to have you obtain a second or third opinion medical certification at our expense,
and we will provide further details at a later time.

%] Your FMLA/CFRA leave request is NOT approved: You chose not to use FMLA for your absence beginning
on June 14, 2012.

O Your FMLA/CFRA does not apply to your leave request.

[J You have exhausted your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement in the applicable 12-month period.

c: Risk Management & Benefits (Benefits only if leave is in excess of 14 days)



RISK HGMT Reup JUN 26’12

SANTA CLARA
M® Valley Transportation Authority
Hrs Wrk: 1797.10 Hrs Avail: 480
Hrs Verified: 6/27/12
Notice of Eligibility and Rights & Responsibilities -Family and Medical Leave Act

(FMLA) & California Family Rights Act (CFRA)

In general, to be eligible an employee must have worked for an employer for at least 12 months, have worked at least 1,250 hours in the 12 months
preceding the leave, and work & a site with at Ieast 50 employees within 75 miles. Part B provides employees with information regarding their rights

and responsibilities for taking FMLA leave, as required by 825.300 (b), (c).

Part A - Notice of Eligibility

To: Mr. Samuel Cassidy, #10391
1178 Angmar Ct.
San Jose, CA 95121

Date:  June 26, 2012

On June 14, 2012, you informed us that you needed leave beginning on June 14, 2012 for:

The birth of a child, or placement of a child with you for adoption or foster care;

Your own serious health condition;

Because you are needed to care for [J spouse; [J child; Clparent due to his/her serious health condition.
Because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that your [ spouse; [ son or daughter; [Jparent is
on active duty or call to active duty status in support of a contingency operation as a member of the National
Guard or Reserves.

Because you are the L1 spouse; [ son or daughter; [ parent; [ next of kin of a covered service member
with a serious injury or illness.

OO0O=DO

O

This Notice is to inform you that you:

£3) Are eligible for FMLA/CFRA leave (see part B below for Rights & Responsibilities)

O Are not eligible for FMLA/CFRA leave, because (only one reason need be checked, although you may not be
eligible for other reasons):

(] You have not met the FMLA’s/CFRA’s 12-month length of service requirement. As of the first date of
requested leave, you will have worked approximately months towards this requirement.

O You have not met the FMLA’s/CFRA’s 1,250 hours-worked requirement.

If you have any questions, contact the Risk Management Department at 408-321-5590 or view the FMILA/CFRA
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
absence qualifies as FMLA/CFRA leave, you must return the following information to us by July 12,2012 (Ifa
certification is requested, employers must allow at least 15 calendar days from receipt of this notice; additional time
may be required in some circumstances.) If sufficient information is not provided in a timely manner, your leave may
be denied.

E3) Sufficient certification to support your request for FMLA/CFRA leave. A certification form that sets forth the
information necessary to support your request is B4 is notC] enclosed.

Sufficient documentation to establish the required relationship between you and your family member.

Other information needed:

No additional information requested;

ooo



If your leave does qualify as FMLA leave you will have the following responsibilities while on FMLA/CFRA
leave (only checked boxes apply);

&

3]

Contact VTA Benefits Department at 408-321-5674 to make arrangements to continue to make your share of the
premium payments on you health insurance to maintain health benefits while you are on leave. You have a
minimum 30-day grace period in which to make premium payments. If payment is not made timely, your
group health insurance may be cancelled, provided we notify you in writing at least 15 days before the date
that your health coverage will lapse, or, at our option, we may pay your share of the premiums during
FMLA/CFRA leave, and recover these payments from you upon your return to work.

You will be required to use your available paid X Sick, [J Vacation, and /or [J other leave during your
FMLA/CFRA absence. This means that you will receive your paid leave and the leave will also be considered
protected FMLA/CFRA leave and counted against your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement.

Due to your status within the company, you are considered a “key employee” as defined in the FMLA/CFRA.
as a “key employee,” restoration to employment may be denied following FMLA/CFRA leave on the grounds
that such restoration will cause substantial and grievous economic injury to us. We [ have [ have not
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
report to work.

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

If you do not return to work following FMLA/CFRA leave for a reason other than 1) the continuation,
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
FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement, you have the right to have B sick, [ vacation, and/or [J other leave run
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



From|

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:41 AM
To;|

Subject: FW: FMLA

Here is his response to my email

From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att net>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 11:59 AM

To;|
Cc;| >
Subject: Re: FMLA

i flat out refuse to do that........ if you fully read the documents and ask my supervisor when my first day off of work for this condition.....which was tuesday july 14th 2020. i gave her plently of heads up notice starting by phone
conversation on friday july 10th 2020 off my upcoming off time.
you should be able to deduce the date you need to know from the included paperwork or cal [l o 2! my doctor.
1am not making a trip down to see the doctor for this minor detail. i consider this harassment
dy

ay, July 16,2020, 11 03 08 AM P[)T._ wrote

sam cas:
On Thurs

Samuel,

Your medical certification is incomplete; the doctor failed to indicate the beginning date for the period of incapacity. Please take the form back to your doctor and have him write a beginning date for the period of incapacity in question
5. Any revisions made to this document must be initialed by the doctor. You have 7 days to give this back to VTA. This is due by July 22.

From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 10 48 AM
T

C
Subject: Re FMLA

regards

.attached are my FMLA and doctors report.

sam cassidy

On Tuesday, July 14, 2020, 05 48 04 AM PDl'._> wrote
Hi Sam,

Please, send your FMLA forms m- and mysclf- is the contact person in River Oaks.
Thanks,

|

LR Power Supervisor

Way Power and Signals

101 W younger Ave Bldg B

San Jose ca 95110

Phone 408 |

Conserve paper. Think before you print



From:

To:

Subject: :

Date: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 1:46:44 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.jpg

From:

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:42 AM

To;|

Subject: FW: FMLA

Here is a chain of emails after he refused to take the form to his doctor | agreed to contact the doctor and obtained the missing information
From:|

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:22 PM

To: 'samuel cassidy' <sammyc29@att net>;_

cc

Subject: RE: FMLA

Sam,

| can fax the document back to him, not a problem | just ask that you call him and let him know that this is coming his way and to please return it back to me when the change is made
Sometimes the doctors need the patient s permission to communicate with the employer

| will be faxing this form to your doctor before 3 00 p m today

uman Resources Analyst
408
From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att net>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:17 PM
o R W
o
Subject: Re: FMLA
1) he doesnt have a form to revise
2) if he has to completely refill out a blank form just for this purpose sounds rediculous
3) how about if you fax my doctor just the page i alteady sent you and ask him to input the beginning date, then he can fax it back to you so its less of a hassle for all involved parties
regards
sa?w\ cassidy

On Thursday, July 16, 2020, 01:03:45 PM PDT._> wrote:

Samuel,
your supervisor cannot contact your doctor. It is against FMLA regulations.

You don't need to physically take the document to him. You can get this done by email or fax. For FMLA purposes, we need a complete medical certification. The doctor is
required to tell us when the condition started. | understand your supervisor knows when you first booked off for this absence, however, the medical certification is a tool that is
in place to confirm that the condition in fact started on the day you did not report to work. The question on the form clearly states “estimate the beginning and ending dates for
the period of incapacity” — the beginning date is missing. Nowhere in this document did the doctor mentioned when the period of incapacity started.

Again, you do not have to physically take this form back to your doctor, you can call him and explain to him what your employer is asking for. He can send you a revised form
via email or he can fax it directly back to me. This is required under the FMLA regulations and FMLA policy.

My fax number is 408 |-

Regards,

Human Resources Analyst

From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att.net>

Sel hursday, July 16, 2020 11:59 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

i flat out refuse to do that........ if you fully read the documents and ask my supervisor when my first day off of work for this condition.....which was tuesday july 14th 2020. i gave her plently of heads up notice starting

by phone conversation on friday july 10th 2020 off my upcoming off time.

-you should be able to deduce the date you need to know from the included paperwork or cal - or call my doctor.
i am not making a trip down to see the doctor for this minor detail. i consider this harassment

sam cassidy

On Thursday, July 16, 2020, 11:03:08 AM PDT,_> wrote:

Samuel,

Your medical certification is incomplete; the doctor failed to indicate the beginning date for the period of incapacity. Please take the form back to your doctor and have him write a beginning date for the period of
incapacity in question 5. Any revisions made to this document must be initialed by the doctor. You have 7 days to give this back to VTA. This is due by July 22.

Human Resources Analyst

o S

From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 10:48 AM
T

Cc:
Subject:




h- - and- ..... attached are my FMLA and doctors report.

regards

sam cassidy

On Tuesday, July 14, 2020, 05:48:04 AM PDT, | rote:

Hi Sam,

Please, send your FMLA forms to- and myself.- is the contact person in River Oaks.
Thanks,

[

LR Power Supervisor

Way Power and Signals

101 W younger Ave Bldg B

San Jose ca 95110

Phone 408 -
o —

Conserve paper. Think before you print



From:

To:

Subject: FW: FMLA

Date: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 1:44:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

20200716103616257-1.pdf

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:39 AM

To: I

Subject: FW: FMLA

Good morning,

Here is an email that | received from Mr. Cassidy on 7/16/2020.

I will be in the office at 7:30 and will send you anything else | can find on this person.

From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 10:48 AM

To: I
ce: I - .,
Subject: Re: FMLA

hi [ - T 2l attached are my FMLA and doctors report.
regards
sam cassidy

On Tuesday, July 14, 2020, 05:48:04 AM PDT, ||| NG ot-:

Hi Sam,

Please, send your FMLA forms to ] and myself. Jjjjfjis the contact person in River Oaks.

Thanks,

LR Power Supervisor

Way Power and Signals

101 W. younger Ave Bldg. B

San Jose ca 95110

Phone 408 J
obi [



Conserve paper. Think before you print.
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Certification of Health Care Provider for U.S. Department of Labor

HB

Employee’s Serious Health Condition Wage and Hour Division
(Family and Medical Leave Act) e i Haar Diizn

DO NOT SEND COMPLETED PORM TQ THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR; RETURN TO THE PATIENT OMB Coantrol Number: 1235-0003

Expires: 8/31/2021
INSTRUCTIONS to the EMPLOYER: The Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) provides that an employer may
require an employee secking FMLA protections because of a need for leave due to a serious health condition to submit a
medical certification issued by the employee’s health care provider. Please complete Section I before giving this form to
your employee. Your response is voluntary. While you are not required to use this form, you may not ask the employee to
provide more information than allowed under the FMLA regulations, 29 C.F.R. §§ 825.306-825.308. Employers must
generally maintain records and documents relating to medical certifications, recertifications, or medical histories of
employees created for FMLA purposes as confidential medical records in separate files/records from the usual personnel
files and in accordance with 29 C.F.R. § 1630.14(c)(1), if the Americans with Disabilities Act applies, and in accordance
with 29 C.F.R. § 1635.9, if the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act applies.

Employer name and contact: VTA Benefits - 3331 N. First Street San Jose, CA 95134; fax 408.955.9728
Fe

Employee’s job title:r ,S’ i{‘:ﬁ Regular work schedule:

Employee’s essential job functions:

Check if job description is attached:

TIONS to the EMPLOYEE: Please complete Section I1 before giving this form to your medical provider.
The FMLA permits an employer to require that you submit a timely, complete, and sufficient medical certification to
support a request for FMLA leave due to your own serious health condition. If requested by your employer, your response
is required to obtain or retain the benefit of FMLA protections. 29 U.S.C. §§ 2613, 2614(c)(3). Failure to provide a
complete and sufficient medical certification may result in a denial of your FMLA request. 29 C.F.R. § 825.313. Your
employer must give you at least 15 calendar days to return this form. 29 C.F.R. § 825.305(b).

Your name: .‘{f}\M V’z/ Japq2s fﬁ?éfj’i‘; C'F/é’ﬁz
First . Middle Last
SECTH DER

NSTRUCTIONS to the HEALTH CARE PROVIDER: Your patient has requested leave under the FMLA. Answer,
fully and completely, all applicable parts. Several questions seek a response as to the frequency or duration of a
condition, treatment, etc. Your answer should be your best estimate based upon your medical knowledge, experience, and
examination of the patient. Be as specific as you can; terms such as “lifetime,” “unknown,” or “indeterminate” may not
be sufficient to determine FMLA coverage. Limit your responses to the condition for which the employee is seeking
leave. Do not provide information about genetic fests, as defined in 29 C.F.R. § 1635.3(f), genetic services, as defined in
29 C.F.R. § 1635.3(e), or the manifestation of disease or disorder in the employee’s family members, 29 C.F.R. §
1635.3(b). Please be sure to sign the form on the last page.

Provider’s name and business address:
T P ; 7 _
Type of practice / Medical specialty: - / 7m-’f7/ *Ci /}’gﬁ”' /é j{, -{: ~ }«é'u\

retepnone: ( Yoe6 ) | - 4%

Page 1 Form WH-380-E Revised May 2015



.Apprdimaté datecon ition commenced: j - ; > &t/

Probable duration of condition: % gﬁ 2+ 2y

Mark below as applicable:
Was thic patient admitted for an overnight stay in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical care facility?
No _ Yes. If so, dates of admission:

Date(s) you treated the patient for condition:
25/ = pho [famen T

Will the patient need to have treatment visits at least twice per year due to the condition? ___ No :f Yes.

Was medication, other than over-the-counter medication, prescribed? k No _ Yes.

Wasdhe patient referred to other health care provider(s) for evaluation or treatment (e.g., physical therapist)?
No Yes. If so, state the nature of such treatments and expected duration of treatment:

2. 1s the medical condition pregnancy?/ZI:I;/__Yes. If so, expected delivery date:

3. Use the information provided by the employer in Section I to answer this question. If the employer fails to
provide a list of the employee’s essential functions or a job description, answer these questions based upon
the employee’s own description of his/her job functions.

Is the employee unable to perform any of his/her job functions due to the condition: No "}/Y es.

If so, identify the job functions the employee is unable to perform:
Vs

4. Describe other relevant medical facts, if any, related to the condition for which the employee seeks leave
{such medical facts may include symptoms, diaghosis, or any regimen of continuing treatment such as the use
P

of specialized equipment): H A5 % f /%ﬂ A /‘/’7/;’2, /@ L7
|

i A
The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 20(}8 (GINA) prohibits employers and other enfities covered by G!NA

7
Title Il from requesting or requiring genetic information of an individual or famity member of the individual, except as specifically sz 4«*";?%

-
alfowed by this law. To comply with this law, we are asking that you do not provide any genetic information when responding to this reques LG f

] 4ers

for medical information. "Genetic Information” as defined by GINA, includes an individual's family medical history, the results of an

individual's or family member's genetic tests, the fact that an individual or an individual's family member sought or received genetic

services, and genetic information of a fetus carried by an individual or an individual's family member or an embryo lawfully

held by an individual or family member receiving assisted reproductive services.

Page 2 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE Form WH-38C-E Revised May 2015



5. Will the employee be incapacitated for a single continuouy period of time due to his/her medical condition,
including any time for treatment and recovery?  No Yes.

If so,. estimate the beginning and ending dates for the period of incapacity: Q/ }'7/ // V'

6. Will the employee need to attend follow-up treatment appoipttitents or work part-time or on a reduced
schedule because of the employee’s medical condition? No _ Yes,

If so, are the treatments or the reduced number of hours of work medically necessary?

__No _ Yes.

Estirnate treatment schedule, if any, including the dates of any scheduied appointments and the time
required for each appointment, including any recovery period:

Estimate the part-time or reduced work schedule the employee needs, if any:
hour(s) per day; days per week from through

7. Will the condition cause,episodic flare-ups periodically preventing the employee from performing his/her job
functions? No ¥ Yes.

Is it medically necessary for the employee to be absent from work during the flare-ups?
No Yes. If so, explain:

/pz, be
/

Based upon the patient’s medical history and your knowledge of the medical condition, estimate the
frequency of flare-ups and the duration of related incapacity that the patient may have over the next 6
months (e.g., 1 episode every 3 months lasting -2 days):

Frequency : times per week(s) month(s)

Duration: hours or _ day{(s) per episode

Hize fo  See defcoe- £

Snsene— e Grenfl 2
Y et ?7’/6(,7‘
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e Fe

Signatufe of Health Care Provider Date

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE AND PUBLIC BURDEN STATEMENT

If submitted, it is mandatory for employefs to retain a copy of this disclosure in their records for three years. 29 U.S.C. § 2616; 2%
C.F.R. § 825.500. Persons are ot required to respond io this collection of information uniess it displays a currently valid OMB
control number. The Department of Labor estimates that it will take an average of 20 minutes for respondents te complete this
collection of information, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining
the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. If you have any cormments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, send them to the
Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, U.S. Department of Labor, Room $-3502, 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, DC
20210. DO NOT SEND COMPLETED FORM TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR; RETURN TO THE PATIENT.
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PROGRESS NOTE

PATIENT’S NAME: Samuel Cassidy
ACCOUNT #: 111632

DOB: 08/29/1963

DOS: 07/09/2020

T have not seen this patient for a few weeks, and he stated that after he is off or rest his
foot for a few days, it feels much better but once he returns to work, the symptoms
reoccur. I have given him three Kenalog injections in the past from which he has had
minimat relief.

At this point after discussing with the patient, it was felt that he should be off of work for
three weeks and then return on the fourth week and see if this will help heal the situation.
I will see him again in four weeks. '




Santa Clara Valley
Transporiation
Authority

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

and responsibitities for taking FMLA leave, as required by 825.300 (b), (c).

Part A - Notice of Eligibility

To: Name Sam Cassidy
Address: 1178 Angmar Court San Jose, CA 95121

Date:  7/14/20
You requested FMLA protection for your absence begiming on 7/14/20 for:

The birth of a child, or placement of a child with you for adoption or foster care;

Your own serious health condition;

Because you are needed to care for [_] spouse; [_] child; ["] a parent due to his/her serious health condition.
Because of a qualifying exigency arising out of the fact that your [_] spouse; [_} son or daughter; [ Jparent is
on active duty or call to active duty status in support of a contingency operation as a member of the National
Guard or Reserves.

Because you are the [_] spouse; [_] son or daughter; [ ] parent; [ ] next of kin of a covered service member
with a serious mjury or illness.

This absence is a work related absence and may be designated as FMLA.

is Notice is to inform you that you:

Are eligible for FMLA/CFRA leave (see part B below for Rights & Responsibilities)

Are not eligible for FMLA/CFRA leave, because (only one reason need be checked, although you may not be
eligible for other reasons):

You have not met the FMLA’s/CFRA’s 12-month length of service requirement, As of the first date of
requested leave, you will have worked approximately months towards this requirement.

You have not met the FMLA’s/CFRA’s 1,250 hours-worked requirement.

O OKE O 0O [OOxX

L

If you have any questions, contact the Benefits Department at 408-952-8919 or view the FMLA/CFRA poster
located in the lunch areas; drivers / mechanic’s room; common areas and cafeteria if applicable.

Part B-Rights and Responsibilities for taking FMLA/CFRA Leave

As explained in Part A, you meet the eligibility requirements for taking FMLA/CFRA leave and still have
FMLA/CFRA leave available in the applicable 12-month period. However, in order for us to determine whether your
medical condition qualifies as FMLA/CFRA leave, you must return the following information to us by 7/29/20.

i sufficient information is not provided in 3 fimely manner, vour leave may be denisd, IF 7T 18 NOT PRACTIC ABLE
FOR YOU TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOYVE DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF YOUR MEDICAL CERTIFICATION YOU MUST :
TOYOUR SUPERINTENDENT/SUPERVISROR A WRITTEN STATEMENT QUYLINING THE CIRCUMBTANCES THAT £/ :
TO BE UNABLE TO COMPLY WITH THIS FMLA REGULATION, YOUR PAILURE TO PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION AS S00Y
ABPRACTICABLE MAY RESULT 1N A DENIAL OF YOUR REQUEST FOR FMLA PROTECTION,

54 Sufficient certification is needed to support vour request for FMLA/CFRA leave. A certification form that sets
forth the information necessary to support your request is is not [ enclosed;

] Sufficient documentation to establish the required relationship between you and your family member;

O Other information needed:

. I:] No addltlonal mformation requested

Remsed 1/2016 S —



1f your leave does qualify as FMLA leave you will have the following responsibilities while on FMLA/CFRA
leave (only checked boxes apply);

¥ Contact VTA Benefits Department at 408-952-8919 to make arrangements to continue to make your share of the
premium payments on your health insurance to maintain health benefits while you are on leave. You have a
minimum 30-day grace period in which to make premium payments. If payment is not made timely, your
group health insurance may be cancelled, provided we notify you in writing at least 15 days before the date
that vour health coverage will lapse, or, at our option, we may pay your share of the premiums diring
FMLA/CFRA leave, and recover these payments from you upon your return to work.

™ You will be required to use your available paid _[<]__ Sick, _[1 _ Vacation, and for ____ other leave
during your FMLA/CFRA absence. This means that you will receive your paid leave and the leave will also be

- considered protected FMILA/CFRA leave and counted against your FMLA/CFRA leave entitlement.

] Due to your status within the company, you are considered a “key employee” as defined in the FMLA/CFRA.
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

[x] ‘While on leave you will be required to furnish us with periodic reports of your status and intent to return to
work once every payperiod.

If circumstances of your leave change and you are able to retarn to work earlier than the date indicated on the
reverse side of this form, you will be required to notify VTA at least iwo workdays prior to the date you intend to

report to work.
If your leave does qualify as FMLA/CFRA you will have the following rights while on leave.

*  You have aright under the FMLA/CFRA for up to 12 weeks of unpaid leave in a rolling 12-month period,
measured backwards from the first date of any FMLA/CFRA leave usage.

»  You have aright under the FMLA for up to 26 weeks of unpaid leave in a single 12-month period to care fora
covered servicemember with a sericus injury or iflness. This single 12-month period commenced on_7/14/20.

s Your health benefits will be maintained during any period of unpaid leave under the same conditions as if you
continued to work.

¢ You must be reinstated to the same or an equivalent job with the same pay, benefits, and terms and conditions
of employment on your return from FMLA/CFRA protected leave. (If your leave extends beyond the 12
weeks entitlement, you do not have return rights.)

* Ifyou do not return to work following FMLA/CFRA leave for a reason other than 1) the continuation,
recurrence, ot onset of a serious health condition which would entitle you to FMLA/CFRA leave; 2) the
continuation, recurtence, or onset of a covered servicemember’s serious injury or illness which would entitle
you to FMLA/CFRA leave; or 3) other circumstances beyond your control, you may be required to reimburse
us for our share of health insurance premiums paid on your behalf during your FMLA leave.

s If we have not informed you above that you must use accrued paid leave while taking your unpaid
IMLA/CFRA leave entitlement, you have the right to have B8  sick, 3 vacation, and/or B other leave run
concurrently with your unpaid leave entitiement. Provided you meet any applicable requirements for taking
paid leave, you remain entitled to take unpaid FMLA/CFRA Jeave.

s Fora copy of conditions applicable to sick/vacation/other leave usage please refer to your collective bargaining
agreement or VTA’s Personnel Policies and Procedures.

Once we obtain the information from you as specified above, we will inform you, within 5 basiness days,
whether your leave will be designated as FMLA/CFRA leave and count towards your FMLA/CFRA leave
entitlement.

Revised 1/2016 Page 2



From:
To:
Subject: :
Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:43:42 AM
Attachments:
image002.png
Cassidy, Samuel.pdf

Sam s doctor responded to my query and a complete certification was received on 7/21 He received FMLA protection for his absence

From:|
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 8:32 AM

o

Cc:|
Subject: RE: FMLA

Attached is the revised medical certification Please issue a designation letter and code Sam s absence accordingly If this employee is applying for SDI benefits, please make sure his time is integrated,
unless, he requests in writing that his sick accruals not be integrated

Thanks

!uman !esources Analyst

408

From:|
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:22 PM

To: 'samuel cassidy' <sammyc29@att net>;_

Cc|
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

I will be faxing this form to your doctor before 3 00 p m today

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

On Thursday, July 16, 2020, 01:03:45 PM PDT,_> wrote:

Samuel,
your supervisor cannot contact your doctor. It is against FMLA regulations.

You don’t need to physically take the document to him. You can get this done by email or fax. For FMLA purposes, we need a complete medical certification. The doctor is
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

My fax number is_.

Regards,

Human Resources Analyst

<



From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 11:59 AM

T

[of
Subject:

i flat out refuse to do that........ if you fully read the documents and ask my supervisor when my first day off of work for this condition.....which was tuesday july 14th 2020. i gave her plently of heads up notice starting
by phone conversation on friday july 10th 2020 off my upcoming off time.

- you should be able to deduce the date you need to know from the included paperwork or cal - or call my doctor.
i am not making a trip down to see the doctor for this minor detail. i consider this harassment

sam cassidy

On Thursday, July 16, 2020, 11:03:08 AM PDT._ wrote:

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

From: samuel cassidy <sammyc2! .net>
Sel hursday, July 16, 2020 10:48 AM

Cc:

Subject:

....attached are my FMLA and doctors report.

I

regards

sam cassidy

On Tuesday, July 14, 2020, 05:48:04 AM PDT,_ wrote

Hi Sam,
Please, send your FMLA forms to-and myself.- is the contact person in River Oaks.

Thanks,

LR Power Supervisor

Way Power and Signals

101 W younger Ave Bldg B
San Jose ca 95110

Phone 40N



Conserve paper. Think before you print.
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Employee's Sevious Health Condition Visge nd Hows Diision CW

{Family and Medical Leave Aci‘}
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Signghute of Health Care Provider Date

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE AND PUBLIC BURDEN STATEMENT
If submitted, it is mandatory for employefs to retain a copy of this disclosure in their records for three years. 29 U.S.C. § 2616; 29
C.F.R. § 825.500. Persons are not required to respond 1o this collection ef information unless it displays a currently valid OMB
control number, The Department of Labor estimates that it will take an average of 20 minutes for respondents to complete this
collection of information, including the time for reviewing instructions, scarching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining
the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of intormation. [f you have any comments regarding this burden
estirnate or any other aspect of this collection information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, send them to the
Administeator, Wage and Hour Division, U.S. Department of Labor, Room 53502, 200 Constiwition Ave., NW, Washington, DC
20210. DO NOT SEND COMPLETED FORM TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR; RETURN TO THE PATIENT.
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From:

To:
Subject:
Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:40:37 AM
Attachments:
image002.png
20200716103616257-1.pdf
Importance: High

The medical certification he provided for FMLA leave was insufficient when | told him he needed to take the certification back to his doctor he refused to do it His response is below

From:|

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 11:03 AM

To: 'samuel cassidy' <sammyc29@att net>;_
Cc;|

Subject: RE: FMLA

Importance: High

Samuel,

Your medical certification is incomplete; the doctor failed to indicate the beginning date for the period of incapacity Please take the form back to your doctor and have him write a beginning date for the
period of incapacity in question 5 Any revisions made to this document must be initialed by the doctor You have 7 days to give this back to VTA This is due by July 22

!uman !esuurces Analyst
oo

From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att net>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 10:48 AM

Cc:|
Subject: Re: FMLA

| EY |

regards
sam cassidy

On Tuesday, July 14,2020, 05 48 04 AM PDT,_ wrote

attached are my FMLA and doctors report.

Hi Sam,
Please, send your FMLA forms (o- and myscl('- is the contact person in River Oaks.

Thanks,

LR Power Supervisor

Way Power and Signals

101 W younger Ave Bldg B
San Jose ca 95110

Phone 408 -
ol

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

retephone: ( 44 | A - &

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

' Page3 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE Form WH-380-E Revised May 2015



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

Page 4 Form WH-38G-E Revised May 2015



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

Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:39:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png

20200716103616257-1.pdf

Good morning,
Here is an email that | received from Mr. Cassidy on 7/16/2020.

| will be in the office at 7:30 and will send you anything else | can find on this person.

From: samuel cassidy <sammyc29@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 10:48 AM

oy —

Subject: Re: FMLA

h-, - and- ......... attached are my FMLA and doctors report.

regards
sam cassidy

On Tuesday, July 14, 2020, 05:48:04 AM PDT, || N, - ot-:
Hi Sam,
Please, send your FMLA forms to [JJj and myselr. ] is the contact person in River Oaks.

Thanks,

LR Power Supervisor

Way Power and Signals

101 W. younger Ave Bldg. B
San Jose ca 95110

Phone 408-
vt



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

reephone: ( 44 | I .. Y%
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
Subject: FW: Please Fax for Me: Sam Cassidy Medical
Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 6:44:16 AM
Attachments: Cover letter Sam Cassidy.docx

Samuel Cassidy certification.pdf
Importance: High

These are the documents that were faxed to Mr. Cassidy’s doctor.

erom: I

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:39 PM

To: I

Subject: FW: Please Fax for Me: Sam Cassidy Medical
Importance: High

-’

I need to ask you for a big favor. Can you please fax the attached documents to Dr.-

I b<fore 3:00 p.m. today?
Fax number: (408) -

When you are done, go ahead and keep these documents in your work area (protected from any
one’s view) and return to me next week when | am in the office.

Thank you.

Human Resources Analyst

<00 [

Conserve paper. Think before you print.



July 16, 2020

From:_, VTA Human Resources

Subject: Samuel Cassidy Medical Certification — Information Needed

Dr.-, your patient Samuel Cassidy provided us with the attached medical certification
dated July 16, 2020. The document is incomplete because you did not indicate when the period
of incapacity began. This information is needed on question number 5.

| ask that you please write in the certification the date when the single period of incapacity
began, initial the change, and fax the revised document to my attention. My fax number is

If you have any questions, you may reach me at 408 -

Thank you,

Human Resources Analyst

VTA Benefits



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

Employee’s job title:y ,S’ “.{»:3 Regular work schedule:

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

Your name: lj‘&JM Lf’z/ Japq2s Gméfj’i; C'V/é’ﬁz
First . Middle Last
SECTI DER

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
Type of practice / Medical specialty: - / 7mff7/ *Ci /}LV' /é j{, -C ~ },g.',\

reephone: ( 45 | .. Y%

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




rron: [
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021, 11:08 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Samuel Cassidy #747 - Unprofessional radio communication and refusing an
mstruction from OCC

.

| have counselled Sam for his behavior in presence of his Union Rep._. | apologize for
the inconvenience, this has caused to OCC.

Regards,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:05 AM

To: I

Cc: Cassidy, Samuel <Samuel.Cassidy@vta.org>

Subject: RE: Samuel Cassidy #747 - Unprofessional radio communication and refusing an instruction
from OCC

]

As per our meeting yesterday, Sam was counseled on his code of conduct. Just want to remind and
reiterate on our agreement/conclusion, this behavior by Sam must not be repeated again. Any
similar violation will lead to disciplinary action.

Regards,

erom:

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:08 AM

To:

o I

Subject: Samuel Cassidy #747 - Unprofessional radio communication and refusing an instruction
from OCC



Good morning [}

Per our conversation, at 0833 today, 2/9/21, Samuel Cassidy #747 notified OCC that he was at Sub 4
and the Rail Controller copied his traffic. He allegedly did not here her response and pressed his EA.
When asked if he had an emergency, he responded that he pressed his EA because his radio traffic
was not answered. | became aware of the situation and requested a 10-21, which he refused and
communicated unprofessionally and unnecessarily on the radio. The WAV file is attached. Please
make sure this situation is addressed in a timely manner.

Thank you,

h

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
101 W. Younger Avenue, Building A
San Jose, CA 95110-1719

Conserve paper. Think before you print.



rron: I
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021, 9:07 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: Samuel Cassi
mstruction from OCC

y #747 - Unprofessional radio communication and refusing an

Good morning [},

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

01 W. Younger Avenue, Building A

A OE11¢

Y ‘j Iransportation
\_/r\‘ Authority

Conserve paper. Think before you print.






rrom: I

Sent: Saturday, November 28, 2020 8:05 AM

To:
- I
Subject: Samuel Cassidy #747 book off

Good morning,

Samuel Cassidy #747 called OCC today, 11/28/20, at 0606 on LR Channel 2 and stated that he
attempted to badge in at 0558 and he was unable to due to the Sign-in Terminal (SIT) not working.
He stated, “So I’'m scheduled to work today, but I’'m going to go home. If VTA can’t have a system for
an employee to badge in, then I’'m just going to go home. This is my normal work day. You can put
me down as unexcused leave.” The Rail Controller requested that he give OCC a land line and he
stated, “Negative, I'm just going home right now.” He was then advised to make sure he also notifies
his supervisor.

This is considered unnecessary radio traffic and should not be transmitted on an open line for
multiple employees to hear. Please remind Mr. Cassidy that a conversation such as this should be
handled via telephone.

Thank you,

h

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
101 W. Younger Avenue, Building A
San Jose, CA 95110-1719



Conserve paper. Think before you print.



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Courtney Cassidy Memo

Date: Thursday, July 18, 2019 12:49:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Courtney Cassidy Memo.docx

- asked that | put something together to memorialize the meeting with_,
concerning Samuel Cassidy, insubordination/removal from service. | do not have much experience
drafting any sort of agreements with the Union and am hoping you could possibly put this in the
proper format if that is what is needed. Please let me know if this is acceptable or provide some
examples of agreements and | could try and get it in the proper format.

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
101 West Younger Ave
San Jose, CA 95110




. Santa Clara Valley
g ) Transportation
@ WA Authority

MEMORANDUM

Writer’s Direct Telephone (408) 546-7659

o
cc: sam cassioy, I
rov: [ I

DATE: July 18, 2019

SUBJECT: Samuel Cassidy, 10391-Removal from Service

On July 17, 2019 we met to discuss the Insubordination and Removal from Service of
Samuel Cassidy, also in attendance was . In order to get Samuel back to work
it was agreed in order to issue a radio, that you, as his Union Representative would sign
the “Portable Radio Equipment Sign Out-Individual”, noting that he refused to sign. You
stated you would work with Labor Relations on a long-term solution for this issue.
Additionally, it was agreed that Sam would be coded for excused leave without pay for
his time removed from service and no discipline would be pursued for this incident.



To: Cassidy, Samuel

Cc:

Subject: CPR training

Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:40:41 AM

Attachments: image001.png
California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 2940.10. Medical Services and First Aid - Additional Reguirements
for Power Generation, Transmission and Distribution..html

Hi Sam,

You are required to take CPR training by CAL OSHA as highlighted below. Please,
response with accommodations you feel are needed to take this course.
EXCEPTION to subsection (c)(1)(B): Where the existing number of employees 1s
insufficient to meet this requirement (at a remote substation, for example), all
employees at the work location shall be trained.

Thanks,

Way Power and Signals
101 W. vounger Ave Bldg. B
San Jose ca 95110




California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 2940.10. Medical Services and First Aid - Additional Requirements for Power Generation, Transmission and Distrib...

Skip to Main Content

This information is provided free of charge by the Department of Industrial Relations from its web site at www.dir.ca.gov.
These regulations are for the convenience of the user and no representation or warranty is made that the information is
current or accurate. See full disclaimer at https://www.dir.ca.gov/od pub/disclaimer.html.

Subchapter 5. Electrical Safety Orders
Group 2. High-Voltage Electrical Safety Orders
Article 36. Work Procedures and Operating Procedures

Return to index
New query

§2940.10. Medical Services and First Aid - Additional
Requirements for Power Generation, Transmission and
Distribution.

(a) Application. This section applies to:

(1) Power generation, transmission, and distribution installations, including, but not limited to, related equipment for the
purpose of communication or metering, which are accessible only to qualified employees.

The types of installations covered by this section include the generation, transmission, and distribution installations of
electric utilities, as well as equivalent installations of industrial establishments. Supplementary electric generating
equipment that is used to supply a workplace for emergency, standby, or similar purposes only is covered under other
parts of these Orders.

(2) Other installations at an electric power generating station, as follows:

(A) Fuel and ash handling and processing installations, such as coal conveyors,

(B) Water and steam installations, such as penstocks, pipelines, and tanks, providing a source of energy for electric
generators, and

(C) Chlorine and hydrogen systems.

(3) Test sites where electrical testing involving temporary measurements associated with electric power generation,
transmission, and distribution is performed in laboratories, in the field, in substations, and on lines, as opposed to
metering, relaying, and routine line work.

(4) Work on, or directly associated with, the installations covered in subsections (a)(1) through (a)(3) and

(5) Line-clearance tree-trimming operations.

NOTE: See Article 38, for additional requirements for line-clearance tree-trimming operations.

(b) This Section 2940.10 does not apply to:

(1) Construction work.

(2) Electrical installations other than power generation, transmission and distribution.

(3) Electric utilization systems.

(4) Premises wiring.

(c) The employer shall provide medical services and first aid as required in General Industry Safety Orders, Section
3400. In addition to the requirements of Section 3400, the following requirements also apply:

(1) Cardiopulmonary resuscitation and first aid training. When employees are performing work on or associated with
exposed lines or equipment energized at 50 volts or more, persons trained in first aid including cardiopulmonary
resuscitation (CPR) shall be available as follows:

(A) For field work involving two or more employees at a work location, at least two trained persons shall be available.

file:///C/...t%20A1d%20-%20Additional %20Requirements%20for%20Power%20Generation,%20Transmission%20and%20Distribution. html[6/9/2021 11:30:30 AM]



California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Section 2940.10. Medical Services and First Aid - Additional Requirements for Power Generation, Transmission and Distrib...

EXCEPTION: to subsection (¢)(1)(A): For line clearance operations performed by line-clearance trainees under the
direct supervision and instruction of a qualified line clearance tree trimmer, only one trained person need be available if
all new employees are trained in first aid, including CPR, within 3 months of their hiring dates.

(B) For fixed work locations such as generating stations, the number of trained persons available shall be sufficient to
ensure that each employee exposed to electric shock can be reached within 4 minutes by a trained person.
EXCEPTION to subsection (c)(1)(B): Where the existing number of employees is insufficient to meet this requirement
(at a remote substation, for example), all employees at the work location shall be trained.

(2) First aid supplies. First aid supplies required by Section 3400(c) shall be placed in weatherproof containers if the
supplies could be exposed to the weather.

(3) First aid kits. Each first aid kit shall be maintained, shall be readily available for use, and shall be inspected
frequently enough to ensure that expended items are replaced but at least once per year.

Note: Authority cited: Section 142.3, Labor Code. Reference: Section 142.3, Labor Code.

HISTORY

1. New section filed 10-27-2011; operative 10-27-2011. Submitted to OAL for printing only pursuant to Labor Code
section 142.3 (Register 2011, No. 43).

2. Amendment of section heading and section filed 9-5-2012; operative 10-5-2012 (Register 2012, No. 36).

3. Redesignation of former subsections (a)(2)a.-c. as subsections (a)(2)(A)-(C) and former subsection (c)(1)a.-b. as
subsections (c)(1)(A)-(B) and amendment of Exceptions to subsections (c)(1)(A) and (c)(1)(B) filed 2-27-2018;
operative 4-1-2018 (Register 2018, No. 9).

Go Back to Article 36 Table of Contents

file:///C/...t%20A1d%20-%20Additional %20Requirements%20for%20Power%20Generation,%20Transmission%20and%20Distribution. html[6/9/2021 11:30:30 AM]



From:

To:

Subject: FW: Pics Sam Cassidy

Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 4:56:36 PM
Attachments: IMG 0021.JPG

Untitled attachment 00004.txt
IMG 0023.1PG
Untitled attachment 00007.txt

The first memo was issued by_ summarizing the events.

The 2nd document is what the employee is refusing to sign.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 16,2019 10:10 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Pics Sam Cassidy

Hi
Here is what I got from WPS this am.

To be honest I am not sure why Sam refused to sign, some folks are just that way but I think a simple solution would
be to have the Supervisor write "Refused to sign" then initial it.

This should be done with a Shop Steward as a witness and in front of the camera would be an additional protection
for VTA.

Your thoughts?

ATU Local 265

1590 La Pradera Dr.
Campbell, CA 95008

Fax # (408) 874-0907

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this email or any attachment is prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy
from your system. Thank you.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 9:50 AM
To
Subject: Pics Sam Cassidy



Santa Clara Valley

Transportation
Authority

MEMORANDUM
Writer’s Direct Telephone I

TO: Sam Cassidy, j
I =/ Pover and Signais [/

FROM:
DATE: July 16, 2019

SUBJECT: Removal from Service

This moming | met with Sam Cassidy also in attendance were NN -~ I

I concerning his refusal to sign the “Portable Radio Equipment Sign Out-Individual’

in which a radio cannot be issued without signing. | advised him that failing to sign could
_m.m.q to n.:m@mm of insubordination and he would be removed from service as a radio is a
critical piece of safety equipment required for him to perform his duties. He continued to

refuse to sign after multiple request.
.mm_s Om.mm_.% is removed from service this morning approximately 6:30 am for
Insubordination.




PORTABLE RADIO EQUIPMENT SIGN-OUT FORM
INDIVIDUAL

Technology Department - Communications

User Name: [N _ Division/Department: WP&S

I'am signing out the below radio equipment. In doing so, | agree to:

Take full responsibility for the care, custody and control of the equipment.

Use assigned equipment for VTA related communications only.

Practice proper two-way radio etiquette.

Promptly Submit a Technology Help Desk Ticket for any malfunctioning equipment.
Return equipment to Technology upon change of work assignment.

Immediately report loss or theft of radio equipment to the Operations Control Center
and the Technology Department.

o Complete Form AS-T-1405D, Report of Lost, Stolen or Damaged Communications
Equipment.

Serial
Number Radio Equipment Received

Returned

426CTM4486 | Motorola APX 6000 2 // 9

(

User Signature: / Date: ) / 11 / /[ 76,




From:
To:
Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 12:04:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Give me a call if you can

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:58 AM
To:

—

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Please send an email to the division heads (listed below) of the employees (listed below) who are
refusing to attend mandatory, job-specific required training, to advise them to issue directives to the
employees to comply. If they remain obstinate and refuse to comply, please assist them with the
issuance of appropriate disciplines accordingly.
1
2. Samuel Cassidy, Substation Maintainer-

.

Thanks,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

rrom: [
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:32 AM

To: I
.
cc:

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Hi Team,

and | discussed this morning.

The list provided was reviewed by EHS, myself, our
. At the end of that review, it was determined that those

listed need to have the training due to their job requirements, support from their
supervisor that the training would be beneficial, and/or the fact that they are ERT




members. For ERT members, that membership is voluntary and if they would prefer
not to participate any longer, then they can be removed from the list (provided there is
no job requirement associated with them remaining). If someone is challenging their
required participation, they need to explain why — beyond just a level of comfort. For
example, a doctor’s note that designates them as “high risk” and requests they be
excused from onsite work and/or training. We have taken all steps to ensure the safe
environment during this training and those on the list need to participate.

Please let us know vour thoughts.

3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 5:07 PM

To:
F
Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Thanks, all- and | will review the list tomorrow and advise if there are any changes to who
must have the CPR certification.

rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:59 PM

o

c-

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

To add more color, | agree there is a labor relations component to it. That comes into play if and
when record is established that CPR certification is an absolute requirement for the classification.
My team can address that issue as needed. For now, | am not sure everyone on the list | saw needs a
CPR certification for their positions.

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927



rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:48 PM

o I

c
I

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
Susan — Thank you for your response. A few additional comments based on your response:
e OD&T is provided a list of job classifications and is advised that all on the list are required to
take CPR. We do not know what job classifications require specific training.
¢ Since are goal is to optimize every class for cost effectiveness, we make all classes open to all
employees required to take CPR. For this year’s hybrid class (due to COVID) we schedule
classes as employees complete their online courses. When we have a class that is short
reaches out to the respective Managers/Supervisors for assistance with

students,
filling the class.
e Our goal is to complete all classes within 3 months so that expiration dates are similar.

Kind Regards,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately
alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments

is prohibited.

eror:

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:11 PM

To:

cc

Subject: Re: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020




Thank you for your response and additional details surrounding the issue. | will talk with
- about this concern when | am in the office tomorrow. | still do think this is a labor
relations concern especially if WP&S staff have it in their job classification to obtain or
maintain specific trainings, but nonetheless | will follow up with you and your staff.

Below is an email response from- back in July on First Aid CPR.

"My recommendation would be to first prioritize the positions that require CPR/First Aid
training for thier classification. To my knowledge, this applies only to the WPS Department.
Beyond that, | would recommend training be offered to the operating Divisions first as they
have more employees on-site at this time. Supervision staff and foremen should be targeted
and it should be ensured that at least one person is trained in each area, during each shift. |

recommend that- work with Division management_
_ to decide how to best to ensure coverage and training."

Respectfully,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

rrom [

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:50 PM

ro: I

cc: I

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Good afternoon _,

-, you are correct that yesterday there were conversations around Substation Maintainer Sam
Cassidy regarding his reluctance to attend CPR Training. (Coincidentally he also refused to attend
today’s Recertification for Light Rail which is also mandatory.)- and | were preparing an email
yesterday to seek guidance from ||| (sinc<li} is on leave) but it had not gone out yet.
Since | have been overseeing CPR (2016), our protocol has not changed. Safety is responsible for
identifying who is required to take CPR and OD&T works provides the resources for staff to take the
training. When staff expresses concerns with taking CPR or questions why they are required to take
CPR, we have always referred them to Safety. These concerns vary from physically not being able to
perform CPR to emotionally not wanting to provide CPR. If Safety provides an exemption, we make a
note of that.




-advises that thus far, she has had just 4 individuals reach out about CPR concerns.
1 N ot comfortable performing
CPR on anyone and has requested- obtain an exemption.
2. Samuel Cassidy, Substation Maintainer — Safety concerns surrounding being in an in-person,

instructor-led class. Has also refused to take Recertification for Light Rail which is also
mandatory.

g ar——
4 R D.: to pending retirement

Following past protocol, we request Safety reach out to each individual and make a decision on a
case by case basis. | would keep in mind the following:

e To date, 96 employees have completed the in person portion of CPR Training. We have
received much positive feedback.

e If you advise one Substation Maintainer that they do not need CPR, you can expect 7 others to
follow suit. This applies to most all job classifications.

-- and | have been training at Guadalupe since early October. What we have heard from
non-supervisory staff at Guadalupe is that while they continue to come to work each day,
management regularly works from home sending the message that it is safe enough for
non-supervisory staff but not supervisory staff.

e When reaching out to employees, it is important that Safety not only reiterate the steps VTA

has made to keep the workplace safe but conveys confidence in these steps by supporting
onsite work.

Please let me know if you have further questions. Otherwise, we will wait for your review and
response.
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 11:36 AM

To: I

Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
Any history of anyone refusing to get trained because of COVID.



Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

EJ

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:47 AM

Cc:

Subject: Fw: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

| was out yesterday and it appears there was a string of emails surrounding First Aid & CPR

certification, in particular an employee from the WP&S team which is refusing to take the
training due to the current pandemic with COVID 19.

| gather this will not be the first employee who may refuse to take the training due to the
concerns. | know NI 25 been coordinating all the training and advising the
various employees who are in need of certification or recertification. Safety precautions have
been put in place by having 3-4 hour on-line self paced portion and 2 hour in class portion
with small class sizes of about 10 to accommodate for social distancing.

How would you like us to handle this type of situation? Refer them to HR department to be
handled case by case? Any feedback would be much appreciated.

Respectfully,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927



Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:04 PM

To:

c- I
Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Hi [

Please, advise.

Regards,

From

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:06 AM

To:
c I

Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Please, advise.

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:06 AM

To:

c-
B

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

| did remind Sam of his job requirements and being an essential employee. He still doesn’t want to
attend the class in a closed room. | am planning to bring this issue in today’s ATU/VTA meeting.
Regards,

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:15 AM

To:

c- I
Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Please address this issue, you may want to remind Sam of the requirements of the position and
being an Essential Employee.

[
rrom:

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:03 AM

To: I
c I

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Sam has refused to attend the recert class tomorrow, unless it is outdoor.
Regards,



rrom: I
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:50 AM

To:

c- I

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Please, let me know the day you have the least students. Sam might not agree to attend the class
with other employees for covid reasons.

Thanks.

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:38 AM
To: I
Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
Thank you
rrom:
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:33 AM
To:
- I
Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
0
Day Shift:
Tuesday:
1.
>.
Wednesday:
1
2.Sam Cassidy
Thanks,

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:04 AM
To:
-

Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Good morning,

Next week | have scheduled recert for your staff. You were advised on August 26, 2020. Please let
me know what days your staff will be attending along with their names. Thank you.

Regards,

95 W Younger Avenue, Building |
San Jose, CA 95110



Sent: Wednesday, August 26, :

To:

Subject: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
August 26, 2020
Good morning,

Recertification classes will begin Tuesday, September 29“‘, 2020. Classes will be limited to five
students per class. The recertification calendar is attached. Please respond with the dates your staff
will be attending along with their name and badge. | will send out notifications as classes fill up. Let
me know if you have any questions.

Lastly, please advise your staff to report to our new location at 95 West Younger Avenue, Building |,
and to comply with the covid-19 precautions including, but not limited to, wearing a face mask and
the social distancing protocols. The Light Rail Operating Rulebook, Driver’s License, and Medical Card
are required for recertification class.

Thank you,

95 W Younger Avenue, Building
San Jose, CA 95110







From:

To:
Cc:
Subject: . Sam Cassidy - Fi F , an Reinforcement Training
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:03:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Sam Cassidy is a Substation Maintainer. He is a hard working employee. He has refused to attend this class because of COVID
threat.-discussed this issue with-, she advised to bring this issue to your attention.
Regards,

rror: [N

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:05 AM

0
1.8

Subject: FW: Sam Cassidy - First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

0!

Please, advise.

Regards,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:58 AM

Subject: RE: Sam Cassidy - First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

_ is in @ meeting right now but -just followed up and- will follow back up with her, you and-

Appreciate you staying on top of this.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged

information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message
has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is
prohibited.

eror:

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:55 AM

Subject: RE: Sam Cassidy - First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

I am waiting for ([l and Il for further instructions.

Regards,

rror: [




Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:12 AM

ro: S
- I
Subject: FW: Sam Cassidy - First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

Have you take this up with Safety and recommended?

rror:

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:11 AM
Subject: RE: Sam Cassidy - First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training
All — This will need to be taken up with Safety as they provide us the job classifications that require CPR and we facilitate the

classes. We are meeting all of the County requirements with regards to safeguarding our staff.

_{'

oy Trans
irst Street, B
CA 134-1927

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:02 AM
]

Subject: Sam Cassidy - First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training
Importance: High

I
| spoke to- about his position with regard to not attending the skills reinforcement class for First Aid, CPR, and AED
Blending Training. Here is summarization of my conversations with Sam. On Friday, 10/16 Sam contacted me to confirm the

safety measures that VTA has implemented to keep employees safe during in person classes. | outlined the protocols in the
Return to Work Playbook, and the county guidelines surrounding density Iimitations.- wanted further information about
how the number of allowable persons in a particular space are being calculated. | looped in_
_ to confirm that information and he did provide us with the formula. Following that,- proceeded
to register, via SuccessFactors for skills class, which was scheduled today at River Oaks at 9:30 am. This morning, you informed
me that he decided not to attend. | spoke to- and he stated that he has been on the fence about attending an in person
class from the start. He took into consideration all the information provided to him and ultimately, for his own safety
concerns, he does not feel comfortable attending. Finally, he mentioned that if school districts are not fully open to having
students in class and are still practicing distance learning, he doesn’t feel 100% safe in an in person classroom setting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Santa Clara Va
1 North Fir
San Jose, CA

portation Authority
ding B-1




From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:13 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

| asked him to call you. You can also call him on his cell -

From: HEEE
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:53 AM

To:

Subject: RE: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

Good morning-

Our records show that Sam’s certification expired on 4/19/2020. After COVID, everyone received an extension of 120 days,

therefore he technically expired in 8/1/2020.
Could you have Sam reach out to me directly?

Let me know if you have any other questions.
Thank you,

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, :
To:

Subject: RE: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

Hi
Sam is refusing to attend the class. When did his CPR certification expire?

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 9:38 AM

Subject: RE: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training
Good morning
Thank you for the heads up.




From

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 7:59 AM

To: I

c: I
I

Subject: RE: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

0|

- will be attending class today.

- will be attending class tomorrow.

Thanks,

-
rror:

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 11:06 AM

To: I
- I

Subject: Re: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

No problem, | have added- &_ to the 10/20 class at 9:30 AM and_

& Samuel Cassidy to the 10/21 class at 9:30 AM.
Thank you,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 10:21 AM

To:

Subject: RE: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training
Sorry, yes.

rror:

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 10:09 AM

To: I
Subject: Re: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training
Hil

| am a little confused did you mean class 948108 on 10/20/2020 and 948110 on 10/21/20207?
rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:28 AM
To:
Subject: RE: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

Please, schedule ||| N =~ (o' c'ass 94810 at 9:30am on 9/20/20.
Schedule || o 52 ual Cassidy # 948110 at 9:30 on 9/21/20.

Thanks,

-
rrorn: I

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:18 AM

ro: I

Subject: Re: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

Good Morning ||}

I've attached an image below showing available class times. Please note the online portion of this training must be
completed before an employee can take the instructor-led class.

Thanks,



From: I
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 6:40 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training
Hi
Please, email dates and time available for classes. So, | can schedule the staff to take the class.
Thanks,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:37 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: In-person First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training

Good Afternoon,

We have added additional instructor-led courses for First Aid, CPR, and AED Skills Reinforcement Training into
SuccessFactors. We welcome you and your employees to register for the available classes.

Please note, one must have already completed the online portion of this training before they can enroll in the
instructor-led class.

In addition, we need a minimum of 10 students enrolled to hold a class. All classes are subject to cancelation due to
low registration.

Thank you,
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927
2]



rrom: I

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 7:47 AM

o

Subject: FW: Samuel Cassidy #747 - Unprofessional radio communication and refusing an instruction
from OCC

From: Cassidy, Samuel <Samuel.Cassidy@vta.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:44 AM

To: I
c I

Subject: Re: Samuel Cassidy #747 - Unprofessional radio communication and refusing an instruction
from OCC

My actions did not arise from a vacuum. This was a response due to an abuse of authority by the
WPS operations manager, who did not post the vacation sign-up, which led to it being canceled.
Abuse grows in the dark, my intent was to bring that abuse to light by being vocal about it so others
are aware of it.

Sam Cassidy

Sent from my iPhone

on Feb 10, 2021, at 11:04 AM, || G o
i I

As per our meeting yesterday, Sam was counseled on his code of conduct. Just want to
remind and reiterate on our agreement/conclusion, this behavior by Sam must not be
repeated again. Any similar violation will lead to disciplinary action.

Regards,

m
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:08 AM

ro: I

c- I

Subject: Samuel Cassidy #747 - Unprofessional radio communication and refusing an
instruction from OCC

Good moming-

Per our conversation, at 0833 today, 2/9/21, Samuel Cassidy #747 notified OCC that he




was at Sub 4 and the Rail Controller copied his traffic. He allegedly did not here her
response and pressed his EA. When asked if he had an emergency, he responded that
he pressed his EA because his radio traffic was not answered. | became aware of the
situation and requested a 10-21, which he refused and communicated unprofessionally
and unnecessarily on the radio. The WAV file is attached. Please make sure this
situation is addressed in a timely manner.

Thank you,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
101 W. Younger Avenue, Building A
San Jose, CA 95110-1719



From:
To:

Date:

Subject: Fw!: Up!ate on CPR Training

Monday, November 30, 2020 3:13:19 PM

Attachments: image002.png

image002.png
image002.png
image002.png

F¥1

Sent from my 1iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

rron: [
Date: November 30, 2020 at 3:05:17 PM PST

Subject: Update on CPR Training

Good Afternoon_

Below is an update for you regarding staff who expressed reservations with taking
CPR training. See my responses in red. (Original email below.)

1 I
willing to complete this mandatory training and will receive a
training key from OD&T within the next 14 days. As River Oaks
staff, he is in the next phase.

2. Samuel Cassidy, Substation Maintainer — Safety concerns
surrounding being in an in-person, instructor-led class. Has also
refused to take Recertification for Light Rail which is also

mandatory. Per his supervisor, no progress made.

> N ot

the training.
4._ —No longer with VTA.
We are in progress of completing the training for all required staff in Operations
and the first wave of ERT members. We expect to move on to River Oaks staff and
the remainder of ERT members soon.

Let me know if you would like more details on any of the above information.

Thank you,



Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

rrorn:

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 1:50 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
Good afternoon
- you are correct that yesterday there were conversations around Substation
Maintainer Sam Cassidy regarding his reluctance to attend CPR Training. (Coincidentally
he also refused to attend today’s Recertification for Light Rail which is also mandatory.)
Il and | were preparing an email yesterday to seek guidance from ||l
(since i is on leave) but it had not gone out yet.
Since | have been overseeing CPR (2016), our protocol has not changed. Safety is
responsible for identifying who is required to take CPR and OD&T works provides the
resources for staff to take the training. When staff expresses concerns with taking CPR
or questions why they are required to take CPR, we have always referred them to
Safety. These concerns vary from physically not being able to perform CPR to
emotionally not wanting to provide CPR. If Safety provides an exemption, we make a
note of that.
- advises that thus far, she has had just 4 individuals reach out about CPR
concerns.
1. I - ot corfortable
performing CPR on anyone and has requested- obtain an exemption.
2. Samuel Cassidy, Substation Maintainer — Safety concerns surrounding being in
an in-person, instructor-led class. Has also refused to take Recertification for
Light Rail which is also mandatory.

>. [ - <25 provided
4. _ — Due to pending retirement

Following past protocol, we request Safety reach out to each individual and make a
decision on a case by case basis. | would keep in mind the following:
e To date, 96 employees have completed the in person portion of CPR Training.
We have received much positive feedback.
o If you advise one Substation Maintainer that they do not need CPR, you can
expect 7 others to follow suit. This applies to most all job classifications.
-- and | have been training at Guadalupe since early October. What we have
heard from non-supervisory staff at Guadalupe is that while they continue to




come to work each day, management regularly works from home sending the
message that it is safe enough for non-supervisory staff but not supervisory
staff.

e When reaching out to employees, it is important that Safety not only reiterate
the steps VTA has made to keep the workplace safe but conveys confidence in
these steps by supporting onsite work.

Please let me know if you have further questions. Otherwise, we will wait for your
review and response.

|

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

(2]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this
message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is prohibited.

rrom: (N

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 47
To:




Subject: Fw: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Eouyesterday and it appears there was a string of emails surrounding First
Aid & CPR certification, in particular an employee from the WP&S team which is
refusing to take the training due to the current pandemic with COVID 19.

| gather this will not be the first employee who may refuse to take the training
due to the concerns. | know -as been coordinating all the training
and advising the various employees who are in need of certification or
recertification. Safety precautions have been put in place by having 3-4 hour on-
line self paced portion and 2 hour in class portion with small class sizes of about
10 to accommodate for social distancing.

How would you like us to handle this type of situation? Refer them to HR
department to be handled case by case? Any feedback would be much
appreciated.

Respectfully,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

From
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:04 PM

To:

Subject RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

H
Please, advise.

Regards,

rom: I

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

| did remind Sam of his job requirements and being an essential employee. He still
doesn’t want to attend the class in a closed room. | am planning to bring this issue in
today’s ATU/VTA meeting.

Regards,

=
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:15 AM

To:

c.:

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Please address this issue, you may want to remind Sam of the requirements of the
position and being an Essential Employee.

-
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:03 AM

To:

c::

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Sam has refused to attend the recert class tomorrow, unless it is outdoor.
Regards,

=
rrom: I

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:50 AM

To: E

cc: I

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Please, let me know the day you have the least students. Sam might not agree to
attend the class with other employees for covid reasons.

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
>,
Wednesday:
©
2.Sam Cassidy
Thanks,

_
rrom: I

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:04 AM
To:
- I

Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Good morning,

Next week | have scheduled recert for your staff. You were advised on August 26, 2020.
Please let me know what days your staff will be attending along with their names.
Thank you.

Regards,

95 W Younger Avenue, Building |
San Jose, CA 95110

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 10:38 AM

To:



Subject: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
August 26, 2020
Good morning,

Recertification classes will begin Tuesday, September 29"‘, 2020. Classes will be
limited to five students per class. The recertification calendar is attached. Please
respond with the dates your staff will be attending along with their name and badge. |
will send out notifications as classes fill up. Let me know if you have any questions.
Lastly, please advise your staff to report to our new location at 95 West Younger
Avenue, Building |, and to comply with the covid-19 precautions including, but not
limited to, wearing a face mask and the social distancing protocols. The Light Rail
Operating Rulebook, Driver’s License, and Medical Card are required for recertification
class.

Thank you,

95 W Younger Avenue, Building |
San Jose, CA 95110



From:
To
Cc

Subject: I e: !!! CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S

Date: Fnday, November 13, 2020 6:28:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Thank you for your response.

-Moving forward, please send direct all staff to send requests to Employee Relations. As I stated to- this allows

us to keep track of all requests and determine how we will respond to each one.

Thank you both.

On Nov 13, 2020, at 5:59 AM._> wrote:

g
| got permission from- couple of weeks ago to work with- to find a solution. He asked me for the list of
Power Department, who have completed the training. In the future, | will forward the request to employee

relations.
Thanks,

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 1:22 PM

-
[*)

Subject: FW: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S

FyYi!

From:
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 11:46 AM

Subject: FW: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S
Good morning-
Below is a First Aid, CPR, and AED Blending Training progress status report for your employees. All but Samuel
Cassidy and -are 100% complete with both portions of the training. Thank you for ensuring that your staff
completed the training. Your support if very much appreciated!

Let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

3331 North First Street, Building B-1
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

<image001.png>

rror: I

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:49 AM

Subject: RE: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S

First Job Days
Badge Last Name Name Title | Shift Off




PFL | 6-1430 F/S | 100% Complete
22-
PFL | 3030 F/S | 100% Complete
10391 | Cassidy Samuel LSM | 6-1430 S/M
LOW | 6-1430 | S/M
LSM | 6-1430 F/S | 100% Complete
22-
LOW [ 3030 S/M | 100% Complete
22-
LSM | 3030 S/S | 100% Complete
22-
LSM | 3030 F/S | 100% Complete
LSM | 6-1430 | S/M | 100% Complete
14-
LSM | 2230 F/S | 100% Complete
22-
LOW | 3030 F/S | 100% Complete
22-
LOW | 3030 S/M | 100% Complete
22-
LSM | 3030 S/M | 100% Complete
14-
LSM | 2230 S/M | 100% Complete
22-
LOW | 3030 F/S | 100% Complete
22-
LOW [ 3030 F/S | 100% Complete
22-
LOW [ 3030 F/S | 100% Complete
From: [
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 8:38 AM
: I
1S-:bject: RE: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S
Good morning-
Yes | can. Let me request an updated report right now.
Thank you,

Santa Clara Valley Tre ortation Authority
3331 S
¢ 1

Q27

<image001.png>

rror: [

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 5:38 AM




Subject: RE: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S
Hi [

Could you please send me another report today?

Thanks,

-
rrom:

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:02 AM

ro: I

Subject: Re: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S
[l - ' will run another report which will be up to date and send you another update. My apologies.
Thank you,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

rrom:

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:57 AM

ro: I

Subject: Re: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S
Because they haven't completed that part, which is the in-person part. Is there an error?

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

rror:

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:52 AM

To: I

Subject: FW: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S
Why does it say Skills parts not complete for all employees?

rrom:

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:10 AM

ro: I

Subject: First Aid, CPR, and AED Blended Training Progress for WP&S

Good morning-

See attached. The classes listed below on 11/12 need participants. Can your employees enroll in one of the
classes listed below?

<image002.png>

They have all completed the online portion, with the exception of [JJjj
Please advise and thank youl!

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

3331 North First Street, Building B-1
San Jose, CA 95134-1927



From:
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 7:05 AM
To:
Subject: CPR Skill Enforcement class

Please, confirm every one except Sam has taken CPR skills class.
Thanks,

San Jose ca 95110
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To

Cc:

Subject: RE: Hi-rail Recertification Practical Training WPS
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:13:47 AM

I have spoken directly with Mr. Cassidy. He has agreed to attend training with the LRMT
Dept. if he is sequestered in a classroom by himself for a limited ( no more then sixty
minutes) time. [ will provide him the required PowerPoint presentation remotely through
Microsoft Teams. The second component of the training is a hands on/practical activity
outside of the classroom. He has stated he will not require any additional accommodations
outside of standard COVD-19 protocols to complete that portion of the training.

The Light Rail Maintenance Training Department will not be administering his Hi-rail
Rectification Practical Course until Sam has attended and successfully completed his

required training administered by the Light Rail Technical Training Department.
Thank you,

101 West Younger Avenue
Building H
San Jose, Ca g5110

from: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:33 AM

To:

cc: I
Subject: RE: Hi-rail Recertification Practical Training WPS

i I

Sam won’t go inside the classroom. Please, arrange the recert class outdoor.

Thanks,

-
erom: I

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 6:44 AM

ro: I

Cc: Cassidy, Samuel <Samuel.Cassidy@vta.or >;_
Subject: RE: Hi-rail Recertification Practical Training WPS
Hi

Il 2nd Sam will attend the following class.
Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Power

Tuesday, February 2, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

10:30am - 1:00pm

Thanks,



rrom: I
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 2:42 PM

ro: I

cc: 1

Subject: Hi-rail Recertification Practical Training WPS
For your consideration,

Hi-rail Recertification Practical Training with Light Rail Maintenance Training has the
scheduled offerings listed at the dates and times listed below in Building H Classroom H1.
Please assign your staff to one of the classes listed below.

Contact Light Rail Maintenance Training if you have any questions, comments or concerns
related to the training the LRMT department is required to provide.

Week 1

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Track
Tuesday, January 26, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

7:00am - 9:30am

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Power
Tuesday, January 26, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

10:30am - 1:00pm

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Power
Wednesday, January 27, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

4:00am - 6:30am

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Power
Wednesday, January 27, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

7:00am - 9:30am

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Track
Thursday, January 28, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

4:00am - 6:30am

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Track
Thursday, January 28, 2021

Location: H1

7:00am - 9:30am

Week 2

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Power
Tuesday, February 2, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

I10:30am - 1:00pm



Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Track
Tuesday, February 2, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

2:00pm - 4:30pm

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Power
Wednesday, February 3, 2021

Location: H1 and Yard

4:00am - 6:30am

Hi-rail Re-certification Practical Power
Wednesday, February 3, 2021

Location: Hr and Yard

7:00am - 9:00am

Hi-rail Re-certification Power and/or Track
Thursday, February 4, 2021

Location: Hi1 and Yard

4:00am - 6:30am

Hi-rail Re-certification Power and/or Track
Thursday, February 4, 2021
Location: Hr and Yard

7:00am - 9:30am
The maximum is four people per class.
Regards,

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
101 West Younger Ave., Building H
San Jose, CA 95110




From:
To:
Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:42:14 AM

i
His ROW certification expires on December 30™. His CPR certification already expired. He is a great
worker. For your information | already have shortage of employees.

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 5:18 PM

To:
cc: I
Subject: Re: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

i

My apologies for not getting back to you. Let me discuss with my. Is and | will get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 27, 2020, at 1204 pv, | -

i
Please, advise.
Regards,

-
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:06 AM

To: E

cc:

Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
Please, advise.

erom: [
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

. I
>, -



Wednesday:
N
2. Sam Cassidy
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

Fror: I

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 10:38 AM
To:

Subject: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
August 26, 2020
Good morning,

Recertification classes will begin Tuesday, September 29", 2020. Classes will be



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
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:26:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Is the recert required? If its part of his job and its safe, we should require him to be there. We are
essential workforce. If he refuses, we will have to take it from there. Would a call to- be
helpful?

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:48 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
Sam Cassidy, a substation maintainer at WPS.

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:37 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
If there is proper social distancing and PPE, he should attend the class as scheduled. Who is the

employee?

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 5:19 PM

To: I

Subject: Fwd: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

i

Please advise how the supervisor should proceed with this issue.

Begin forwarded message:

rrom:

Date: October 27, 2020 at 12:04:34 PM PDT

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

o:

c.: I

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

Please, let me know the day you have the least students.- might not agree to
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

1. I
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
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:00:24 PM

Let's move forward with the recertification for the crew to report in Building H.- can
recertify three persons, certified, i think we should move on that.

- will be back to normal hours Friday. We can coordinate this remote training then.
I s currently working 10:30pm - 6:30am, we appreciate your patience.

- we will not need to block a classroom for this training, just waiting for- to
identify a date that he is able to accommodate Sam's- request.

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:21 AM

To: I -

&
I

Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

i

Sam has refused to take any indoor classes due to Covid reasons.- had agreed to bring
laptops in building B. Please, let me know if it is possible.

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

¢rom:

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

c:: I

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

y

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

From: Lov

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
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:04:10 PM

il

Please, have the room sanitized before the class. Also get a confirmation email from facility
foreman or the Supervisor.

Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

n fan 25, 2021, at 1:00 . |

Let's move forward with the recertification for the crew to report in Building H.
I o recertify three persons, certified, i think we should move on that.
- will be back to normal hours Friday. We can coordinate this remote
training then. - is currently working 10:30pm - 6:30am, we appreciate your
patience.

- we will not need to block a classroom for this training, just waiting for
- to identify a date that he is able to accommodate Sam'S/- request.

rrom: I
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:21 AM
To: I

cc: I
]
|

Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

i I

Sam has refused to take any indoor classes due to Covid reasons.- had agreed to
bring laptops in building B. Please, let me know if it is possible.

Thanks,

-
rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 5:18 PM

To: I




c: I
Subject: Re: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

i

My apologies for not getting back to you. Let me discuss with my. Is and | will get back
to you.

Sent from my iPhone

0n 0ct 27, 2020, at 1204 v,

wrote:

i
Please, advise.
Regards,

m
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:06 AM
o:
cc: I

Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
Please, advise.

prom: I
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:06 AM

To: E

c.:

Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

| did remind Sam of his job requirements and being an essential
employee. He still doesn’t want to attend the class in a closed room. | am
planning to bring this issue in today’s ATU/VTA meeting.

Regards,

m
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:15 AM

To:

. I
Subject: RE: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Please address this issue, you may want to remind Sam of the
requirements of the position and being an Essential Employee.




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

Please, let me know the day you have the least students. Sam might not
agree to attend the class with other employees for covid reasons.
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
cc I



Subject: FW: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020

Good morning,

Next week | have scheduled recert for your staff. You were advised on
August 26, 2020. Please let me know what days your staff will be
attending along with their names. Thank you.

Regards,

95 W Younger Avenue, Building |
San Jose, CA 95110

<image001.png>

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 10:38 AM

-
o

c-

Subject: Recertification for WP&S Personnel 2020
August 26, 2020
Good morning,

Recertification classes will begin Tuesday, September 29", 2020.
Classes will be limited to five students per class. The recertification
calendar is attached. Please respond with the dates your staff will be
attending along with their name and badge. | will send out notifications as
classes fill up. Let me know if you have any questions.



Lastly, please advise your staff to report to our new location at 95 West
Younger Avenue, Building |, and to comply with the covid-19 precautions
including, but not limited to, wearing a face mask and the social distancing
protocols. The Light Rail Operating Rulebook, Driver’s License, and
Medical Card are required for recertification class.

Thank you,

95 W Younger Avenue, Building |
San Jose, CA 95110

<image001.png>



/’A@ ;Iul,l'e‘yATrucnlsst;n‘ution Authority

January 31, 2014

Samuel Cassidy, #10391
1178 Angmar Ct.
San Jose, CA 95121

Dear Samuel Cassidy, #10391

On behalf of 1_ this letter formalizes the oral offer made to you
for a Change of Classification to the position of Substation Maintainer. The terms and conditions of
your employment are as follows:

¢ Effective date will be: February 10, 2014

* Your hourly salary will be: $44.84

e Report to Division
Guadalupe

Upon review and agreement of the above items, please sign the original offer letter and return it to my
attention in the enclosed envelope. A copy of this offer letter is enclosed for your records.

Singerely,

I accept the terms and gpnditions of this employment offer:
A,

/4;4/-_ o /37 211 /e

Samtre] Cassidy, #10391 Date




ssi N

TRANSACTION INFORMATION SHEET

NAME Smww aﬂ%ll\ﬂ(M COSTCENTER 62495

|
EFFECTIVE DATE OF ACTION g} zQZ D [%L EMPLOYEEID# _[A3 9l

WDN 4980

POSITION CODE 3Y6D POSITION TITLE S s’h:l‘?mr\ Mﬂi‘(\\f;\ L anC

NEW HIRE: (] REGULAR [l RE-HIRE [] EXTRA HELP
UNION: [ ] AFSCME [] ATU [[] NON-REP ] SEIU 521 [] TAEA
Date of Hire Hourly / Biweekly Grade Step Shift -

The following new hire forms are attached if checked:

[] W4 and DE-4 [] Authorization to Withhold Union Dues [l Direct Deposit
_D_ Other:

[[] SEPARATION [] RETIREMENT
UNION: [ ] AFSCME [JATU [1 sEmws21 [] TAEA ]  NON-REP

The following separation forms are attached: COPY OF SEPARATION REPORT

MISCELLANEOUS TRANSACTIONS

[] Promotion [] Demotion [] Cost Center Change Change of Class F'rc(\ﬂ-o-
[ ] WDN Change ] Return to Former Class [] Re-Classification (] Transfer

[] Others [] Position # Change
Present CC: O 22-10 Position 333 Z Grade \A_bs/ Step_ D Shift

NEWCC: 5 'Z’ZZﬁosition 3 ‘j L0 Grade ‘.A- 15‘ Step D Shift Code ﬁeb 0s—
SALARY: 4650 i weeuy Monthly

D Union Change from to
Comments:
Processed By , ;
W Date "\"(9 [QO [((_ Verified By K&/\ Date Q//O// 7
HRA’sThitials = HRA’s Initials
Original: Copies:
. [] Payroll [] Retirement

[ ] Personnel File

T and anera A L. OTTTC MADAT AT rav NQMQ/



e Position © 460
: Work Sci._sule: GDOS

7. il:rllely Trc;nspormion Authority JSC

APPOINTMENT FORM
Name: Mr./Ms.  Cassidy Samuel
(Circle one) Last J/Sr First MI Known As
Address: _1178 Angmar Court Home Phone: _408-629-6522
San Jose, Ca 95121 Work Phone:
Hiring Authority: _ Phone/Ext:
Department:  Operations Work Unit: _Way Power Signal Cost Center: 52225

Department Personnel Administrator: — Ext: 7098
Tinckesper: _ N Exe 760

Work Location: _ Guadelupe Shift: Days Day Off: F/S WDN#: 9700
Position Title:  Substation Maintainer Employee #: 10391

1\ i

—
Requested Salary: %(04/04,44 4 Step: \5 3 Requested Effective Date:  02/10/13 %

HR must approve Appointment before offer is extended; HR will determine salaries for transfer or promotion.

Offers above the minimum salary range require detailed justification signed by Division Director.

Certification List, Selection Interview Report, and Eligible List Evaluation Report must be attached.

Extra Help appointments payrolled through VTA, require a detailed Justification memo and an Application for Employment.
(Note: Extra Help PERS retirees may work only 960 hours in a calendar year. All other Extra Help employees may work only
999 hours in a fiscal year.)

VVVY

» If current VTA emplgyeg: N ‘ ;
Previous Position: mﬁev. Dept: L& wp ' ¥ /{rcv. Work Loc_G uundu |t

I 1 HIIII
SIGNATURES (Reglflred): I/ g
1. w 5, m //30///
Department He ‘l Employee Services Manager © "Date
P O 6.
D Chief Administrative Officer Date
‘ / (Offers- above step 3 or the midpoint)
3. =1 A
Date General Manager Date

: (Rehire of VTA Retiree receiving pension benefits)
: Sb[ i

Senior HR Analyst Date

TYPE OF APPOINTMENT: (Employee Services Use Only)

[C] New Hire Y4 ATU coc BT Framsfor [0  Provisional [0 Recall (from layoff list)
[ Extra Help Within SectioR O pPveo Regular [] Rehire (different job class/anytime)
[] Intern [J Out of Section [0 RFC/Callback [] Reinstatement (same job class/within 1 yr)

[J Unclassified  [] Return to Former Class (must have held Py ginstatdment (per Seitlement Agreement)

)
|| Démotion

Offer: W Rejected Analyst’s Signature & Date: ‘ a o] / L‘
e ; \
.E\ Safety Sensitive )é] Driver Record Pull
[0 Atwil [0  ATU to Non-ATU
Benefits Class: Aty Bargaining Unit: JA{T L\i Date: { [ %0/ 1
7 . = I A
Processing PSA: Date:

10391 Cassidy, Samuel (Revised 11/08/06)





















/ SANTA CLARA VTA PERS'N’JEL
7. Valley Transportation Authority

O50EC27 Py 2 1g

December 27, 2005

Samuel Cassidy, Badge # 10391
1178 Angmar Ct.
San Jose, CA 95121

Dear Samuel Cassidy:

On 11/16/05 you booked off Industrial Injury and you have not returned to work. During
this absence you have not maintained regular contact with Guadalupe supervision as
required by VTA’s Absence Management Program Procedure. Therefore, please be
advised that the Procedure states that employees who have been absent due to an illness
or industrial injury are responsible for:

“Providing regular updates to their immediate supervisor or
designee on a biweekly basis when out on a leave for 14 or more
consecutive calendar days. Failure to report as required will be
recorded and may be cause for discipline.”

Since you have not contacted Guadalupe supervision since 11/16/05, you are being sent
this letter, reminding you to contact us once every two weeks. Be advised that failure to
maintain regular contact with Guadalupe supervision once every two weeks could subject
you to progressive disciplinary actions, up to and including termination. You are to
contact (§ immediately.

Equipment Superintendent Light Rail

c: Division File
Office of Employee Relations
¥"Employee Services — Employee File
Operations Administration — Absence Program Manager
Collective Bargaining Unit (Proof of Service for ATU)

Revised 11/04

3331 North First Street « San Jose, CA 95134-1906 - Administration 408.321.5555 « Cusiomer Service 408.321.2300









: Posicion No. 397
’A SANTA CLARA
» Valley Transportation Authority V4
s 0O
APPOINTMENT FORM GO0
—
Name: @ Ms. Cassidy Samuel
(Circle one)  Last Jr/Sr First MI Known As

Address: 1178 Angmar Court Home Phone: 629-6522

San Jose, CA 95121 Work Phone:
tiving Autvoriy: | Phone/ix:: NN
Department: Rail Maintenance Work Unit: MLO05 Cost Center: 52210
Department Personnel Administrator: _ ||| | GczcNNG Ext: NG
Timekeeper: _ | Ext: SO
Work Location: _Guadalupe Shift: Day Off: WDN#: / 7 ﬂ
Position Title: Electro Mechanic Bargaining Unit: ATU

(Do not complete for Bid. If an employee, Transfer and Promotional rules determine salary. Personnel will complete.)

SALARY: _$22.25 STEP: _1

DATE OFFER EXTENDED & ACCEPTED (AFTER APPROVAL BY HR):
DATE OFFER EXTENDED & REJECTED (AFTER APPROVAL BY HR):

[ 7 V4
TYPE OF APPOINTMENT: Appointment Effective Date: <iSfoT '//2;/0/
7/

(Please attach the Application for Employment, unless the position is filled through certification.) ¥

X Regular (] ExtraHelp [0 Regular PV :
[] Substitute PV  [] Probationary PV [] Transfer [] Promotion [[] Demotion

[] Unclassified [l Bid (no signatures required) [l Reinstatement [] Change of Class

FOR PAYROLL, EXTRA HELP EMPLOYEES, a detailed justification memo must be attached, along with a completed
Application for Employment. Extra Help PERS retirees may work only 960 hours in a calendar year. All other Extra
Help employees, may work only 999 hours in a fiscal year.

If the appointee is presently a VIA employee, please provide the following information:

Previous Position: Prev. Dept.: Prev. Work Loc:
3 -
( j’/ﬂ? ) 4 W7
’ l, Date Date
(oo TR 1 /2 )0/
L/ Date Personnel Manager I Date
(! lm ’ 0L 6
te Human Resources Director Date

(only if offer 1s above step 3 or the midpoint)

For vacancies filled through transfer or certification, the ‘Certification Document’ and the
‘Authority Action Plan Memo’ must be attached.

FOR PERSONNEL USE ONLY: PSA: Date:

Appointment Form # //y/ﬁ / Rev.03/21/00




AN A

M® Valley Trunls;:oriution Authority

[ Revicion OF CLIGINAL OF FER. Lei‘f?ﬁ

——January-3;22001—
RE. SERVICE MeChANIC , DATED |2~ ?—oo)
Samuel Cassidy Start Date: Monday, 01722/64——
1178 Angmar Court, Start Time: 9:00 AM

San Jose, CA 95121

Dear Mr. Cassidy:

On behalf of NG (s etter formalizes the verbal

offer made to you for the position of Serviee-Meehanic. The terms and conditions of your
employment are as follows:

e Your starting salary is $3-6%hour.
¢ Your employment is contingent upon completing a pre-employment physical,

including a urine drug screen and a criminal investigation (fingerprint check), prior
to your start date. Please see the attached “New Hire Instructions” for specific

information.

Upon review and agreement of the above items, please sign the original offer letter and return it
to my attention in the enclosed envelope. A copy of this offer letter is enclosed for your records.

We are looking forward to you joining our team at VTA.

Sincerely,

Human Resources Manager

I accept the terms and conditions of this employment offer:

Samuel Cassidy Date

Enclosures
Files
Cc:

3331 North First Street « San Jose, CA 95134-1906 - Administration 408.321.5555 - Customer Service 408.321.2300



From: T
Sent: ednesday, January 10, 2001 7:13 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject:

The following candidates for Electro Mechanic have accepted job offers:
Start Date
Samuel Cassidy 1/22/01 Originally scheduled to start as a Service Mechanic on 1/22/01.

Personnel needs to cancel the Service Mechanic appointment and

process as an Electro Mechanic.

We are still waiting for a response from_

declined job offer. He has already accepted position of Senior Utility Worker and will start on 1/15/01.

Please call if you have any questions. Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From:

Sent: ednesday, January 10, 2001 6:56 AM
To:

Cc: _

Subject: RE: Electro-Mechanics

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2001 9:47 AM
Cc:

Subject: Electro-Mechanics

You can offer each of the following individuals the position of Electro-Mechanic with a start date of 01/29/01. The pay
rate will be step 1, 22.25 an hour.

....left message, waiting for a response

Samuel Cassidy 629-6522 ...... Accepted offer 1/9/01 via phone...(Can start 1/22/01)

....Accepted offer 1/9/01 via phone

....Declined offer1/9/01 via phone (has accepted Utility Worker with VTA)

...Accepted offer 1/9/01 via phone




)

Please let me know as each accepts so that | am able to send out offer letters.

A [

e Qve Ldwching on
40aepts for theyw 5
Deople - o
o tontact Lo,

e P dincusraed
0cth Il ond & few
of {heDlact daes
My pe S00Mer Sinee
(1 Cople OF +h0 GUyS
Qleady Sladded e

M0 mwi‘ _Trenks)




Mﬂhoﬁiyw

You can offer each of the following individuals the position of Electro-Mechanic with a start date of 01/29/01. The pay rate
will be step 1, 22.25 an hour.

Samuel Cassidy 629-6522

Please let me know as each accepts so that | am able to send out offer letters.

1
3331 North First Street - San Jose, CA 95134-1906 « Administration 408.321.5555 - Customer Service 408.321.2300



SITA. i visiaion sy

(REVISION OF ORIGINAL OFFER LETTER
RE: SERICE MECHANIC, DATED 01/03/2001)

January 11, 2001

Samuel Cassidy Start Date: Monday, 01/22/2001
1178 Angmar Court Start Time: 9:00 AM
San Jose, CA 95121

Dear Mr. Cassidy:

On behalf of NI s [ctter formalizes the verbal offer made to

you for the position of Electro Mechanic. The terms and conditions of your employment are as
follows:

e Your starting salary is $22.25/hourly.

e  Your employment is contingent upon completing a pre-employment physical,
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

an Resources Manager

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



/ﬁ | il;I'I‘eryATrJnlsporiution Authority

NEW HIRE INSTRUCTIONS

Your employment is contingent upon completing a pre-employment physical (including a
urine drug screen) and a criminal investigation (fingerprint check) prior to your start
date.

1. Please call | GGG o s<t up your physical appointment.

Your physical must be completed and a clearance received before your start
date.

2. Please read the enclosed instructions for setting up your fingerprint appointment.
Fingerprinting must be completed before your start date.

3. You must sign and return the enclosed physical and fingerprint waiver forms to
the Personnel Department before your start date.

4. Please read the benefits overview and list of documents enclosed. This
information will be reviewed and completed on your start date.

5. Please report to the Personnel Department at 3331 North First Street, San Jose,
CA 95134, at 9:00 AM on your start date for your new hire orientation.

6. When you report to the Personnel Department, please bring with you the
unsigned copy of the Physical and Fingerprint Verification form to be
signed in the presence of a Personnel Department employee.

Please ca.ll_ in Personnel Services if you have any

questions.



‘ / ) EV .OYMENT APPLICATION

Valley Transportation Avthority

READ INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING B Peegrsy
« Answer all questions. Print in ink or type. Incomplete or illegible applications may be disqualified. B
» A separate application must be submitted for each position, - ~o1
= Falsification or deceptive omission of requested information will cause application FEIBCUOI'I ren‘;oval from eligible hsts
or dismissal from employment.
= Machine copied applications will not be accepted.
* For additional information or questions contact the Personnel Department at (408) 321-5575.
* Unless otherwise stated on examination bulletin, return your completed, signed, and dated application to:
Valley Transportation Authority
Personnel Department

3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1906

1. Positio ﬁ{_ﬁw& Hlue of posrlmn for which you gre applying) B Fulkime [ Transler

e &CMMC [ ] Parttime [ ] W.0.0.C.

2. Your Last Name irst Middle 3. Social Security Number
Cassidy — Gopuel Tzmes |
Zj

4. Your Street Address City State

1178 Angmar (4. San wse | f;ﬁz.«

5. Home Phone Business Phone 8, Driver's license num Flale 1 expiration daf equired for this

(od ) bRA-65AR  (Hob )3 - RATT (N%o*(aw ) (¢ lass 2 54) Exp €/03

7. Have you ever applied for any position with VTA? If so, when and what position? Any prior name?  [f so, what?

[]es ¥ no 7. [ ]VYes WN‘D
8. Have you ever been employed with VTA? If so, please explain.
L] ves IXI No
9, Do you hava any relatives working for VTA? If so, please provide name and relationship.
|_T Yes MNa
10. Have you received any vehicle citations for moving violations within the last 3 years?
[ ves X wo
11. Have you ever been convicted by a court for ANY felony or misdemeanor?
(Mol all convictions are an automatic bar to employmenl. Each case is considered on its individual merits.) D Yes w Mo

ALL CONVICTIONS, WHETHER FELONY OR MISDEMEANOR MUST BE DISCLOSED.
Failure to disclose any conviction shall disqualify an applicant from employment and future employment consideration with VTA,

12. Do you speak any languages other than English? Please list.

Any YES answers to items 7a, 7b, 8, 9, 10, or 11 must be FULLY explained here. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.

13. Do you need any accommaodation in taking an examination due to a disability? l—_| Yes N'ND
13a. If yes, please describe the desired accommadation:
14. Have you ever been granted an accommodation for a previous examination at VTA? [__] Yes ﬁ'No
You must provide the Personnel Depariment with written verification from a doctor, rehabilitation counselor, or other authorized person confirming your disability
and indicating a reasonable accommaodation.

——

This space for Personnel use only '

' J
Reviewer’s Inltiars,{t ¥ Date Reviewed: | , l -

Application: Accepted [ ]Rejected
Reason for Refection:- [ | Experience [] Late Application

[1 Education [] Incomplete Application it
i i [ criminal Conviction LIST CODE: L_E ! n-0v

[] Req. Driver's License

L1 pul ] Need More Information SEQUENCE: (Y4
["] Other (specify) DMV SENT:
Reviewer's comments: DMV CLEAR:
F.P. DATE:
F.P. CLEAR:

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



15. Education
Did you graduate from high school? | | yes N No
If you did not graduate from high school, do you have a G.E.D. equivalent? XW,L‘, D Mo

Mame and Location of Trade school

or College altended Major Subject Units Completed Degree Received

De Anza College Avto Tech 1eot | pAA degied

16. Licenses and Cerlrl‘ cat whn::h are applicable to this position:

Descrlpbon [ Issued by ‘456 ﬁ gﬂf Number #.f"'g (P/UJ Lﬁ)
-All & ﬂ5£ Liceﬂ{;{_i 6/) (/12 Gdimeed ensime perterpince)

17. Employment History « You must list at least the last ten years of work experience, unless total work history is less than 10 years.
= Resumes will not be accepted in place of a completed application.
* Complete all questions and respond to all requirements listed in the job bulletin,
* Describe different positions held with the same employer in different blocks.
* List your most recent experience first & attach additional sheets if necessary.
= List relevant volunteer experience.

From: Mo./Yr. To: MaJYr. Employer {Business or Agency Name) Title of Your Presen| or Previous Posilion | Te!apiaone Number
6/92—> fresrot A JMaden Mazds Tovrneypen Methenje
gglu e + Address City Stale Zip ’Name of Supervisor:
L{D May we contact this employer? [Yes
alary: § € es:
Sewyct 373% e [P Repsir k& Service of cars and +rulks,
Reason for Lea
Cocsertly (ne /ua{ 118 : £rectrical, afi vesgh (e, <franstat55/ zm
Cfl‘:’lp (oyed 2NGINC S, .Gl g1 ments, S Y3penston @ o brites.
T AR AP
- .
Ma.J/Yr. To:MolYr. _| Employer (Business or Agency Name) Title of Your Previous Position Telephone Number
?"? — 6/42 lovens Creek Acurs -m‘wmyw Mechenie
Hours Address City State Name of Supervisor:

e L{ O-r L—f’?‘{? 5"{1’3\“’!\3 Cl‘ﬁ’ ("— BIU(/ 5m-fz7 (ﬁ(d'?ﬂay we contact this employer?  AYes [lNo
ialarv:ﬂ: {qpb/hz' Duties: Repfnf ‘3 SE‘N {(E 0€ qu\:)) fan\/t( A ‘?
ol 2t doe glectcical ohagnosis repa.

~to |k oF
Wor k..

Frurn J¥r. To Mod Em yert usipess or Aganw m@) Title of Your revious, Position . Telephone Number
9 - é ﬂ; prvnerf ¢ Unies/ 76 M@( agnic /414K
EQ“{MK + Add:ess City Stata Namebf Supervisor:
ar
HD %rﬂ?‘a@ “ A V'é Jéﬁ'?zli (/;/? ["4 May we contact this employer?
Salary: $ '7 Yo Duties: (’ J ;
( Henersl ré’m;f an Service of Cers &

Reasoninf;aw!?_{_b %rvd-ﬁ lﬁGng “ﬁ.‘;] g{ep‘;-{'r?( { g?/‘c/ (‘Ma'q dﬂfﬂké
éff b e Tt
é’ﬁ(ff‘rsl(l?:




.

From; Mo./Yr. To: MoJYr. Employer (Busines: . gency Nab Title of Yo wious FPosilion Telephone Number
s ilkq| \Nes Behel Fontge 'Uc?ummw\_ Mechens
| Hours Address State Mame of Supervisor:
Per Wik, o.{.
Lr ‘;‘fem?/?.s (F{C é_g/UC/ Senrs (/&4’4 /Nay we contact this employer? [ves [Ino
Salary: § 65"/ Duties:
[E he " /4// forts of qets pepaic B Servece,
Reason lor Leaving: _)
OnRlonwent | (exclvding fodip b2rR),  pLrt acsedsng
*
on Sirike. f{-ﬂﬂ'e" D/e.s»:'/ o7 oF e ectries ),
From: Mo./Yr. To:MoJ/Yr. | Employer (Business or Agency Name) Title of Your Previous Position Telephone Number
Hours Address City State Zip Name of Supervisor,
Per Wk.
May wa contact this employer? [l¥es [CINo
Salary: § Duties:
Reason for Leaving: o
n
From: Mo./Yr. To: Mo./Yr. Employer (Business or Agency Name) Title of Your Previous Position Telephone Number
Hours Address City State Zip MName of Supervisor
Per Wk,
May we contact this employer? [¥es [No
Salary: § Duties:
Reason lor Leaving:
From: Mo./¥r. To: Mo./¥r. Employer (Business or Agency Name) Title of Your Previous Position Talephone Number
FHours Address ' City Stale Zip Name of Supervisor:
Per Wk.
May we contact this employer? [J¥es [No
Salary: & Dutias:
Reason lor Leaving:

Certification: Icertify that all of the statements made on this application are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and are made in
good faith. | understand that | will be fingerprinted and investigated prior to appointment.

Date Signed

/‘J’A?/ /y?aé’ﬂ

Signatura of Applicant (sign in ink)




PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

EMPLOYMENT DISQUALIFICATION DUE TO
CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS

(This form must be completed)

Valley Transportation Authority passed a resolution which requires the disqualification of applicants who
have been convicted of certain types of criminal misconduct. Information regarding this policy and the
types of offenses which disqualify applicants is provided on the job application form. This paolicy requires
all applicants for employment to disclose all criminal convictions on the application form. All applicants
for employment will be fingerprinted for the purpose of obtaining “Criminal Conviction" information.

Because itis not always possible for the Personnel staff to make a determination as to whether conviction
information disclosed on a job application would result in mandatory job disqualification, applicants may
be accepted into the examination process (up to and including final interview and job offer) and may be
employed pending the results of the fingerprint check.

The fact that a conviction has been disclosed on the application and that a candidate has
nonetheless been accepted into the examination process does not mean that a determination
has been made by the Personnel Department regarding the conviction. Such determination
cannot be made until the results of the fingerprint check are received.

Because the results of the fingerprint check take several weeks to be received, it is often the case that
an offer of employment is made before the results of the fingerprint check have been received. If the
results of the fingerprint check disclose a disqualifying offense or a discrepancy between the conviction
information provided on the application and the fingerprint check, the employee will be subject to
immediate termination.

| have read and understood the information regarding the Valley Transportation Authority procedures
regarding mandatory disqualification of job applicants.

Sonr &55/’@4;

Applicant Nar IMPI'-III)

Applicant Sghattre
_/pA?/,/g 200 . Eler+tro pechangc

Date Slgned Position




EMPLU fMENT QUALIFICATION INFORMATION SHEET

Important Information— Please Read Thoroughly

VTA must verify the identity and employment authorization of all new employees to comply with the 1986 Immigration
Reform and Control Act. This verification is required only after an offer of employment has been made. For further
information regarding the required verification, please contact the Personnel Department at (408) 321-5575.

*  YOUR DRIVING RECORD WILL BE VERIFIED. Most of VTA's positions reguire a valid California driver's license and a
good driving record. You may obtain a copy of your record at the nearest Department of Motor Vehicles office, ANY
omissions regarding moving violations received within three (3) years prior to the date of application will be autormatic
disqualification.

*  You wil be required to complete a pre-employment physical examination, including drug screen.

* |naccordance with Federal requirements, all persons appointed to safety-sensitive positions are subject to drug/alcohol
testing in the following situations: pre-employment (including promotion/demotion or reinstatement); unannounced
random; post accident; reasonable suspicion; return Lo duty (inclusive of follow up testing),

*  Proof of diplomas, licenses/certifications, etc., must be provided prior to appointment.

MANDATORY DISQUALIFICATION OF JOB APPLICANT

As a condition of employment you will be fingerprinted for the purpose of obtaining “Criminal Conviction” information from
California and Federal record agencies. Each applicant shall disclose on the application form ALL criminal convictions. Failure
to disclose ALL convictions shall disqualify an applicant from employment and future employment consideration with VTA.
Applicants will be disqualified from employment for criminal misconduct if they have been convicted of or have forfeited bond or
collateral upon a charge of a disqualifying public offense listed as follows:
= Operaling a motor vehicle while under the influence of alcohol, an amphetamine, a narcotic drug, a formulation of an
amphetamine, or a derivative of a narcotic drug.
= A crime involving the transportation, possession, sale or possession for sale, or unlawful use of amphetamines, narcotic
drugs,formulations of an amphetamine, or derivatives of narcotic drugs.
= A felony cr misdemeanor involving moral turpitude.
* A felony or serious misdemeanor involving violence.
e | eaving the scene of a traffic accident which resulted in personal injury or death.

* A felony involving the use of a motor vehicle.

Applicants will be disqualified from employment with VTA for conduct resulting in the following:

* Any person determined to be a mentally disordered sex offender under the provision of Article | (cormmencing with
Section 6300), Chapter 2, Part 2, Division 6 of the Welfare and Institution Code or under similar provisions of law of any

other state.
= Any person required to register as a sex offender under the provisions of Section 290 of the Penal Code or under similar
provisions of law of any other state.

IMPERSONATION OF APPLICANT IN COMPETITIVE EXAMINATIONS AND OTHER CONDUCT
Any person who impersonates another person or permits or aids in any manner any other person to impersonate him/her in connection
with any examination or application; fumishes or obtains examination questions or other examination material prepared and intended
for use in any examination before such examination; or uses any unfair means to cause or attempt to cause any applicant on an eligible
list to waive any rights, may be guilty of a misdemeanor and punishable as such,

QUESTIONS REGARDING EXAMINATION PROCESSES
Questions regarding the fairness or appropriateness of examination processes should be submitted in writing to the Personnel Manager
within (2) working days of taking the test.

FOR APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT PASS AN EXAMINATION
Provided the examination is given on a continuous basis, appiicants who do not pass an examination may reapply 45 days after the initial
examination. If the applicant does not pass the second time, Lhe applicant may reapply after another 90 days has elapsed. Ifthe applicant
does not pass a third time within a six month period, the applicant may not reapply for another six months,



FINGERPRINT PROGRAM wOTIFICATION FORM

Dear VTA Job Applicant:

As a condition of employment, you will be fingerprinted to ebtain Criminal Conviction information from California and Federal

record agencies.

A resolution passed on behalf of the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority on February 24, 1989, states that an applicant
will not be considered for employment who is in one of the following two categories:

A. Convicted upon a charge of a disgualifying public offense
listed below:

» Operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of
aleohol, an amphetamine, a narcotic drug, formulations of
anamphetaming, or a derivative of a narcotic drug.

» A crime involving the transpartation, possession, sale or
possession for sale, or unlawful use of amphetamines,
narcotic drugs, formulations of an amphetaming, or
derivatives of narcotic drugs,

» A felony or misdemeancr involving moral turpitude.
= A felony or serious misdemeanor involving violence.,

e |eaving the scene of a traffic accident which resulied in
personal injury or death.

= A felony involving the use of a mator vehicle.

B. Conduct resulting in the following:

* Any person determined fo be a mentally disordered sex
offender under the provisions of Article | (commencing
with Section 6300}, Chapter 2, Part 2, Division & of the
Welfare and Institutions Code or under similar provisions
of law of any other state

® Any person reguired to register as a sex offender under
the provisions of Section 290 of the Penal Code or under
similar provisions of law of any other state.

Information Form To Obtain Criminal Conviction Information*

Please fill out the following information. (Print or Type)

1. Position Title: —E‘/@&']Lf'p Wf "%5/?/ _("'
2. Name: qus/(@ 154)@!:./{ / J:/f;/fﬂ‘c -{

Last First Middlle

3. Other namas you have used:

MName:

Last

. Sex; Mr\,ﬂ.ale [ ] Female
Q Feet £ Inches
RoS (63

Fist Middie

=

n

. Height:

53]

. Weight:

Bt
LBronAe
jod

Manth

CA

State

11, Driver's License Number: /Lfﬁ 5() 7/3 3 '}/

7. Eye Color

8. Hair Color

9. Date of Birth:

10. Place of Birth:

| have read and understand the foregoing Fingerprint Program Notification Form and certify that the information provided herein

is correct.

s

Signature;

4

Applicant'g-efal Signature

L0/ RLSR 500

* Al applicants for emnployment with VTA shall be fingerprinted. Criminal history information will be obtained to verify the information disclosed on the application,

In compliance with Assembly Bill 4045, | am responding to the following inauiry:

Signalure:

- To Be Completed by Bus Driver Applicants Only -

In the past two {2} years, | HAVE D | HAVE NOT l_| taken a driving test for employment as a bus driver with any transit property.

Date:




POSITION TITLE (Write in complete title) E/ ertr [ —ME [/'é"?' ni<

EQUAL EMPLOYM OPPORTUNITY QUESTIONNAIRE
Do M et Print o

VTA is required by the Federal Government to provide statistical information about applicants and employees to demonstrate that
we meet equal employment opportunity requirements. This information will be treated confidentially and will be used for statistical
reporting purposes only. The form will be kept in a confidential file separate from the application for employment.

ETHNIC ORIGIN

D AMERICAN INDIAN OR ALASKAN NATIVE
Persons descanded from the ariginal peopls
of North America and who maintain cultural
identificaton through tribal affiliation or
community recognition.

E AFRICAN AMERICAN/BLACK

_~ (not of Hispanic origin)

{ | persons having origins in any of the
Black racial groups of Africa.

ASIAN OR PACIFIC ISLANDER

All persons having origins in any of the
original peoples of the Far East, Southeast
Asia, the Indian Subcontinent, or the
Pacific Islands. This area includes, for
axample, China, Japan, Kores, the
Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

HISPANIC/LATINO

Includes all persons of Mexican, Puerto
Rican, Cuban, Central or Sauth American

or other Spanish culture or orign, regardiess
of race.

[ WHITE (Caucasian)

[

1_|

SEX AGE GROUP

X Male | Female [Junder2t  [J2129 [dso39 [ 4049 [1s059 []600r0Over
RECRUITMENT RESEARCH (Please indicate below how you became aware of this job opportunity)

A Newspaper (Name) $.T. Mece vy [_] community Organization [ Exam Notification Card
|:] Spanish Newspaper D Trade or Professional Journal |:| Announcement Posling
[ ] Vietnamese Newspaper ] Employee | Friend

] Job Fair (Where) (] Internet [ ] Television

D Other D Radio D Telephone Recording

DISABILITY
(] Disability g No Disability

If you are disabled, the Personnel Department will make efforts to provide reasonable accommodations in the examination process.
If you have special needs, please notify the Personnel Department by calling (408) 321-5575.

THIS INFORMATION IS FOR STATISTICAL PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL NOT HAVE ANY EFFECT UPON YOUR APPLICATION.



October 27, 2000

Samuel Cassidy

1178 Angmar Ct

San Jose, CA 95121

Dear Candidate,

Thank you for attending the VTA Great Job Fair! I have reviewed your application
for the position of Electro-Mechanic. Your application has been accepted, and
you will be notified by mail of the next step in the testing process.

If there is a change in your name, address, or phone number, please contact the
Personnel Office at

Thank you for your interest in employment with VTA.

Sincerely,

Human Resources Analyst



77h. Valley Transportation Authority

" (REVISION OF ORIGINAL OFFER LETTER
RE: SERICE MECHANIC, DATED 01/03/2001)

January 11, 2001

Samuel Cassidy Start Date: Monday, 01/22/2001
1178 Angmar Court Start Time: 9:00 AM
San Jose, CA 95121

Dear Mr. Cassidy:

On behalf of [} NG s |<ttcr formalizes the verbal offer made to
you for the position of Electro Mechanic. The terms and conditions of your employment are as
follows:

¢ Your starting salary is $22.25/hourly.

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

Hupnan Resources Manager

['accept the terms and conditions of this.¢gmployment offer:

éf/M/ //W?/ /i3 /o

S_amuel ffaés’idy Date

Enclosures b3
Files
Cc:

Processini Unit

3331 North First Street - San Jose, CA 95134-1906 - Administration 408.321.5555 - Customer Service 408.321.2300




MEDICAL EXAMINER
RECOMMENDATIONS

~

)
Applicant/Employee - Sﬁm Wgﬁ

-

Position Title: Lﬂ)éﬁo ﬁé / }{//

Company: k 23 £ céij(“ré Q/Z&Zﬂdﬁz ﬁi—/ﬁ /77’7

Based on the information provided to me by the employer concerning the tasks of the position
offered and based on my medical findings, it is my opinion that the aforementioned individual

/P‘? is capable of performing the required tasks inherent to the work position that has
been offered to him/her.

[ ] is capable of performing the required tasks inherent to the work position that has

been offered to him/her, except for the following: * /
Y T fncluds DS Plpeliss

[ ] should be placed on medical hold pending:

PHYSICIAN: Name:

Signature:

Date: g});l,ﬂ / 5,'&

* in compliance with the Americans with ééabilities Act, the medical examiner may not list on this form either medical
diagnoses or conditions. Only restrictions and/or tasks that cannot be adequately performed by the applicant/employee
are to be listed.



MEDICAL EXAMINER's CERTIFICATE

| cerily that | hayg BXAMINGG the driper named below in Sccordance with the Moter

Carrier Salety Requalione (49 CFR 381, 43 ~381,49) and wity knowledge of his or her

duties, | fing hiny of her qualilieg undar the regulatons. A cempleied examiration fopm
th i e

Qualified onfy when earing: Y Corrective nses. [ Ahearing aig.

0 Qualitied by operation ol 49 CFR 391,64 fspecial exemplion for drivers wha Were
in 1892.790 fedocg) vislon'diabatpe pllot study),
i

Im} Medicaly unqualiled ynjegs aceampaniod by 5

Waver,
0 Medlcalry unqualified uniggs driving within an EXEmPL intiacity 2onq,
ORIVER LICENSE NG

TIFICATION NO,




{5

gg;%lglr?ﬂ. CHIROPRACTOR, PHYSICIAN S ASSISTANT. Qf} AD\' ?ED PHACTICE NURS% C-OMPLETES THIS
‘-:ﬁ f 3 \(lt’ T I-,x.. n,‘.J','H .'.&

Check each item in appropriate box to show "Qualified” or “Not Qualified.” See instructions for condition ordefects that must be noted. Explain
any special findings or test results NOT in an acceptable tolerance range. Use_additional sheets, if needed.

Driver License Number (\Y 9 ?O Y2 2Y  Name S‘;‘ﬂ"’\ C&S‘- S\ a ‘“l‘ Date of Exam__ | ~ Y= -0) |
NOT
COLORED BOXES MUST BE COMPLETED - QUALIFIED nu:unm EXPLAIN ABNORMAL FINDINGS OR CONDITIONS

Z General Appearance and Development. Note marked overwelght and any \/
defects that could be caused by alcoholism, thyroid intoxication, or other ilinesses.

2 Visual Acuity: Must be at least 20/40 in each eye with/without corrective lenses.

UNCORRECTED CORRECTED CONTACTS?

Both [20/25" 20,20 Cyves One

Left [20(30 20/ 20 Are the lenses well-adapted and
Rignt {20/ 50 2020 tolerated? [Jyes [INo

“ peripheral Vision: q B [Rigt D |
Express in degrees. (Must be atleast 70°.)

5 Color Vision: Can distinguish red, amber, green as used in traffic signals.
& Pupillary Reflex. Light Check both eyes.
7 Accommodation: Check both eyes.

.

& Eyes. Note any evidence of disease or injury.

% Hearing: can perceive forced whispered voice in the better ear at nﬁ%:n five
feet with or without hearing aid. Forced whisper heard in right ear . left
ear ft. If audiometer used, hearing loss in decibels:

Right ear: ___ ats00Hz __ 1,000 Hz 2,000 Hz
Left ear: __ atb00 Hz 1,000Hz _____ 2,000Hz

e Ears.-Note any evidence of disease or injury.
' Rombera. Normal | Abnormal |

\\\\\\ B

SIS

2 Lungs/chest

3 X-ray Resulls: If indicated. Check qualified if x-rays not necessary.

4 Heart. Stethoscope exam required. Note murmurs, arrhythmias, and any evidence
of cardiovascular disease. Electrocardiogram results, if indicated:

S

If organic disease is present, is it fully compensated? Oves [no

'S Blood Pressure: If consistently above 160/30 mm. Hg.. further tests may be
necessary to getermine if ariver 1s quaiified. (See instructions.)

[systolic\ 'ié ] ] Diastolic & Q I
% Pulse: Before exercise [_q L) -l Immediately after 2 min. exercise [1_"3‘?.-_ |

‘7 Abdomen. Note any defects or injuries that could interfere with normal function,
Note scars, abnormél masses, tenderness.

Hernia [ Yes No If so, where? Is truss worn? LlYes [INo

'8 Gastrointestinal. Ulceration or other disez- . Yes No

% Genitourinary, Note scars, urethal discharge.
Urinalysis is required. Urine: Spec. Gr | /@)5 | Aib| AJ@e  |Sugar] MO~

2 Upper and lower extremities. Record the loss or m\pairman?i;{ leg, foot, toe, ary
hand, or fingers.

2. Spine: Note any disease or injury.

2 Knee jerk retlex:

NNEYAINEVARS

Right: ¢ Normal Increased Absent
Left: C Normal Increased Absent

# Results of any other laboratory tests. Note any evidence of disease or injury
indicated. (Attach extra sheets, if needed.) =

24 Mental condition. Nol'e any condition requiring medication or therapy.




¥ . 4

A Public Senice Agency

MEDICAL EXAMINATION REPORT

”1 051

"“ e’%
b‘,;‘“\.u\g‘rk_-’

DRIVER COMPLETES THIS SECTION * ; CKESE

nh

R L A A SRR e

DRIVER LICENSE NO. CLASS APPLYING FOR

N9 204324

| _—‘.. Qriginal Cartification

SOCIAL SECURITY N

Renewal

BIRTH DATE (MO., DAY, YR ) WORK TELEPHONE NQ.

mo_ R Davﬂq Yﬂjﬁ.

HOME TELEPHONE NO

(HDg ) 6nG-6544

NAME (FIRST. MIDDLE, LAST)
___Sam el  James f’a $5] 0,(5]

1782 Angmar o

STATE

(A

ZIP CODE

San Jose 4512\

HEALTH HISTORY (Please explain any "YES" answers)

YES NO
Head, neck, or spinal injury ............. ) |
Seizure, convulsions, or fainting «.......... w[]
Dizziness or frequent headaches .. veirimmimsssninn [
Eye problem (except corrective [enses) .u. v [ QQ
Cardiovascular (heart or blood vessel) diseasé ...........ccoueeee [ m
Lung disease (include TB and asthma) ...............
Nervous stomach or UICET ......cceevmiinnicnerunisnnnes g
Diabetes ..

Kidney dlsease (mcludmg stones or b[ood in urlne)
Muscular disease ..

Extensive confmemenl by 1llness or injury ..

Permanent defect ........ccrvenerensnensissssssnnnnnns
Psychiatric discrder ..

Any other nervous dlsorder P
Problems with the use of aicohol or drugs
Syphilis or gonorrhea

Rheumatic fever .. ;
Suffering from any other dlsease

Any major illness 1ast 5 years .........ccccccevvmcermeccecse e
Any operations 18st 5 years ...
Currently taking medicing ...

003

elelelelatan
ﬁEE!EEEEE

EXPLANATION: (Include onset date, diagnosis, medication, physician's name and address and any current condition or limitation. Attach

additional sheet, if needed).

“Tok\ng E£Sexor Lor

rcl;.«;. 2N .

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information | have provided is true and correct

and is complete informgtion conwipg?l y health.

DRIVER'S SIGNATURE

DATE f /{

X
PHYSICIAN, C PHACTOH”PHYSICIAN S ASSISTANT, OR ADVANCED{I?HACTACE‘NUHSE COMPLETES THJS
SECTION ML e

DRIVER'S IDENTITY VERIFIED BY

] california Driver License No.: N q ?ﬁ y 3’3"[

(] Other Photo ID (Specily ID used):

A completed examination form is on file in my office.

he Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (49 CFR 391.41—391.49) and with knowledge of the driving duties, | find this person is;

/;oyy under penalty of perfury under the laws of the State of California that | have examined the driver named above in accordance

qualified UNTIL b4 Ay

(Must insert date. Usually, it is 1
O qualified only when wearing:
[J medically unqualified unless accompanied by a

years from exam date.)

[ qualfied by operation of 49 CFR §391.64
Corrective lenses [ Hearing aid [J medically unqualified unless driving within an exempt intracity zone.
waiver, [] not qualified

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED MEDICAL EXAMNER
X *

DATE OF EXAM LICENSE 2 o o STATE

el

AMP IN THIS SPACE

1. PLACE DOCTOR'S OFFICE

el ] Chiropractor (] Advanced Practice Nurse

STATE ZIP CODE

0f; SR UK

ysician ( @w.0.00.0. y [ physician's Assistant
ADDRESS CiTY
s DMV COMPLETES THIS SECTION 6200 -
REVIEWED BY DATE FIELD OFFICE

APP.DATE

HEADQUARTER'S REVIEW




Form W-4 (2001)

Purpose. Complete Form W-4 s0 r emplo:
can withhold g.lgl comect Federal income g:;
from pay. Because your tax situation ma
chang):u;w r’rrlay want luyrgﬂgura your wimmldyA
ing each year.
Exemption from withholding. If are
exempt, com?lete only lines 1, 2, 3, 4, and 7,
and sign the form to validate it. Your exemption
for 2001 expires February 18, 2002.
Note: You cannot claim exemption from withhold-
ing if (1) your income exceeds $750 and includes
moare than $250 of unearned income (e.g., inter-
es| and dividends}) and (2} another person can
claim you as a dependent on their tax return.
Basic instructions. If you are not exempl, com-
ete the Personal Allowances Worksheet
elow. The worksheets on page 2 adjust your
withholding allowances based on itemized
deduclions, certain credils, adjustments to

income, or two-eamer/two-job situations. Com-  consider meaking estimated tax payments using
plete all worksheels that apply. They will help  Form 1040-ES, Estimated Tex for Individuals,
you figure the number of withholding allowances Otherwise, you may owe additional tax.

you are entitled to claim. However, you may Two eamers/two Jobs. If you have a worki
claim fewer (or zero) allowances. spouse or more than one job, figure the w{:ﬂ
Head of household. Generally, you may claim number of allowances you are enlitied to claim
head of household filing status on your tax ©On all jobs using worksheets from only one Form
return only if you are unmarried and pay more  W-4. Your withholding usually will be most accy-
than 50% of the costs of keeping up a home for fate when all allowances are claimed on the
raurse!l and your dependent(s) or other qualify- Form W-4 for the highest Lﬁ:yi?l? job and zero
ng individuals. See line E below. allowances are claimed on the others,

Tax credits. You can lake projected tax credits Check Jour withholding. After your Form W-4
into account in figuring your allowable number of  takes effect, use Pub. 979 to se¢ how the dollar
withholding allowances. Credits for child or @mount you are having withheld compares to
dependent care expenses and the child tax Your projected lotal tax for 2001. Get Pub. 919
credit may be claimed using the Personal especially if you used the Two-Eamer/Two-Job
Allowances Worksheet below. See Pub. 919, Worksheet on page 2 and J your eamings exceed
How Do I Adjust My Tax Withholding? for nfor-  $150.000 (Single) or $200,000 (M 3

mation on converting your other credits into Recent name change? If your name on line 1 dif-
withholding allowances. fers from that shown on your social security card,
Nonwage income. I you have a large amount of call 1-800-772-1213 for a new social security card
nonwage income, such as interest or dividends,

Personal Allowances Worksheet (Keep for your records.)

A Enter "1" for yourself if no one else can claim you as a dependert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . A ____
e You are single and have only one job; or
B Enter "1" if: ® You are mamied, have only one job, and your spouse does not work; or i 2 B st

® Your wages from a second job or your spouse's wages (or the total of both) are $1,000 or less,

C Enter "17 for your spouse. But, you may choose to enter -0- if you are married and have either a working spouse or
more than one job. (Entering -0- may help you avoid having too little tax withheld.) . s oW W W W

D Enter number of dependents (other than your spouse or yourself) you will claim on your tax return , . . . . .

E  Enter "1" if you will file as head of household on your tax return (see conditions under Head of household above)

F Enter "1" if you have at least $1,500 of child or dependent care expenses for which you plan to claim a credit

mTmMmooO

(Note: Do not include child support payments. See Pub. 503, Child and Dependent Care Expenses, for details.)
G Child Tax Credit (including additional child tax credit):
@ If your total income will be between $18,000 and $50,000 ($23,000 and $63.000 if married), enter 1" for each eligible child.
o If your total income will be between $50,000 and $80,000 ($63,000 and $115,000 if married), enter 1" if you have two
eligible children, enter "2" if you have three or four eligible children, or enter “3" if you have five or more eligible children. G

H Add lines A through G and enter total here. (Note: This may be different from the number of exemptions you claim on your tax retun) » H

@ If you plan to itemize or claim adjustments to income and want to reduce your withholding, see the Deductions

and Adjustments Worksheet on page 2.

For accuracy,

complete aﬂ)‘ ® If you are single, have more than one job and your combined earnings from all jobs exceed $35,000, or if you

worksheets are married and have a working spouse or more than one job and the combined earnings from all jobs exceed

that apply. $60,000, see the Two-Eamer/Two-Job Worksheet on page 2 to avoid having too little tax withheld.

@ If neither of the above situations applies, stop here and enter the number from line H on line 5 of Form W-4 below.

Cut here and give Form W-4 to your employer. Keep the top part for your records.
com =4 Employee’s Withholding Allowance Certificate i i
Department of the Treasury 2@01
Intermal Revenue Service » For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 2.

1 Typgor print your name and middie Initial
moel T

Ilastnamecqss /(/‘7 2 Your soclal security number
T

Home address [number and street or I route)

173 Angksc (L.

L7
3 [ single &I married [ Married, but withhold at higher Single rate.
Note: If married, but legally saparaled, or Spouse is a norvesident siien, check the SINgk box

4 If your last name differs from that on your social security card,

City or town, state, and ZIP ¢
.!}-ﬁn ﬁ 5’6 Oz'ﬂ 9 g/ g } check here. You must call 1-800-772-1213 for a new card. » [ ]

§ Total number of allowances you are claiming (from line H above or from the ap'plicéljlé worksheet on page 2) .+ |5
Additional amount, if any, you want withheld from each paycheck . . . . . . . . ., . . . . . 6%
7 | claim exemption from withholding for 2001, and | certify that | meet both of the following conditions for exemption:

-1}

/

& Las! year | had a right to a refund of all Federal income tax withheld because | had no tax liability and
® This year | expect a refund of all Federal income tax withheld because | expect to have no tax liability.

If you meet both conditions, write "Exempt” here . . . . P BN NNy |7|

Under penalties of pedury. | certify that | am gnutied to the number of withholding allowances claimed on this certificate, or | am entitled to claim exempt status.

Employee’s signature
(Form is not valid
unless you sign it) »

= Date » /-é/"ﬂ'o?ﬂﬁ/

8 Employer's name and sddreSa{Empioyer: Complete fieS 8 and 10 only if sending tothe IRS) | ® Officecode | 10 Employer identification number

(optional)

Cat. No. 10220Q



— Employment
oy l ' l ' Development
“x Department

State of California

DE 4

EMPLOYEE'S WITHHOLDING ALLOWANCE CERTIFICATE

Type or Print Your Full Name 5%[4/!1 Ve/j;&’Mé)S (:255/:%}’ Your Social Security Number _

Home a‘\fdr (Numlﬂ and Street or Ruraldl te) Status 1 SINGLE or MARRIED (with two or more
| — '
' —'fﬁ n @m@ C ”?9 t Withholding incomes

City, State and ZIP Code Allowances ] MARRIED {one income)
,gfm ’95% 64 [? 5‘/‘9‘ } X HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD g -
1. Number of allowances you are claiming for this job from the Regular Withholding Allowances 1
WOrksheet (A) v v e s s oo s s s o mwoadssssssossstiosrsssssssssassnssss Eim S —
2. Number of allowances from the Estimated Deductions Worksheet (B} « ¢ v« o v v o v v v v v e e o0 o™ P, S .
3. Additional amount to be withheld each pay period (if employer agrees) (C) =« « s s s+ o s s 2 s s s s s s 3 _

If employer does not agree, you may file quarterly estimates on Form 540ES with the Franchise Tax Board.

Under the penalties of perjury, I certify that the number of withholding allowances claimed on this certificate does not exceed the
number to which I am entitled: or :‘fd%ng exemption from withholding, that | am entitled to claim the exempt status.
-"'/.

/~Ax-0/

4// Date

California Employer Account Number

Signature
ignatur A

Employer's Name and Address

Give the top portion of this page to your employer and keep the remainder for your records.

YOUR CALIFORNIA PERSONAL INCOME TAX MAY BE UNDERWITHHELD IF YOU DO NOT FILE THIS DE 4 FORM

IF YOU RELY ON THE FEDERAL W-4 FOR YOUR CALIFORNIA WITHHOLDING ALLOWANCES, YOUR CALIFORNIA
STATE PERSONAL INCOME TAX MAY BE UNDERWITHHELD AND YOU MAY OWE MONEY AT THE END OF THE YEAR.

PURPOSE: This certificate, form DE 4, is for California
nal income tax withholding purposes only. You should
complete this form if:

(1) You claim a different marital status, number of regular
allowances, or different additional dollar amount to be
withheld for California personal income tax withholding than
you claim for Federal income tax withholding.

(2) You claim additional allowances for estimated deductions.

The DE 4 should be used to properly compute the amount of
taxes to be withheld from your wages to accurately reflect your

State tax situation.

THIS FORM WILL NOT CHANGE YOUR FEDERAL WITH-
HOLDING ALLOWANCES.

The Federal Form W-4 is applicable for California withholding
purposes if rou wish to claim the same marital status, number
of regular allowances, and/or the same additional dollar
amounit to be withheld for State and Federal purposes. How-
ever, Federal tax brackets and withholding methods do not
reflect State personal income tax withholding tables. If you

rely on the number of withholding allowances you claim on
ur Federal W-4 withholding allowance certificate for your
tate income tax withholding, you may be significantly
underwithheld. This is particularly true if your household
income is derived from more than one source.

CHECK YOUR WITHHOLDING: After your W-4 and/or DE 4
takes effect, compare the dollar amounts that are being
withheld with your estimated total annual tax. You can use
the worksheets in this DE 4 for California withholding and
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Publication 919 for Federal
withholding calculations.

EXEMPTION FROM WITHHOLDING: If you wish to claim
exempt, complete the federal Form W-4. You may only claim
exempt from withholding California income tax if you did not
owe any Federal income tax last year and you do not expect
to owe any Federal income tax this year. The exemption
automatically expires on February IEegf the next year unless
submitted again on a new W-4 before that date. If you are
not having ral income tax withheld this year, but expect
to have a tax liability next year, the law requires you to give
your employer a new Form W-4 by December 1.

DE 4 -Rev. 24 (12-98) State of California / Employment Development Department cu



/4 ifalie'y‘Tr;n;;;r;uﬁon Authority

NEW CHECKLIST

, 7 i y
Name: ‘/(ﬂﬁ[/r_o/ (29) J_(/'?/ Start Date: /,7;72’ d/
Classification: (:Z""" %/f(j / Z_f"c" &/ Dept: %‘;; / /t f Z1/7-

Supervisor: _ Supv. Phone:

Probationary Period: / - (??-'&‘/ to: {/ = DA f S

PERSONNEL COMPLETES:
@/ Benefits orientation and form completion. Effective date of coverage -Ad- 00/
d Conflict of Interest (Form 700)
Credit Union
[B/ Employee Assistance Program
Employment Forms (I-9, Emergency Contact, Final Warrant, Next of Kin, W-2 etc.)
IZ( Employment Processes- Bidding, Transfers, Change of Classification

Fingerprint check completed _ { /12-/ 2007
NO @ Former employee?
¥ O Eligible for re-hire? Yes__ /No
Q Adjusted date of hire Salary step

O Reinstate seniority /benefits? Yes _ /No

® General Orientation scheduled for +€b (2,15 (Credit Union; Strategic Plan)
W Hotlines- Open Competitive (321-5665)/ Transfer/Promotional (321-5580)
Q Part-time to full-time information '
v Payday/Salary/Deferred Compensation/Direct Deposit

Personnel Policies and Prgcedures acknowledgment
& Physical completed | /12 /3021
¥ Strategic Plan
, Transfer/Promotion from ATU to Non-ATU or vice-versa? (Discuss pension issues.)
li{ Union representation, contract and dues/ Non-represented status
MPhysici?Pre-Selection Form (Workers” Compensation)

Yaqm a5, 1/93 /500/

Completed by (print name) o " Date
Sy L7 - 82/ oo/
EmployeeSignature 2~ Date

forms\newhire\new-hire.chk rev. 10/7/98



Physician Pre-Selection

M for Industrial Injury/lliness

fANTAE CLARG

Valley Transportation Authority

$ o (As512
= ~
Badge Number (if applicable):

Home Address: /[ TE /?/')j?ﬁ'}.@f‘ é]’f
Sun Jose (A 95/

Home Telephone: Af{)f) & éﬂ? - 55’02(2

Employee’s Name:

In the event of an Industrial injury | would like to designate the physician named below as my
treating physician, as defined by the California Labor Code Sec. 4600:

Personal Physician means the employee's regular physician or surgeon, who has previously directed
the medical treatment of the employee, and who retains the employee's medical records, inciuding his
or her medical history.

Physician’s Name:

Physician’s Telephone:

[] Ielect not to select a Personal Physician at this time.

Sp [ (-AR~0/

Employee’s sigheture = _ Date

oC. Environmental Health and Safety (original)
Employoe

Workers' Componsation Procedures Binder
Employee’s Diviston Flie
Perconnel

rev. 198



NEW EMPLOYEE- ORIENTATION

Welcome to the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority.

You are scheduled for an orientation on

(day) T (date)
from

(time)

This orientation will be held at

(ﬁM)

If you have any questions please call |G
We are looking forward to meeting you.

NAME: Organizational Development & Training
TITLE: : 3331 North First St., Bldg B
DEPT: : San Jose, Calif. 95134
PHONE:

716__ACE ~ATU__CEMA SCEAA _

Distribution: White-Erployee, Canary-Organizational Development, Pink-Supervisor, Goldenrod-Personnel



Authorization For Payroll

Deduction of Membership Fees P74 Valiey Transportation Authority
/ —
Employee Name LCQ 55/ ({6’/ _ﬁ;;t?.“ Lf/ \RA/ ¢« S.S.N _
ast First I
Home Address [ [ 15 A f\?ﬁ/‘ (Z/ . (.’j‘ ’ Badge Number

City ’64/7 ;T(J.S@ State CA Zip Code 45 / 9? /
Home Phone No. ( %73) 69?@" 65792 2

Area Code

You are herby authorized to deduct from my wages any monthly dues, fees and assessments that | am
required to pay to Amalgamated Transit Union, Division 265.

Signature é‘% /% For Personnel Use Only

;/
Date Signed / "p?ﬂ = 305)/ DOH

Pos. Code

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE:Personnel CANARY: Finance PINK: Employee
Revised: 11/23/97



/ﬁ@ Valley Trnnlspor!ution Authority

Part of every trip you take "

OATH OF OFFICE

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority:

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the
Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of California
against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance
to the Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of
California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or
purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon
which [ am about to enter.

,5////14 fff)bdx//ﬂ %// /%”

Name of Appointee Signatufe’of Appointee
Electro Mechan ¢ (/Q/ "/ Mz ) ﬁo/‘fwc’é’)
Department
nd —

day of Jgavarg 20 01

Subscribed to and sworn before me, this /Y;)

Signature of Person Administering QOath

I\docs\forms\newhire\oath.doc

3331 North First Street - San Jose, (A 95134-1906 - Administration 408.321.5555 - Customer Service 408.321.2300



/ ;s Valley Transportation Authority

PHYSICAL AND FINGERPRINT VERIFICATION

I do hereby certify that I have completed the following pre-employment
requirements:

It

Pre-employment Physical examination
Drug screen test
3. Fingerprint check

.L\';.

I am aware th/at these/(-r-.quiremenrs must be completed before I can start

workon_1 /2.2 /200/
(Date)

5/&‘/'/\ C 2 55201@' /% / (// {/2%/;00/
ed/Date

Personnel Witness' Name (Print) Signed/Date

2207

Applicant's Name (Print)




/#g Valley Transportation Authority

PHYSICAL CLEARANCE WAIVER

I realize that, prior to my start date, ] must schedule and pass the pre-
employment physical.

I am also aware that if I do not pass the physical, my appointment will be
revoked. -

Sam 84"55/‘03{; % é% 1/ 22/0/

Applicant’s Name (Print) Siened/Date




77" ;Mll‘ety‘Tr;nlsporluﬁon Authority

FINGERPRINT CHECK WAIVER

I am hereby advised by the Personnel Department that my fingerprint
results may not be evaluated prior to my start date.

I understand that if there is a discrepancy between the conviction
information provided on my application and the results of the fingerprint
report, or if there is a disqualifying conviction listed on the fingerprint
report, I will be subject to immediate termination.

Sam (G55, | /a2 /322/
v Signed/Date

Applicant’s Name (Print)



CLARA

’A ihlley Transportation Authority
December 6, 1995

'_I‘O: Newly Hired Transportation Agency Pers
FROM: Peter M. Cipolla, General Managé_ :
SUBIJECT:  Personnel Policies and Procedures -

Welcome to the Transportation Agency. Attached is a copy of our Personnel Policies and
Procedures manual. This manual contains the policies and procedures which govern your
employment with the Agency. This manual covers all Agency employees, excepl where
an employee’s collective bargaining agreement addresses the same issue. In such cases,
the collective bargaining agreement and/or applicable resolution will supersede the
policies presented in this manual.

The Agency is committed to providing a discrimination and harassment free work
environment. Accordingly, included in this manual are the Agency’s policies regarding
Unacceptable Work Language, Sexual and Other Forms of Harassment, Equal
Opportunity and Affirmative Action, Description of the Discrimination/Harassment
Appeals Process, and the complaint handling procedure for reporting violations of those
policies.

It is the responsibility of every employee to understand and adhere to these policies.
Violations of these policies may result in discipline up to, and including, discharge. I ask
that you acknowledge that you have received these policies.

ACKNOWLED CNT

I acknowledge that I have received the Personnel Policies and Procedures manual. 1
understand that it is my responsibility to read, understand and adhere to each of these
policies. Should I have any questions regarding any of these policies, I understand that 1
may contact the Personnel Department, Labor Relations, Equal Opportunities, my

supervisor, or my union (if represented by a union) to answer any questigns I may have.
_ /-38-~200/ Za 47

Date Signed -~ Signature =
San (’455/04/
Print Name

SHARESA FORMS: acknowl.dac
Revised 12/95

3331 North First Street - San Jose, CA 95134-1906 - Administration 408.321.5555 - Costomer Service 408.321.2300



/#g Vuliely‘Trunls;;r;ulion Authority

Part of every trip you take "

Have you ever been employed with the Santa Clara County Transit District?

YES NO é;

If yes, what was your job title

Badge Number Date of Separation

Salary at time of Separation

% /%7 /~Ad -0/

&(Signaturgy” (Date)

_65244 C 055/%7

(Print Your Name)”

3331 North First Street - San Jose, CA 95134-1906 - Administration 408.321.5555 - Customer Service 408.321.2300
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77 Vo l.l'e;v Trans portation Authority
OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT STATEMENT

1. NAME L | 2,30CIAL SECURIT | 3. DIVJSION
‘54’/’/} () ﬁ?bf/f/ﬁ I % U Mm/‘#mﬂ/é’

4. POSITION = /@Hm— ﬁggl,q.,q ,-Y | 5. DO YOUNOW HAVE ANY OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT? YES O NO Fj‘

6.

6a,

If the answer fo #5 is yes, complete the following:

Phone:

Employer (Firm) Name:

Employer Address: =

Nature of the work you do:

Bus Operators engaging in outside employment as a driver for another property should be aware of Section 21702a of
the California Vehicle Code which reads in part:

“No person shall drive upon any highway any vehicle designed or used for transporting persons for compensation
for more than 10 consecutive hours nor for more than 10 hours spread over a total of 15 consecutive hours.
Thereafter, such person shall not drive any such vehicle until eight consecutive hours have elapsed.

Regardless of aggregate driving time, a driver shall drive for no more than 10 hours in any 24 hour period unless
eight consecutive hours off duty have elapsed.”

Generally speaking, the “10 hour rules” will permit you to drive for another property only on your days off. Thus, you are
required to report, in writing, to the Division Superintendent on a monthly basis a record of outside driving employment.

Employees engaging in outside real estate sales, engineering or construction projects must submit the following

information:
Estimated duration of project:

Estimate of dollar value of design of construction of project:

Location of the construction site:

Name and Phone # of construction contractor, if applicable:

_.'-_emp!ayce ﬂm sepamﬂon is 10 mclude fime, ﬁ:c:l'
your acr:vfrfe.r, as s.'a‘red hierein, c.‘:ange

4.
FORMS: OUTSIDE DOC

Immediate Supervisor O approve 0O deny
(Signature)

Department Head O approve O deny
(Signature)

Division Director O approve O deny o
(Signature)

Personnel Manager O approve O deny

REVISED 08/30/95



Feb-01-389 12:11F

CLARA

SAKTA

TRE cNT THORIZATION y
Y o
Date: /ﬂ-// t’ﬂ/ Patient Name: _/(5?/1? VH// ( f?f}//fﬂ///

[ ] VT4

’ “*Mail Results to: [ | EMPLOYEE

" ~SERVICES REQUESTED:

p03 DOT NEW-HIRE W/ DOT DRUG SC p08 [ ] AUDIO

p05 [ ] NON-DOT UDS

\p EW-HIRE
p04 [ ] DOT RECERTIFICATION ONLY @

p09 [ ] RESPIRATOR COMPLIANCE EXAM

[ 1] OTHER:
SERVICES AUTHORIZED BY: (RESULTS MAY BE CALLED TO THE FOLLOWING
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL. **IN ADDITION TO AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL BELOW

ALWAYS CALL R.'E.S'mm''m—i :

__-.—.—-_

______ Other: _—

Comments [ Special Instructions:




M@ Valley Transportation Authority

PERSONNEL RECORD ENTRY
DATE: 08/06/08 Page 1 of 1
Cassidy - Samuel 10391
Employee Last Name First Name, MLL. 1D/Badge Number

Entry Type:
WRITTEN COUNSELING

REASON(S) FOR ENTRY: A review of your attendance record indicates that you have reached 18 points within the
one-year review period. The points are as follows:

PRE Date: Event Date Event Time Lost Points
07/29/07 OCCURRENCE 3 DAYS 3
08/06/07 OCCURRENCE 1 DAY 3
11/05/07 OCCURRENCE 3 DAYS 3
05/12/08 OCCURRENCE 2DAYS 3
06/02/08 OCCURRENCE 1 DAY 3
08/06/08 07/27/08 OCCURRENCE | DAY 3
Total Points: 18
ACTION TAKEN:

One of the primary requirements for continued employment is regular attendance In accordance with the current
Attendance Program, you are advised that you have reached 18 points within a one-year review period. Be
advised that within a one-year review period the accumulation of

- 18 points may result in a written counseling - 33 points may result in a three (3) day suspension

- 24 points may result in a written warning - 36 points may result in discharge

- 30 points may result in a one (1) day suspension

Employees may be subject to discharge in lieu of receipt of a third three-day suspension within a one-year review
period.

Suspension Date(s):

The oldest event shall be removed when an employee achieves sixty(60) consecutive working days with no
Levents.
In accordance with the Memorandum of Agreement regarding attendance dated April 30, 2002, upon meeting or exceeding
the accumulation of 24, 30, 33, or 36 points you have the right to request a hearing on the above charges within thirty (30)
calendar days of the date of your receipt of this notice. If such request for hearing is not made within thirty (30) calendar
days, all rights to said hearing will be forfeited

Supe intendent - Guadalupe

Distribution:  Original: Personnel Copics (with documentation)
Copies:  Employce ATU, Local 265
LRVM Administration Employee Relations & Organizational Development

Guadalupe



A SANTA CLARAK
; o Valley Transportation Authority
VTA
EMPLOYEE SERVICES

PERSONNEL RECORD ENTRY
DATE: _12/01/04 7004 DEC Page 1 of 1
Cassidy "2 P 2 08 gyimil 10391
Employee Last Name First Name, M.L ID/Badge Number
Entry Type:
WRITTEN COUNSELING

REASON(S) FOR ENTRY: A review of your attendance record indicates that you have reached 18 points
within the one-year review period. The points are as follows:

PRE Date: Event Date Event Time Lost Points
12/12/03 OCCURRENCE 2 DAYS 3
01/27/04 OCCURRENCE 5 DAYS 3
03/23/04 OCCURRENCE 5 DAYS 3
06/10/04 OCCURRENCE 3 DAYS 3
09/10/04 OCCURRENCE 3 DAYS 3
12/01/04 11/04/04 OCCURRENCE 1 DAY 3
Total Points: 18
ACTION TAKEN:;

One of the primary requirements for continued employment is regular attendance. In accordance with the
current Attendance Program, you are advised that you have reached 18 points within a one-year review
period. Be advised that within a one-year review period the accumulation of.

- 18 points may result in a written counscling - 33 points may result in a three (3) day suspension
- 24 points may result in a written warning - 36 points may result in discharge

- 30 points may result in a one (1) day suspension

Employees may be subject to discharge in licu of receipt of a third three-day suspension within a one-year
review period.

Suspension Date(s):

The oldest event shall be removed when an employee achieves sixty (60) consecutive working days with
_ng.evenls

In accordance with the Memorandum of Agreement regarding attendance dated April 30, 2002, upon meeting or exceeding
the accumulation of 24, 30, 33, or 36 points you have the right to request a hearing on the above charges within thirty
(30) calendar days of the date of your receipt of this notice. If such request for hearing is not made within thirty (30)

ight Rail Veh. Maint Supervisor - Guadalupe

Distribution:  Original; Personnel Coples (with documentation)
Coples: Employee ATU, Local 265

L s L T e i e



Global RiskAdvantage - Claim Abstract

Page 1 of 3 @

Data Valued As Of: 06/13/2005

Clokal Santa Clara VTA Version: 12.01
RiskAdvantage™ User 1ID: EVTAOD
INQUIRY HOME INQUIRY  REPORT PROFILE OPTIONS MY GRA PORTAN| LOG ouT HELP
CLAIM ABSTRACT | TRANSACTIONS || CLAIMINOTES | TASKS | PRINT ABSTRACT
CLAIM ABSTRACT PARAMETERS

CLAIM INFORMATION

File/Claim Number: 9451 635 002017 4 B Claimant:  CASSIDY;SAMUEL SSN: ]
Claim Adjuster: __ Event Date: 05/19/2005 Event Time:
Data Loaded: 06/13/2005 Gender: Male Age:
Coverage: WC WORKERS COMPENSATION - Claim Type: COMP Compensation Status: Open
ESIS

CLAIM DETAILS

Report Date: 06/02/2005 Activity Date: 06/08/2005 Emplo Aware Date: 06/02/2005

Close Date: Entry Date: 06/02/2005 Hire D%: 01/22/2001

Re-Open Date: Claims Made Date: Death te:

Aware to Repaort Days: C Days Event to Close: N/A Report ip LTlose: N/A

Claims Made to Close: N/A Event to Repori: 14 Days Bvent tn Aware: 14 Days
Hire to Hrant: 1578 Days

Description: UNLOADING JACKS, LIFTING PADS ETC. USING KNEES TO BEMD SPRAIN OR STRAIN OF THE KNEE

WC Denial Indicator: N WC Denial Reason:

Litigated Claim Indicator:

Catastrophe Number:

Cause: G2 Bodily Reaction - Sudden Muscular Movements - Frem V JILn:ar‘,'h\-)tions

Hazard: H3 Improper Use of Hands or Bady Parts - Using Hands Instead of $Brd Tools

Damage/Injury: UV Sprains, Strains (Including Whip Lash) - Knee

Special Analysis: EERFREFEFEHTIB2AEH H#H K4 H 4 # (Positions 42-66)

Plant Division: HHD2210#£##

Location: 5025 LIGHT RAIL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Locatign Of EMent: SAN JOSE, CA

Site: 52210 Event Zip: 95134

Event State: CALIFORNIA Jurisdiction: CALIFORNIA

Carrier: 200 ESIS

Policy/Contract: 9451 Poiicy Period: | Thru:

Occupation: ELECTRO MECHANIC Job Class: 7382 Bus Co.| All Weekly 1,300.00

other employges & Wage:
drivers (Not availabld
in NJ and NY)

https://www.n'skadvantage.comeossmgmt/CLMAbstract.asp 6/14/2005

1| il




Global RiskAdvantage - Claim Abstract

CONTACT INFORMATION

Claim Proc. Office:
Supervisor:
Representative:

For US Ciaim Office infg

International Claim Office Information, including address, fax and phone numbers

Directory.

SIDECAR INFORMATIQ

VTA Union Job Class:

V¥TA Union Job Class Desc:

VTA Job Class Code:
WTA Job Ciass Desc:
VTA Agency Code:
VTA Agency Desc:

FIMANCIAL INFORMAT

Ciaim Detail Totals - USD US Dollars

Trans Status

Type

1 COMP Open

Claim Totals - USD

Indemnity
Medical
Expenses

Total

CLAIM A

https://www.riskadvantage.c

635 Northern California

884

rmation, including address and fax number, see the Claim

N

202

ELECTRO - MECHANIC
613

BODY MOTION

ION

Copyright € 2001 £SIS All Rights Reserved

om/Lossmgmt/CLMAbstract.asp

es3 I fice P
I

fice P

D rect
clic< of

Qutstandinc

Paid Paid Paid
Indemnity Medical Expense Reserves
.00 0.00 6.00 5,024.20
uUs Dollars
Gross Reserve Paid Outstanding Incurred
Reserves
1,680.00 0.00 1,680.00 1,680.00
2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00
750.00 6.00 744.00 750.60
5,030.00 6.00 5,024.090 5,030.00
BSTRACT  TRANSACTIONS  CLAIM NOTES  TASKS  PRINT ABSTRACT

ne:
IEI’IE:
Yy @ www.esis.com. For ACE
the ACE International Claims

Recovery Incurred Net Of
Recovery

0.00 5,030.00

Recovery Incurred Net Of

Recovery

0.006 5,030.00
ARSIFTERS

Page 2 of 3

6/14/2005



Bp6/P2/2805 ©89:14 4885467670 LT RAIL VEH MAIN PAGE 83 @
- O HE i ~ ( L . N
=  standard Register ®  ZIPSET®
State of Californla Please complate in triplicate (type Iif porzlble) Mall two copies to: OSHA GASE NQ,
S ESIS, nc. - Clo Servce
ILLNESS [ P.O. Box 4464; Woodland Hills, GA 91365 (318) 7126300 0
P.0O. Box 5025; Framont, CA 84537 (510) 790-4600 FATALITY

Any person whao makes or causes to be made
any knowingly false or fraudulent material
statarnent or materlal representation for the
purpose of obtaining or denying workars
compansation benefits or paymenta is guilty of a
folony.

California law requires employers 10 report within flve daye of knowledge svery ocetipational injury or llinass which
results in lost time beyond the date of the incident OR requires medical treatment be.yond first aid. If any employea
subsequently dies as a result of a previously reported Injury of illness, tha employi:r must file within flve days of
knowledge an amended report indicating death. In addition, every serious injuy. llness, or death must be
reparted immedlatoly by telephane or telegraph to the nearest office of the Califrnia Division of Occupational

Safety and Heaith
1. FIRM NAME 1a. Pollcy Number Please do not
E WM /-79 m/j@ﬁ % W /M ma@/)y uae thig column
VY, StTne izt (BT rer0 |
— E —
P LY -y /124 Sk ;;970
L |3 LO ATION ifd nt fr iling Addre; mber, Strpet, Ci 3a, Logation Cude
o ﬁ?’ % - éﬂﬂ _ﬁ ?ﬁy W f 7S/ /O OWNERSHIP
Y|4 UF!E BUSJNES§ a Painling conlra wholesal rg,cnn sawmill, hotel, etc. m|
e ?‘ﬁ' PR e gL é%z 5‘“ &' 5 % /
R|e. TYPE OF EMF'LOYER INDUSTRY
Oprivate [Jstate [Jcounty [Clcty [ Sehool District K& Othor Govt, Spaci D)
* | 7. DATH OF INJWERY / ON. OF |s8. = i 89 9, E GAN WORK ‘O IF D DATE OF
'sf‘:’ _J_J?( 4’ @ m . BM ﬁ OCCUPATION
11. UNABLE TO WORK FOR AT 12, DATE OF ?ﬂw 13. DATE RETU)| RK (mmdd/yy) 14, IE STILL OFF WORK CHECK
LEAST ONE FULL DAY THIS BOX:
DATE OF (NJURY? DY&EN 2 Vi [ / E
15. PAID FULL DAY'S WAGES FOR| 18. SALARY BEING CONTINUED? EMPYOYER'S LEDGE | 18, ?Fnowoeo SEX
DATE OF mamomﬁmﬂ =™ @ %. Cmiadyy) gﬂ
| |=
N 18, GP C INJU Y.‘H.LNESS AND PART OF BODY I:CTED MEDICAL DIAGNOSIS It aval ?2?9 . Secend burng on right arm, tendenitia ol ek nibow, land polaoning AGE
J — k&;
u 20. LOCA“DNWHEH E\"ENTOR EXPOSURE,QCCL ED Sll'!lﬂ. Cily. Zip) 208, COUNTY j 21.ON EMPLOYER’S PFi=MISES? DAILY HOURS
R| /Ot W. Yoz ttoor § : i g § e TA-Clrr A— yZvea [Clhe
Y [22. DEERT{E‘ V ENT OR RE OCCURRED, 8.g., Snlppmg departmant, machine shop. 23, Other Workera Injured/Ill in this ga:': y SAVS PER WEER
O 24, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND CHEMICALS THE EMPLOYEE WAS USING WHEN EVENT OR EXPOSURE OCCURRED, a.g., Acetylana, walding torch, farm tractor, + afloid:
Al 2 G2 2, 7
TERIN CEV ‘e ECe ) CrM(+7 WEEKLY HOURS
Il. |'25” SPECIFIC ACTIVITY THE EMPLOYEE WAS PREFORMING WHEN EVENT Off EXCQSUAE OCCURRED, 8.8, Walting nanms of mata) forms, oading boxes onta fruck
_WEEKLY WAGE |
Ll 2 724 / —
N | 26. HOW INJURY/ILLNESS OCCURRED. DESCRIDE SEQUENGE OF EVENTS, SPRAIFY ORIEGT DR BXPOSURE WHICH DIRFGTIY PAOMIOCD THE TRV LNESS 1.y, Workor
E EAPPAT LAch [u lie pm.l WUIk and s|ippea Oﬂ; matal. As ha fall, ha brmhed againet fregh weld, and burnod rlqngunu UES B ARQTF AHRFT IW‘Y
s| DEE EA PLOYEE MNeTICE T2 EAAROTLA—2 1 PHEE I & - COUNTY
S
NATURE OF
INJURY
~4=3RI_OT BODY

employees to the axtermt possiblae while the information Is belng
See CCR Title 8 14300.29(b)(6)-(10) & 14300.35(b)(2)(E)2.
()

ATTENTION: This form cnmalns Information rolntlng tn employea hnanh and must be used In a manner that prutecu the oonﬂdm”;y of "
pellonal safety and hesalth purposes, 1 L

8 14300.35(b

m
Nots: Shaded boxes indicate confidential employae Information as listed’in ‘n

: ::(» 6%55’ /W J*

: SMT
JUJ soUrcE

u

T

S e (

S EVENT

SECONDARY
SOURCE

a7, 'EMFLOEUALLV WORKS
hours por day, days per week, _@ total woakly houra

78, EMFLOYMCNT STA
ll.time pan -time
tomnoranr aaasaﬂnl

37b. uNbER WHAT CLI\ s conE OF
YOUR POLICY WERE W/ GR&
ASSIGNED?

2L 1 72/0)

EXTENT OF INJURY

mm<Orwvsm

38, QROSS WAGES/SALARY Z E ‘;L //LL_(

*Confidential information may be disclosed only
workers' compensation or other insurance clalm: and under cartain circurnatances to a public health or law enforcement agency of to a consultant | red by the employer (CCR Title 8

e ampl

|14300.30). OCR Title 8 14300.40 requires provigion upon requast to cortain state and federal workplace safety

89. OTHER PAYMENTS NOT OATED
overtime, bonuses, ote.)? Ynz

agencies.

WMEQISALARY (e.q., tipe, neals,

Liglos

Date (mm/dd/vv)

ee, former employae, or their personal reprosentative (CCR Title 8 14300.36), to otho- s for the purpose of processing a

FORM 5020 (REV 7) Fabruary 2003

FORWARD TO ESIS

FOPR STATE FILING

06/02/2005 THU 08:08

FILING OF THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF LIABILITY

[TX/RX ND 89223] 4003
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State of California
Dopartment of Industrial Relations
DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION

WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIM FORM (DWC 1)

Employee: Coruplctc the “Employee” section and give the form to
your employer, Keep a copy and mark it “Employee’s Temporary
Receipt™ until you receive the signed and dated copy from your em-
ployer. ‘You may call the Division of Workers' Compensation and
hear recorded information at (800) 736-7401. An explanation of work-
_ers' compensation_henefits is included as the cover shect of this form.{-

ZIPSETQ

Estado de California
parrame to de Relaciones Industriales
> COMP1INSACION AL TRABAJADOR

= .S‘D'

PETITION DEL EMPLEADO PARA DI COMPENSACION DEL
TRABAJADOR (DV/C I)

Empleado: Compiete la seccion “Empleado” y entregue la forma a su
empleador. Quddese con la copia designuds “Recibo Temporal del
Empleado® hasta que Ud. reciba la copia fumaca y fechada de su empleador.
Ud. puede llamar a la Division de Compensacion wl Trabajador al (800) 736-
7401 para oir_informacidn _gravada. E. la_hoja_cubierta de esta

1. Today's Date. Fecha de FHoy. 6 [o) 5

2. Home Address. Direccion Residencial. LI 7.3 _Anamd (+ 5§75, 4s/A|

3. City, Cindad. D30 _J05E- = State. Eviado. __CAA Zip. Cédigo Posul, G512/ .

§4. . ‘Dute of Injury. Fecha de la lesibn (accidente). 5=/ Time of Injury. Hora en que ocurrid. 13_@ ___pm.

5. Address and description of where injury happened. Direccion/iugar dénde occurié el accidente. Z_;(’g'h'/' EMFJ : - :
[6] V. Youneec Ave ST CH._95//0 ,

6. Deseribe injury and ;::n of body affected. Describa la lesién y parte del cuerpo afectada. Knesds o 4/‘,,_,(',/ 4 espec) 4.// o i
Lt knee which feels Swollen . i !

7. Social Security Number. Niimero de Seguro Social del Empleg, F :

8. Signature of employee. Firma del empleado. 1/44 ZA et e

— VAR AYES) AV

Jorma esta la explication de los beneficios de comp snsacién al trabjador.

You should also have received a pamphiet from your employer de-
scribing workers” compensation benefits and the procedures to obtain
them,

Ud. también deberia haber recibido de su empleaor un folleto describiendo los
benficios de compensacidn al trabajador lesionalo y los procedimientos para
obtenerlos.

Any persan who nuihes or canses (o e made any knowingy false
or (rarrdulent mafe stadement or ne al representation for
the purpose ol obtaining or o ing workers” compensation bene-
Fits orpavinents is aoliy of i Fedony.

Toda aguellia persona que a proposito ‘mgn
cralquier decheacion o eepresentacion maloeri;

0 Canse que se produzea
| Fadsa o frandulents con el
mpensacion a wrahajadores

It de obtener o negar benelicios o pagos te ¢
Tesiomados s cilpable de ne crimen um'\m'l"fvl

LS
iy o

= O

Employee——complete this section and see note abave

Empleado-—complete esta s¢ccidny note la ﬁ;/tm;ld‘r?q(nba) =
Name. Nombre. ___54"/\ C a SS / J Y

7

Employer—complete this section and see note below. Empleadar—corplete exta seccién y note la notacién a

10. address. Direccion. 10/ W, Yolnger Ave CA_Aasll - ]
111, Date employer first knew of injury. Fecha en que el empleador supo por primera vez de la lesion o accidétite. A 05

12. Date claim form was provided to employee. Fecha en que se le entregé al empleado la peticion. 2'/9 =)

13. 'Date employer received claim form. Fecha en que el empleadn devolvid la peticidn al empleador. <

14, Name and address of insurance carrier or adjusting agency. mebrc y direceion de la compafia de seguros o agencia admy nstradora de Seguros.

ESTS _ ) PO, Box 4464, Woodland Hills, CA 91365 ﬁ-o Box 5025, Fremont, CA 94537 () P.O. Box 911, Portland, O1. 97207

15. Tnsurance Policy Number. El mimero de'la p6lizu de Seguro.

16. Signature of employer representative. Firma del representante del empleador.

17. Title, Tteulo. é’w P S — .. 18. Telcphone. Teléfono-
i i y j i v Se requiere gue Ud. feche esta forma y cue provéa copias a su com-

5:;::!? ‘iggﬁ:;r‘g’tlﬁfnr:gud;eigi::rg:;: ;:1(‘5 lf: 't?e tﬁpﬁg‘éﬁ%ﬁ‘gﬁr& fa':z.’fgiz;;mrﬁv ‘r‘ :zilr(rl: :t:;m;or d£ re(:lama.:o dfp?zn dieme:/ rem'esenfan te de reclo-

or representative who filed the claim within one working day of maos y al empleado que hayan presentado esta peticidr deniro del plazo de un dfa

receipt-of the form from the employee. héhil desde el momento de haber Stdo recibida la forima del empleado.

2 C{GNING THIS PORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF LIABILITY | EL FIRMAR ESTA FORMA NOSIGNIFICA ADMISION DE RESPONSABILIDAD
g

R

= ) Bmployee capy/ Copia del Empleadn 2} Cinting Administrator/Adminisicador de Rectamox Tempy nry Receipt/Rec/bo del Empleadn

Q Ewployer copy/Copia del Emplcador

DWC Forma 1 Rev. 77114

DWG Forn

JF-601282

08/02/2005 THU 08:08 [TX/RX NO 8223] 002
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P6/82/2085 ©9:14 40885467670 LT RAIL VEH MAIN PAGE B4

.. 455D
Employee’s Report Of Industrial Injury L hfoS )L

Notice to Employer Supplement

- EWE:;;M Cagsi AV\ B 10341 | 21 /5]
State Zip Code Bex (Circle One)

|Home Addrass  # Strent Neme

‘78 F\f\ﬁfv\ﬁ( C)( (L(Sé}/) j?ﬁ.&” (A 4<1d1 ale ) Female

Firt s R

Guadalupe Rail / Vehicle Maintenance /
Job Claesification Start of Shift (Data / Tima)

Nature of Injury and Psrte of Body Affected (Sirain, Bum, Fracturo, ate.)

Knees, ésioeél'fi”v] L2ft Lnee paf/‘n Full & Lee)s Swﬁ//-c}’].,

\Whera Did Acaidant or Expesura Ogcur? (Number Sirastefly Facility ate.)
L ight

[0 [ west Vounaer Ava,ﬂsm Jose (A 95)0

Area of Facllity whare Accident or Exposure Occur? (Slwp_ Track, Track Pits, Blowdown, Dally Insp. Bidg, Car Storags Tracks, Car Wash ate,)+A32

kK #e
fie Activity You Wara Parforming VWhen Event or Exposurs Occurred. (Welding, Lifting, Walking ste. )
di 5, smetal SPﬁéer5£er\ cart 5 5

W h1 o 304’-/@ nees during f’/ﬁc/n\g —/-uww on'frémjs
unloadirA (. u%nﬂeﬁwﬁm% Bth“dnees wece s NP F “"”
THhought H Wad JUst gore Muscles, becavse o was —/’u}F/ new

ehcVle— 166 45814 The knees Seemaa—fo F 5 ;'?—m Fhen
—:ﬁb'Hmf B 2 L ) 55 Z Zeﬁ‘t) ; ki ; 33'“@:%_5%/
aet of Substancs thal Directly Injured You o .-fr~‘ ;i/n

“The actudl w\]oaJmﬁ Fr'bcefu‘»-% DA 1The G%U/(Dmﬁn‘f' cdr-f' e }”Aw

1 ‘ VTA RISK MGMT
C JUN - L wild

2)

\|_

3) . \ o\ T

4)

T donk bueio. T woas trging te e Ing knzes a5 o Preaect oy balk.

WIil Doctor be Sean ? If Yan, Glva Nomo aond Addrass
Circle one @ No

Address (Number, Stroot Name, City, Zip Coda)

e Vs () | Glplos

i w% % S

EmpRptSuplement .

Ductui’s Nama / Clinic or Hogpital

Oatg a7‘me ?ngw (Mo/DaIYr — Hrmn /\M/PM)

Data (MolD&/Yr)

l 5/2 /b5

Fiev, #1 04/01/2002

06/02/2005 THU 08:08 [TX/RX NO 3223] [004
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P WP Vuliey Transportation Authority Faéé(a% D)
A= g

Guadalupe Rail Division
Vehicle Maintenance Department
101 West Younger Avenue \-ﬁrﬁ b
San Jose, CA 95110-1719 VTA .C%ER ;},{g? l
= L JUN-12008 |

Fax Cover Sheet |

TO: VTA ~— ESIS, Inc.
Risk Management — First report of Clain

Phone; I Phone: S
Fax: 408-955-9767 Fax: 510-790-8740
SUBJECT: Samuel Cassidy Badge # 10391 DOI 05/19/2005 DOR 06/02/2005
COMMENTS: State form faxed. Employee form faxed
-4 PAGES INCLUDING COVER SHEET DATE: 06/02/2005

06/02/2005 THU 08:08 [TX/RX NO 92231 H001
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VT~ 1SK MGN t

STATE OF. CALIFORNIA

A x E jUb 43 Dlvlsl n of Workers' Compensation
(L [z [0S) RIMARY TREATING PHYSICIAN'S AROGRESS REPORT (PR-2)
BY i
: bgte 6f Exern; __6702/05_ Cese #:___ 43131243

Patient Lgst _Cassidy Firet __Samuel M.).

SS#____—,.Date of Birth 8/29/63 _ Date of Injury 5/19/05' . Clamr # o o
VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUT - Contect; s . [ - I

Emplayer:
Claime Administrator_ESTS /ACE USA Tel: _(510) 790-4600
REASON FOR SUBMITTING REPORT (Check all that apply If any box aside from "Other" applies, this raport quslifies a: mandatory )
[ Significant change in patiant's condition I Need for referral or consultation * ¢ 0 Info, requested by:. ——
[J Significant ¢hange in work status .. [ Need for surgery or hospitalization 1 Dischar Ll ﬁ;‘;ueat for Authorization
{73 Significant change in trestment plan O Periodic Report (45 days aftar last raport) leoeﬂﬁ'r: E B S e=m
““PATIENT STATUS Since tha last exam, this petient's condition has: '
O improved as expected O improved, but slowar than expected O not improved siqnificently
L} been datermine¢ to be nen-wark related

0 worsened O reached plateau and no further Improvement is axpocted

SUBJECTIVE .COMPLAINTS (Document and describe s:gnlhcant complaints if this raport qualifias aa mandatory.)

:-hae N é&r)‘n = % 3

OBJEC VE FWD‘NGS (Document significent exal findings, lab, imaging, and other diegnositic testing If this report qut lifies as mandatory. )

- =

—-

GNOSES (Includs ICD-9 coda, if possible)

Jrun ftoncin”
TREAT
ffice Visit / Injury Traatment /ﬂ{artllﬂ Continua Therbwﬁ‘ times / waek for __,Queeks O Other—

adications / Supplies Dispensed - .

O Consuitation /00 Refarral O Requested / O Pending. Spacialty i 3 Work status to 3a determined by specialist.

Eatimated length of traatmant is how weeks - . . .
WORK STATUS O First Ald Case >

O Raturn / I Continue to work without restrictions. o

[ Off the bealance of this shift only. 'Lm,EiMun,IlEuu.I_D_Madzfuad—dm—Eﬂe-evﬂluemwemamws baforenext-shift:

O Off ywaork. Fntimared perioll of total luigporary dlsablll:y days,
p‘(t::n to work ag of : |
- e - = 2 ¥y {7V Sit downh job
{ YNo /() Limizad use of R/ L hand to hrs/day ° { ) Must wear [ Splint O Immobilizer O Back support I Cage
( )No/( ) Limited standing or walking to hrs/day .+ 0O Other
{ ) No/{( ) Limited overhead work to hrs/day { ) Must keep __ elevated
{ )No/ (d%’wﬂted stooping and bending  to hrs/day | ) Keep wound\baridaga clean and dry
( ) No/ @/ Limitad kneellng or squatting  to hrs/day { ) Must take a minute stretch bre.sk every _ minutes from
()Ne/( )Limited OLift O Pul D Push { ) Keyboatd / ( }
Upto: O10be O 251bs A 501bs O Ibs { ) Other

{ ) No climbing
0 Medical status was digsgussed with amployer representativa
If no modifiad work is mada available. omployer muat kaep employse off work unlegs. and until, such modified wurk Is mada available.

DISCHARGE STATUS U Patient discharged as cured without ratsble disability.
O Patient discharged as parmanent and stationary with ratable disabllity and/er need for futura m¢ dical care. A PR-3 to follow '

0 NON-INDUSTRIAL Patlent instructed to see physiclan at own expense.

PRIMARY TREATING PHYSICIAN

d that | have nét violatnd Labor Code S 139.3.

Date of Exam__ 6/02/05
- YOUR NEXT APPOINTMENT WITH THE DOCTOR IS ON: YOUR NEXT APPOINTMENT FOR PHYSI AL THERAPY IS ON:
J MON TUE. O:WE O FRI 0 SAT 0O MON O TUE . J WED O THUR O FR! [ SAT

. 3 D r:l HUR
DATE: y TIME: O Befora / After Shift

FLEASE CALL IN ADYANCE IF YOU WILL BE UNABLE TO KEEP THIS AFPOINTMENT.

DATE: TIME!: —-[ Before [ After Shift
PLEASE CALL IN ADVANCE IF YOU WILL BE UNABLE TQ <EEF THIS APPOINTMENT.

06/02/2005 THU 12:48 [TX/RX NO 9234] @002



Page 1 of 1

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 12:39 PM

Subject: RE: Samuel Cassidy 94516350020174

Mr. Cassidy is maintenance so only exceptions are entered for him.

The absence/attendance report has no records, but I'm faxing it to you anyway.

Risk Management

phone /N
fax

From:
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 11:48 AM
e

Subject: gamueI'Cassidy 94516350020174

Good morning I 2ppy Monday???? © | am looking for his time card from 5/19/05
through current date....... could you please have it faxed over to me? Thanks!

CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mail aud auy atldt.hments are c(mhdcnnal and alm may he.
rivile rcceived this =—

LU[IIIIIuIlIL.dIiﬁﬂ”Tﬂ'PWﬂTTTF'!Q'F-ﬁPIPTWTrﬁm YOUIInbox, notiy the sender immedialely,
and do not disclose its contents to any other person, use them for any purpose, or store or
copy them in any medium.

Thank you for your cooperation.

7/18/2005



Program ID: ZPPRATAB ATT ABS
Page: 1

WDN# Cost Ctr Pers. # Na
No records found.

Errors & Warnings

No errors or warnings to repo

RECS

Santa Clara Vallev Transportation 4 aoritv Run Da“m/zoos Time: 12:3

Employvee Attendance and Abs

Date (From - Tol

For period: 05/19/2005 - 07

Report User: System: 40
2

Attendance Absence Total Hc
Code Hours Code Hours




doo1

LR

2826
15107908740
ESIS
07/18 11:40
00'25

TX REPORT
OK

VTA RISK MANAGEMENT
EEEERRE R R R R R

EEESEEEEETETEETETEE T TS

Fdkk

4089559767
RECIPIENT ADDRESS
DESTINATION ID
ST. TIME

TRANSMISSION OK
TIME USE

PAGES_SENT

TX/RX NO
RESULT

07/18/2005 11:40 FAX

Program ID: ZPPRATAB ATT ABS RECS Lbnﬁw Clara Vallev Transportation Authorityv
Page: 1 Employee Attendance and Absence Report
ZTor period: 05/18/2005 - 07/17/2005

WDN# Cost Ctr Pers. # Name Date (From - To) Attend.
Code d

No records found.

Errors & Warnings

No errors or warmings to report

e

£
Vo i )
JW\“W& [




USHW of California = San Josr Case # 43131243

DOCTOR'S FIRST REPORT OF OCCUPATIONAL ILLNESS OR INJURY

2 EMPLOYER  yaLLEY TRANSPORTATION AUT T THEEREG ESIS /ACE USA e e No]
3. Streat Address 3331 N. FIRST STREET BLDG Street Address  P.Q. BOX 5025 COLUMN
Clty, State, Zp  SAN JOSE CA 95134 | Clty,State,Zp  FREMONT CA 94537| Cssehe.
4. Businazg Type Claim #
B PATIENT NAME (First, Middia, Last) 8. Sex 7. Data of TRduaTry
Cassidy, Samuel & Maie O Femala Birth 8/29/63
8. Addrese: No, and Street Glty Zip 8. Telephone Number county
1178 Angmar ct San jose 95121 (408) 546-7670
10, Occupation (Specific Job Title) 11. Soclal Security Number Age
. Mechanic : e —— — ——
12, Injured at: City County Hazard
101 W. Younger Ave, SAN JOSE Santa Clara
13. Date and hour of injury 14. Date last worked Mo. Day Yr. Diseass
or oneet of illness 5/19/05 7:30 AM 6/02/05
15. Dats and hour of first 18. Have you ore/ouroﬂlce) previously | Hoepitalization
examination or treatment 6/02/05 10:24 aM treated patien(? O Yes No
17. PATIENT, PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW THE ACCIDENT OR EXPOSURE HAPPENED (Be specific) Cecupallon

Patient states, "I was lifting shop equipment (jacks, lifting
pads, metal spacers) from a cart onto the train and onto shop
floor. While bending with my knees to protect my back, I noticed

both knees it was just sore muscles as ...
19132 Blue ,
18./18./20. SUBJECTIVE COMPAINTS/OBJECTIVE FINDINGS/DIAGNOSIS  Chemical or toxic compounds involved? 1 vgs m No

ALLERGIES: NKDA. MEDS: Pamslor

BP: 130/80, P: 76, T: 98.8

HISTORY/COMPLAINTS: Pain and swelling to left knee xZ weeks. Onset

after rapatitive banding of kness at work. Patient lifting jacks, pads,

metal spacers. Left knee pain and swelling is sharp, mild, intermittent,

axacarbatad by bending,

EXAMINATION: Left knea: Syelling. Tendarness of the medial and lateral

joint linas, Effusion prassnt, No tendernsss or deufarmity af tha

poplitenl fossu. No asymmetry, strophy. or lesions of the gquadriceps. No

patallar mubluxation or tLanderness, Normal range of motion af tha knaa,

pain with £ull £lexion.

Negative abduction/adduction strwss, McMurray, bulge sign/ballettment,

ant/post drayer sign, apprshansion, patsllo=fasmoral grind tast, No muscle
T to 1t

Return Date Code

- ghttougk or pinpridk. Normal didtal
pulses and vaplllary refilling of digits. No signs of lymphesdema or

inguine/erural lymphadancpathy. ! M

e DIACNOS TS SPRATN/STRATIN
————Diagnosis Be#- 9 STRAIN/KNEE B E Eu-’wh-icﬁif
X-ray and labaratory results (state.If nons or pending) X-ray left knas, 3 viaws. .‘JQ / ; 2&05
21. Findings conslstent 22. Other condition that Explain:
with pgt?ent's statement? wlill Impade recovary » BY\-—\_N\
B yes O No O Yes I No

23. TREATMENT RENDERED
Comprehensive examination, history, and svaluation were performed of the

injured area. Pertinent crthopedic and neurvlogical testing were
parfarmad., Dispansad Ibuprofen 600 mg H40 t.1.d, Phveaical therapy 3
times/wuak for Z weeks. Patient given aZfter care instructions and informad
about medicatien sida saffacts, NKachack in elinic an 06/15/05,

VORK STATUS: Limited knmsling and sguatfing.

24, If further treatment required, speclfy treatment, Physical therapy 3Ix2 Estimated Days 14
26. If hospltalizad ax Inpatisnt, glve haspltal name and (ocation. Date Admitted Estimatad stay

268. WORK STATUS s patient able to perform usual work? O Yes No  If no, extendad return date to:
Regular Werk Mod Work  6/02/05 Speclfy Restrictions; Sas abovae

Doctor's Signature  Signature on File CA Licenge
Name and Degree IRS Number
Address San Jose CA 95112 Phane Number

ANY PERSON WHO MAKES OR CAUSES TO BE MADE ANY KNOCWINGLY FALSE OR FRAUDULENT MATERIAL STATEMENT OR MATERIAL
REPRESENTATION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING QR DENYING WORKERS COMPENSATION BENEFITS OR PAYMENTS IS GUILTY OF A FELCONY.

07/21/2005 THU 09:49 [TX/RX NO 9782] [doo2
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VTA RISK MANAGEMENT

4089559767

08/22/2005 08:33 FAX

EEEEET TR ST TR T £

Rk

TX REPORT

EE RS e T

fkk

TRANSMISSION OK

3019

TX/RX NO

15107908740

ESIS

RECIPIENT ADDRESS
DESTINATION ID
ST. TIME

TIME USE

08722 08:33

00'25

PAGES SENT
RESULT

0K

Program ID: ZPPRATAR ATT ABS RECS
1

Page:

WDN# Cost Ctr
1700 52210
1700 52210
1700 52210

Errors & Warnings

Pers. #

10391
10391
10391
10391

Name

Cassidy,
Cassidy,
Cassidy,
Cassidy,

No errors or warnings to repert

S
S
S
S

anue -

=

el
el

el |

uanta Clara Vallev Tramnsportation Authority

Employee Attendance and Absence Report

For period:

01/01/2005 - 12/31/2005
Date (From - Toj Attend.
Code
02/04/2005 to 02/04/2005

03/18/2005 to 03/18/2005

05/06/2005 to 05/06/2005

Lt =



Program ID: ZPPRATAB ATT ABS RECS

Page: 1

WDN# Cost Ctr Pers. # Name

1700 52210 10391 Cassidy,

1700 52210 10391 Cassidy,

1700 52210 10391 Cassidy,
10391 Cassidy,

Errors & Warnings

No errors or warnings to repd

rt

Samuel
Samuel
Samuel
Samuel

J.
J.
J.
J.

Employee Attendance and Absence

For period:

Santa Clara Vallev Transportation m4£
z1/2po

01/01/72005 - 12

Date (From - Tol|

02/04/2005 to 02/04/
03/18/2005 to 0B/18/
05/706/2005 to 05/06/

horitv

J5

09:2

Total Hc

Run D 2 22/2005 Time:
Userw System: 40
Attendance Absence
Code Hours Code Hours
FLH 8.00
FLH 8.00
FLH 8.00
24.00

A‘/

24



-~ [ worsened

WORK STATUS REPORT

Name. Last: _Cassidy First: ___Samuel Date of Exam: 9/16/05 Case # _ 43131243

554! ___ Date of Birth: 8/23/63 Date of Injury: __5/13/05 _ Claim #: 34516350020174
Employer: _ VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUT Contact: __Tal.:_ Fax: _!,

Clalms Adminlstrator: ESIS /ACE USA Tel.: __¢510) 790-4600 Fax:
PATIENT STATUS Since the last exam, this patient's condltion has: O work status pending PR2
O Improved as expactad J Improved, but slowsr than expected _______[X notImprovad significantly —

~ [ reached plateau and no further Improvatmant s expactsd [ bean datsrrined to bs non-wark ralatad

RIAGNOQSES (Include ICD-6 code, If poasible)

838.0 TEAR/MEDIAL MENISCUS
IREATMENT
X Office Visit / Injury Traatment [ Start/ [ Continue Therapy : ___ times /week for waeks [] Other
X Medications / Supplles Dispensed _pt nesds %o schedule another pre-op and needs to schedule date for ex
O Gonsultation / [J Refarral 0 Requested /[J Pending. Speclalty [0 Work status to ba determined by spaclallst.

Estimated length of treatment ls now weeks
WORK STATUS O First Ald Cass

[ Return / X1 Continue to work without restrictions.
[0 Cff the balance of this shift only. Then RTW en O Full /O Modifled duty. O Re-evaluate work status before next shiit,

[ Off work. Estimatad pariod of total temporary disabilty _____ days.
O Returntoworkasof _____ with the restrictions Indicated below, Estimated duration of meditied duty Is — days,
() No work near moving machinary () Sitdawn job.
() No/()LImited uge of R/ L hand to — hre/day () Mustwear: () Splint () Immobllizer () Back support () Cage
() No /() Limited standing or walking to — hre/day () Other
() No /() Limited overhead wark to hre/day () Must keep elevated
() No/()Limited stooping and handingte  _ hre/day () Keep wound/bandage clean and dry
— () Na7/ () Lifited Knasling or squatting o ____ hrs/day () Mustiake a ____ minute siretch break evary ____ minutes from
() Ne/()Limited ()LHt ()Pull ()Push () Keyboard / ()
Upto!{)-10.1bs ) 25.Ibs—{)-60-los—(-}——lbs -Other—

() No elimblng

O Medleal status was discussed with amployer rapresentative. Nama

It no modifled work Is made avallable, smployer muet keep employeae off work unless, and untll, such modlifled work s made avallable.

DISCHARQE STATUS [ Patient discharged as cured without ratable disability.
[ Patlent discharged as permanent and stationary with ratable disabliity and/or need for future medical care, A PR-3 to follow.
CINON-INDUSTRIAL. Patiant instructed to see physician at own expensa.

TREATING PROVIDER

Name - Lle. # ____ Date of Exam 9/18/05

Specialty Signature Signaturs on File
eoued ot [

RECEIVED
Arrival Time  8:03 AM Release Time 9:43 AM VTA Risk Managemen

SEP 1 6 2005

BY e

08/16/2005 FRI 12:38 [TX/RX NO 5570] 002



(510) 790-8741

ESIS SCVTA WC Claims (800) 335-3418 fax
P.0. Box 31083
Tampa, FL 33631-3083 I

Www.ace-ina.com

Claims Examiner

October 30, 2006

Samuel Cassidy

1178 Angmar Ct. S
San Jose, CA 95121 RISE MGEMT REC'D "06 BOL 4
Employer: Santa Clara VTA

D/Injury: 05-19-05

Claim Number: 9451-635-002017-4

Notice of Non-eligibility for the Supplement Job Displacement Benefit

Dear Mr. Cassidy:

California law provides that you are eligible for a Supplemental Job Displacement Benefit voucher if your
injury causes Permanent Disability and your employer is not able to provide you with medically
appropriate work. This letter is to advise you regarding the availability of work within your work
restrictions. Only the item checked below applies to you:

You have been released to modified duties on-a temporary-basis.-Your-employer-has-a-temporary——

modificd ot alternative position that accommodates your work reslriclions. If you have not already done

so, please contact your emnlw&mﬂmamu\gmmmm if

modlhed or alternatlve posmon because we do not have your final work restrictions. We will contact you
as soon as we have this information and will notify you regarding your eligibility for a Supplemental Job
Displacement Benefit voucher at that time.

XX You have been released to your regular duties. If you have not already done so, please contact your
employer as soon as possible to arrange a return to work date. You are not eligible for a Supplemental Job
Displacement Benefit voucher. If your employer has 50 or more employees, an offer of work by your
employer may result in a 15% reduction in your weekly permanent disability payments.

Your employer does not have work available within your work restrictions. You will be sent a
Supplemental Job Displacement Benefit voucher, which can be used for training or skills enhancement to
prepare you for a new job, as soon as your level of Permanent Disability has been determined by the
Workers” Compensation Appeals Board. If your employer has 50 or more employees, the lack of
appropriate work with your employer may result in a 15% increase in your weekly permanent disability
payments.

One of the ACE Group of Insurance & Reinsurance Companies



RS

“If you are covered under a collective bargaining agreement please refer to it for further information, i.e.
ATU members please see section 8.3¢ of your contract”.

Your employer has a permanent modified or alternative position that accommodates your work
restrictions, lasting at least 12 months. Information regarding this position is attached (Notice of Offer of
Modified or alternate work DWC-AD 10133.53). Please complete the enclosed Notice of Offer of
Modified or Alternative Work and return to me immediately. You currently are not eligible for a
Supplemental Job Displacement Benefit Voucher.

Please call me, or your attorney if you have one, if you have questions. If you want further information,
you may contact the local state information and Assistance office by calling (408) 277-1243 or you may
receive recorded information by calling (800) 736-7401.

Sincerely,

Sr. Claims Rep
Attachment(s):

Notice of Potential Rights to Supplemental Job Displacement Benefit DWC-D10133.52

— ———— ————Notice-of Offer-of Modified or Alternative Work DW-C-AD-10133-53
XX Request for Dispute Resolution befure the Administrative Director DWC- AD 10133.55

Proof-of Service =

CC: Santa Clara VTA
Addendum

If you are covered under a collective bargaining agreement please refer to it for further information,
i.e. ATU members please see section 8.3c of your contract,

Page 2/2



ESIS 7 ACE USA

m—— — =P.O0TBox"31083

Tampa, FL 33631-3083

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

I declare that: _

I'am employed in the County of Alameda, California.

I am over the age of eighteen years and an employee of ESIS / ACE USA, who is a party
to this action, and I have no personal interest in this matter; my business address is 39300 Civic Center
Drive, Suite 300, Fremont, California, 94538. On 10/30/06 I served the above-mentioned notice of non-
eligibility for the supplement job displacement benefit on the parties in said cause by placing a true copy
thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully prepaid, in the United States mail at
Fremont, California, addressed as follows:

Samuel Cassidy
1178 Angmar CT.
San Jose, CA 95121

I"declare under penalty of perjury that the forcgoing is truc and corrcetl and that this
declaration was executed on 10/30/06, at Fremont, California.

|

ESIS/ACE USA

File No.: 9451 635 0020174

Page 2/2



I Oty | Somnt
[

From: I

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 10:51 AM
To: I

Subject: :

IIN=5.0hr

lll = 3.0hr

Since he is out for surgery, can | assume you already coded his first three days out as ISP? If he didn't lose time before
this, then use ISP for 8 hours for the first three days that he is out, as long as they are his scheduled work days. Then
begin integration.

Risk M
phone
fax




Routing 1040 PO Box 5025 510.790.8741 tel
ESIS B 507905740 fox
An Insurance Services Company ‘_

Sr. Claims Examiner

January 12, 2006

Samuel Cassidy

[ — —‘1--‘1—'7-8“}‘;“5111375{ = — —— ———
San Jose, CA 95121

JAN 17 2006

Employee: Samuel Cassidy By
D/injury: 5-19-05

Claim no: 9451-635-002017-4

Employer: Santa Clara VTA

FIRST AND FINAL PERMANENT DISABILITY ADVANCE

Dear Mr. Cassidy:

ESIS is handling your workers’ compensation claim on behalf of your employer. This notice is to advise
you of the status of permanent disability payments for your workers’ compensation injury of 3-16-05

Please be advised that we will not be providing you permanent disability advances until we have
determine the extent, if any, of any permanent disability. Since you have been overpaid in temporary
disability in the amount of $1,200.00 we will take credit from any permanent partial disability that
you are entitled to. The overpayment covers the period from 1-2-06 through 1-11-06.

Your weekly compensation rate 1s $220.00 based on your earnings of $1,300.00. A total of $1200.00

00100 0t 00N L 0 C Y50 W/ L0 VA T2 & P M WA A T *Yad
et YT e

T T

for $1200.00 to LSIS, P. O. Box 5025 Flemuul CA 94537 or you can make arrangements to pay 1t
installments.

If you disagree with this decision and you are represented by legal counsel, please call him/her.
Otherwise, if you have any questions, please call me at _to make arrangements. We
apologize for any inconvenience.

The State of California requires this notice to include the following language:

If you want further information, you may contact the local state Information and Assistance Office by
calling SJO 408-277-1293 or you may receive recorded information by calling 1-800-736-7401.

You may also consult an attorney of your choice. Should you decide to be represented by an attorney,
you may or may not receive a larger award, but, unless you are determined to be ineligible for an
award, the attorney’s fee will be deducted from any award you might receive for disability benefits.
The decision to be represented by an attorney is yours to make, but it is voluntary and may not be

DWC B - Notice of Permanent Disability Benefits



necessary for you to receive your benefits. With or without an attorney, You may ask to have your
case heard by the Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board.

Sincerely,

Sr. Claims Examiner

Enc: PD Fact Sheet
QME election form

ce: Santa Clara VTA

/ba

DWC B - Notlce of Permanent Disability Benefits
Page 2/3



ESIS, Inc. 510.790.4600 tel

P.O. Box 5025 510.790.4610 fax
: Fremont, CA 94537
www.esis.com

SN

esis

. RECEIVED
April 04, 2006 VTA Risk Management
CASSIDY;SAMUEL APR '] '] 20[]6
1178 ANGMAR CT.
SAN JOSE CA 95121 7 7 ) ) - By _
Employer’s Name: SANTA CLARA VTA
Date of Injury: 05/19/2005
Claim Number: 94516350020174
Dear Mr. Cassidy:
Dr. N indicates that you are permanent and stationary and have permanent limitations from your

injury. You may be entitled to additional payments. We will be sending you a letter explaining your permanent
disability benefits. In accordance with Labor Code 4062, "if an employee or employer objects to a medical
determination by the treating physician concerning any medical issue, written objection must be made within 20
days." If you disagree with our decision you have the right under LC 4062.1 to obtain an examination with a
Qualified Medical Examiner (QME). The enclosed forms should be completed and sent to the Division of
Worker’s Compensation within the next 10 days.

Within 10 days of the issuance of this panel of QME’s you must schedule the appointment and inform ESIS of
the date of the appointment. If you do not notify us of the selection or date of the appointment within 10 days of
the assignment of the panel of QME’s then we will choose a physician from the panel list and schedule an
appointment for you. Once an appointment has been made we will furnish you with a check for estimated travel
expense to/from your appointment.

If you have any qW information in this letter and are not represented by an attorney, please feel
free to call me at . If you want further information you may contact the local State Information

and Assistance Office by calling (9U8) 277-1295 | or you may receive recorded information by calling
(800) 736-7401.

You may also consult an attorney of your choice. Should you decide to be represented by an attorney, you may or
may not receive a larger award, but, unless you are determined to be ineligible for an award, the attorney fee will
be deducted from any award you might receive for disability benefits. The decision to be represented by an
attorney is yours to make, but it is voluntary and may not be necessary for you to receive your benefits.
(Mandatory language per Rules & Regs 9812(g))

Sincerely,

SR. CLAIMS REP

Enclosures:

QME

Specialties

cc: Santa Clara VTA

A Risk Management Services Company - One of the ACE Group of Companies

02-94



883 884

STATE OF CALIFORNIA INDUSTRIAL MEDICAL
COUNCIL

Request for Qualified Medical Evaluator
IMC FORM 106 (Please Complete Form/Type or Print)

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

DATE OF INJURY (LIST ONLY ONE) (Reguests without month/day/year
of injury will be returned)

TODAY’S DATE

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

{AREA CODE) PHONE#
If currently residing out of state, list residence at the time of injury:

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

EMPLOYER INFORMATION

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(AREA CODE) PHONE#

INSURER or CLAIMS ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

NAME
- v o 'I\VI' —
— ‘:
ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(AREA CODE) PHONE# CLAIM NUMBER

This Section to be Filied out by the Injured Worker ONLY
Please list ONLY ONE specialty (Insert three letter code from the back of this form)

Specialty Physician
Requested:

Signature of Injured Worker

PLEASE NOTE: Panels will be issued in the area of the injured worker’s residence. |f the injured worker resides out of the state the Panel
will be issued in the area of residence at time of lnjur“ If due to special circumstances another city is required please attach letter o
agreement from the carrier and the city and zip code being requested.

If the IMC does not issue a panel within 15 working days after this request is received by the IMC, you are entitled to select a QME of
your choice. Send this completed form to:

INDUSTRIAL MEDICAL COUNCIL
Attn: DWC - Medical Unit
P.O. Box 420603
San Francisco, CA 94142
(510) 286-3700 or (800) 794-6900

IMC Form 106
Rev. 4/14/00



For Use with the QME Panel Request Form

MD/DO SPECIALTY CODES NON-MD/DO SPECIALTY CODES
MAI Allergy and Immunology *denotes a doctor of chiropractic who has completed
MAA  Anesthesiology a chiropractic post-graduate specialty program

MRS Colon & Rectal Surgery

MDE  Dermatology ACA____Acupuncture

MEM  Emergency Medicine - DCH  Chiropractic

MFP Family Practice - MD DCN Chiropractic - Neurology *

OFP Family Practice - DO DCO Chiropractic - Orthopaedic*

OFM Family Practice - DO - Including Osteopathic DCR Chiropractic - Radiology *
Manipulation DCS Chiropractic - Sports Medicine*

MPM  General Preventive Medicine DCT Chiropractic - Rehabilitation*

MOH Hand - Orthopaedic Surgery DEN Dentistry

MPH Hand - Plastic Surgery OPT Optometry

MSH Hand - Surgery POD Podiatry

MMM  Internal Medicine PSY Psychology

MMV  Internal Medicine - Cardiovascular Disease PSN Psychology - Clinical Neuropsychology

MME Internal Medicine - Endocrinology
Diabetes and Metabolism

MMG  Internal Medicine - Gastroenterology

MMH  Internal Medicine - Hermatology

MMI Internal Medicine - Infectious Disease

MMO  Internal Medicine - Medical Oncology

MMN  Internal Medicine - Nephrology

MMP  Internal Medicine - Pulmonary Disease

MMR  Internal Medicine - Rheumatology

MMQ  Medicine - Otherwise Qualified

MPN Neurology

MNS— Neurological Surgery
MNM Nuclear_ Medicine

MOG_—Obsieirics-and-Gynecolo

MPO— Occupational Medicine
MOP Ophthalmology

MOS Orthopaedic Surgery
MOB  Orthopaedic Surgery - Including Back
MTO Otolaryngology

MAP Pain Management - Anesthesiology
MPP Pain Management - Pain Medicine
MHA  Pathology

MEP Pediatrics

MPR Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation
MPS Plastic Surgery

MPD Psychiarty

MRY Radiology

MSY Surgery

MSG  Surgery - General Vascular

MTS Thoracic Surgery

MPT Toxicology - Occupational Medicine
MET Toxicology - Emergency Medicine
MUU Urology

Attachment to Form 106
Rev. 4/14/00



ESIS, Inc. 510.790.4600 tel

P.0O. Box 5025 510.790.4610 fax
Fremont, CA 84537
www.esis.com

e
-

esls

RECE
April 04, 2006 VTA Risx +4 VED
CASSIDY;SAMUEL APR 1 1 5.,
1178 ANGMAR CT. 1 2008
SAN JOSE CA 95121 B
- —— — - - - n— y.-}-____57 —

, ; ; —~——

Employer’s Name: SANTA CLARA VTA

Date of Injury: 05/19/2005
Claim Number: 94516350020174

Dear Mr. Cassidy:

Dr. _ indicates that you are permanent and stationary and have permanent limitations from your
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

If you have any questions about the information in this letter and are not represented by an attorney, please feel
free to call me at [ NI . 1t you want further information you may contact the local State Information

and Assistance Office by calling (408) 277-1295  or you may receive recorded information by cailing
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



STATE OF CALIFORNIA , ATTTOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor
s, o ——— e ————————————————————%)
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION
MEDICAL UNIT

1515 Clay Street, 18" Floor

Oakland, CA 94612

Tel. No.: (510) 286-3700 or 1-(800) 794-6900

HOW TO REQUEST A QUALIFIED MEDICAL EVALUATOR
- IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A LAWYER _ e

Since you do not have a lawyer, you may ask the Division of Workers'
Compensation (DWC) Medical Unit for help in getting a Qualified Medical
Evaluator (QME). The QME will look at your injury and answer medical
questions about it.

To ask for a QME, please fill out the attached form and return
immediately. You may ask for help from your treating doctor to determine
the specialty appropriate for your injury. If the request form is incomplete
or improperly completed, the form will be returned to you to correct the
problem.

Atter our office processes your request, you will receive, in the mail, a list
of three QMEs. These QMEs are selected at random and should have an
office close to you. Only you may select the specialty of the QME who
performs the evaluation.

m%mumeympmmﬂtﬁﬁﬁmm& onthelist. Fthe

QME cannot make an appointment for an evaluation within 60_days of

W AR AT E Al aVal FaTa Y WY
= A= TaAEAw

- 4 -
Cll_‘l.ll-l.!’-l!--vliIll-.-l-"'l':ll-!--'ﬂ‘.:‘l:-_-l.l.'_':-’ll

call us to gel a replacement QME for your list. After completing the
evaluation, the QME must send you a report within:

(a) 30 days of your appointment - if date of injury is on or after 1/1/94 or,
(b) 45 days of your appointment - if date of injury is between 1/1/91 and
12/31/93.

Please call DWC Medical Unit at 1-800-794-6900, or the Information and
Assistance officer from the Division of Workers' Compensation at 1-800-
736-7401, if you have any questions relating to your workers'
compensation claim.

Attachment to: Form 106
Form 105, Rev. 4/14/00



CASSIDY; SAMUEL 94516350020174 883 884
STATE OF CALIFORNIA INDUSTRIAL MEDICAL
COUNCIL
Request for Qualified Medical Evaluator
IMC FORM 106 (Please Complete Form/Type or Print)
EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
TODAY'’S DATE DATE OF INJURY (LIST ONLY ONE) (Requests without month/day/year

04/04/2006 of injury will be returned) 05/19/2005

NAME CASSIDY; SAMUEL

ADDRESS 1178 ANGMAR CT.

CITY, STATE, zIP coDE SAN JOSE

CA 95121

(AREA CODE) PHONE#

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

If currently residing out of state, list residence at the time of injury:

EMPLOYER INFORMATION

NAME SANTA CLARA VTA

ADDRESS SANTA CLARA VTA - 52210 LIGHT

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(408)

546-7670

(AREA CODE) PHONE#

INSURER or CLAIMS ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION

COMPANY FSTS

aooress [

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

(AREA CODE) PHONE#

CLAIM NUMBER 94516350020174

Specialty Physician
Requested:

This Section to be Filled out by the Injured Worker ONLY

Please list ONLY ONE specialty (Insert three letter code from the back of this form)

Signature of Injured Worker

PLEASE NOTE: Panels will be issued in the area of the injured worker’s residence. If the injured worker resides out of the state the panel
will be issued in the area of residence at time of |n1ur»6. _If due to special circumstances another city is required please attach letter of
ei

agreement from the carrier and the city and zip code

ng requested.

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
(510} 286-3700 or (800) 794-6900




For Use with the QME Panel Request Form

MD/DO SPECIALTY CODES

NON-MD/DO SPECIALTY CODES

MAI Allergy and Immunology *denotes a doctor of chiropractic who has completed
MAA  Anesthesiology a chiropractic post-graduate specialty program
MRS Colon & Rectal Surgery
MDE___Dermatology._ = = ACA_Acupuncture e —— -
MEM  Emergency Medicine DCH Chiropractic
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

MPM  General Preventive Medicine DCT Chiropractic - Rehabilitation *
MOH  Hand - Orthopaedic Surgery DEN Dentistry
MPH Hand - Plastic Surgery OPT Optometry
MSH Hand - Surgery POD Podiatry
MMM  Internal Medicine PSY Psychology
MMV  Internal Medicine - Cardiovascular Disease PSN Psychology - Clinical Neuropsychology
MME  Internal Medicine - Endocrinology

Diabetes and Metabolism
MMG Internal Medicine - Gastroenterology
MMH  Irternal Medicine - Hermatology
MMI Internal Medicine - Infectious Disease
MMO Internal Medicine - Medical Oncology
MMN  Internal Medicine - Nephrology
MMP  Internal Medicine - Pulmonary Disease
MMR  Internal Medicine - Rheumatology
MMQ Medicine - Otherwise Qualified
MPN Neurology
MNS  Neurological Surgery

Occupational Medicine

MPC)

MOP Ophthalmology

MOS Orthopaedic Surgery

MOB Orthopaedic Surgery - Including Back
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

MSG Surgery - General Vascular

MTS Thoracic Surgery

MPT Toxicology - Occupational Medicine
MET Toxicology - Emergency Medicine
MUU Urology

Attachment to Form 106
Rev. 4/14/00



' ESIS 510.790.8741 tel
ESIS 800.335.3418 fax
39300 Civic Center Drive
H Fremont, CA 94536 e
esiIs

USA

February 22, 2007

_— RECEIVED
VTA Ri
Workers' Compensation Appeals Board A Risk Management

100 Paseo de San Antonio, Suite 241
San Jose, Ca 95113 FEB 26 2007

RE: WCAB #: By— -
Applicant: Samuel Cassidy
Employer: Santa Clara VTA
D/injury: 05/19/05
Claim #: 9451 635 0020174

Dear Workers' Compensation Judge:

Due to the fact ESIS has gone paperless effective 4/01/06; we are unable to provide original documents. Therefore,
enclosed are signed copies of Stipulations with Request for rewards for your review and kind approval.

Please find enclosed the following correspondence for your review and consideration:

e Signed Stipulations with Request For Award

— o~ DEURating -

— —

» Benefit Notices
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at the address listed above.

Respectfully yours,

Sr. Claims Examiner

Enclosures:

Cc: Santa Clara VTA 3331 N First Street San Jose, Ca 95134
Samuel Cassidy 1178 Angmar Court San Jose, Ca 95121

A Risk Management Services Company- One of the ACE Group of Companies



ESIS-/-ACEUSA
P.O. Box 31083
Tampa, FL 33631-3083

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL

I declare that:

I am employed in the County of Alameda, California.

I am over the age of eighteen years and an employee of ESIS / ACE USA, who is a party
to this action, and I have no personal interest in this matter; my business address is 39300 Civic Center
Drive, Suite 300, Fremont, California, 94538. On 02/22/07 1 served the above-mentioned signed
stipulation with request for award, copy of DEU rating, medical records and benefit notices on the parties
in said cause by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully
prepaid, in the United States mail at Fremont, California, addressed as follows:

Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board
100 Paseo de San Antonio. Suite 241
San Jose. Ca 95113

ESIS/ACE USA

File No.: 9451 635 0020174

Page 2/2
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.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION

WORKERS' COMPENSATION APPEALS BOARD
STIPULATIONS WITH
REQUEST FOR AWARD Case No(s).

soasconyrio. |

— CASSlDY;§AMQEL_(_?ASIAAKLJ_Q-D,QQ%?‘#_:)*ﬂ:ZB-ANGMARnGTfSANA-J@SE-,—'GA*S&%W

Applicant (Employee) Address .
SANTA CLARA VTA - 3331 NORTH FIRST ST, SAN JOSE, CA 951231
Correct Name(s) of Employer(s) Address(es)
| ESIS COMPANIES - P.0. BOX 31083, TAMPA, FL 33631
Correct Name(s) of Insurance Carrler(s) Claims Administrator(s) Address(es)
The parties hereto stipulate tc *he issuance of an Award and/or Order, based upon the following facts, and walve the requirements of
Labor Code Section 5313:
1. _SAMUEL CASSIDY __,bomn 8-29-63 , while employed at SANTA CLARAVIA
employee) (dete)
SDAN JOSE ,___CA as a(n) __ELECTRIC MECHANIC .
() (stote) -~ (oxxupation) (group)
on_ 5-19-05
(date[s] of injury{tes))
i by __SANTA CLARA VTA whose compensation Insurance carrier(s) was/were
; (employer(s)
| ESIS COMPANIES sustalned injury(ies) arising out of and In the
course of employment to LEFT KNEE < .
(parts of body njured)

0 X W YT L P ——
S S A I Dot Y~ A DI O -the-Peris -!S',‘:L‘.!:« W LN A A L S Y —

e

indemnity has been pald at $_840.00 per week, 2(a). The Injury(ies) caused additlonal temporary disability for the period
through __ at the rate of § in the amount of §,

3, The Injury(ies) caused permanent disabllity of _3% %, for which Indemnlty is payable at $_220.00 per week
beginning _12-20-05 , In the sum of §_1980.00 , less credit for such payments
previously made, D And a life pension of per week thereafter.

Labor Code §4658(d) adjustment: 3 increase rate to as of . [ Decrease rate to as of .

D Not applicable,

An Informal rating les/has not (sefect one) been previously Issued. DEU # _INDEPENDENT RATING

Page [ of 3
DWC WCAB Form 3 (Rev 10/2005)
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*a

-

Applicant/Employee: _SAMUEL CASSIDY WCAB Nofs).

-

4. There% Is I:l 13734 need for medical treatment to cure or relieve from the effects of sald Injury(ies).

$. Medical-legal expenses and/or liens are payable by defendant as follows:
N/A

6. Applicant’s attorney requests a fee of $_N/A [Crees to be commuted as follows:

7. Llens against compensaton are payable as follows:

8. Anyaccrued claims for Labor Code Section 5814 penalties are included in this settlement unless expressly excluded.

9. Other stipulations:

There has been an overpayment in temporary disability benefits of $1200.00 therefore
we have credited this amount against permanent disability.

12/7/;05,, e gl
Dated

M@
SAMUéL CASSIDY »

Applicant

NONE

Attorney or Authorized Representative for Applicant

NONE
Address of Attorney or Authorized Representative

NONE
Interpreter

DWC WCAB Form 3 (Rev 10/2005) Page 2 of 3
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Applicant/Employee: _ SAMUEL CASSIDY WCAB Nofs).
AWARD
AWARD (5 MADE In favor of __SAMUEL CASSIDY agalnst
SANTA CLARA VTA of:
_(entity legally obligated to pay the award)

(A) Additional temporary disabllity Indemnlty In accordance with paragraph 2(2) above,

(8) Permancnt disability indemnity In accordance with paragraph 3 above,

Less the sum of $ NONE

D Fees are to be commuted pursuant to Paragraph 6.

(C) Uens In accordance with Paragraph 7 above,

» payable to applicant’s attorney as the reasonable value of services rendered.

-(D) Further medical treatment in accordance with Paragraph 4 above,

(E) Relmbursement for medical-legal expenses in accordance with Paragraph 5 above,

(F) Sdipulations In Paragraph 8 and 9 are approved.

(G) The matter Is ordered off calendar / set for statusflien conference.

)

(Dated)

On , this document Owas
personally served on all persons appearing at the hearing on
sald date, as set forth in the minutes of that hearing Clwas
personally served on

Qwas served by mail on all persons listed on the Official
Address Record Qwas served by mall on following party or
parties:

By

DWC WCAB Form 3 (Rev 10/2005)

WORKERS' COMPENSATION ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

WORKERS' COMPENSATION APPEALS BOARD

CNOTICE TO:
Pursuant to Rule 10500, you are designated to serve this
document on all parties shown on the Official Address Record,
together with a proof of service. You shall malntain this proof
of service, which shall not be filed with the WCAB unless a
dispute arises regarding service. A copy of the current Official
Address Record accompanies this notice,

Page 3 of 3
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L STATE OF CAUFORNIA
DIVISION OF WORXERS' COMPENSATIOR

WORKERS' PENSATION APPEALS BOARD

CauNa(s))% ”ﬂa;é L édpﬂ—/
socascaiytio. | TR

STIPULATIONS WITH
REQUEST FOR AWARD

| _CASSIDY:SAMUEL (94572435 00077727} ~11T8 ANGMAR CT, SANJOSE; CA-95121 =

Appteant (Employes) Addeess d
CIWCAB -

SANTA CLARA VTA RECD’FILED 3331 NORTH FIRST ST, SAN JOSE, CA 951231
Correct Nime(s) of Employer(s) FEB 26 LUGT Addeess(er)

- _ESIS COMPANIES ~321 TOQE  P,0. BOX 31083, TAMPA, FL. 33631
., Cocrect Nume(s) of Insurance Carrler(s) Claims Admiolstrator(s) =~ ~ Address(es)

The parties hereto stipulate to ¢ho Issvance of an Award and/or Qrder, based vpon the following facts, and walve the requirements of
Labor Codo Section 5313;

I, _SAMUEL CASSIDY ,born _8-29-63 , while employed at SATACURAVIA
preroy @)

SDAN JOSE ,___CA A asa(n) __ELECTRIC MECHANIC :
(&) (vae) (occvpesion) &rew?)

on_ 5-19-05
(¢axe[s) of Iejury(ies))
by _SANTACLARAVTA whoso compensation Insurance carrier(s) wasiwero
(empleyer(s))

ESIS COMPANIES sustalned Injury(ies) arising out of and In the

Es s

course of employment to, LEFTKNEE .
{perts of bodly Infured)

A—Tho-injuey(its)-savbed-tomporary-divabliip-fortha-periodfe) LILS______chrough 22000 for which

{ndemnity has been peld at §_840.00 per week, 2(a). The lnjun"(les) uuscd‘ 2ddifonal temporary disability for the period

through attherateof § in the amount of § .

3, The Injury{les) caused permanent disability of _3% %, for which Indemnity Is payable at $_220.00 per week
beginnlng _12:20-05 , In the sum of $_1980.00 , less credit for such payments

previously made, U And a life pension of perweek thereafter.

Labor Code §4658(d) adjustments CJ tncrease rate to asof . B becresse rate to as of

1 Notapplicable,

An laformal rating kx/has not (sefect eae) been previously Issued. DEU# INDEPENDENY RATING

Pagelol3
OWC WCAS form 3 (Rev 1072005)
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ApplicantEmployee: SAMUEL CASSIDY WCAB Nof(s).

4, Therc% Is D I3 need for medical treatment to curo or relieve from the effects of safd Infury(es).

5. Medicablegal expenses andlor Liens are payable by defendane as follows:
N/A

6. Applicant’s attorney requests a fee of $_N/A [l rees to bo commuted as foltows:

*

7. LUens agilast compensadon are payable as follows:

8. Anyaccrued chims for Labor Code Sectlon 5814 penaltles are Included In this settement unless expressly excluded.

9. Other stpulations:
There has been an overpayment in {emporary disability benefits of $1200.00 therefore

it s

E ': we have credited this amount against permanent disability.
DA
: Dated 4 W epreseatative for Defendant
SAMUEL CASSIDY < )

; Applicant

. IJ “'\

2§ NONE

; Artomey or Authorked Representatva for Applicant

. NONE

3 Address of Arterney or Authorized Representative

ﬁ_? NONE

g : laterpreter

DWC WCAS Form 3 (Rey 10/2005) Page2of3 -
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)\ . * ~

C(/”
el e &

AWARD

ApplicantEmployee: _ SAMUEL CASSIDY

agalnst
_____of

:
{

{

: AWARD 15 MADE In favor of _ SAMUEL CASSIDY
i SANTACLARAVIA _

(enthry lc;z:;;:wmed ;o ply:b!;mrﬂ)

s Te——— L e e
L4 B W .-.L

(A) Addidonal temporary disability Indemalty In 2ccordanco with paragraph 2(a) above,

(B) Permancnt disability indemnlty in accordance with paragraph 3 above,

Less the sum of § _NONE
DFcu are to be commuted pursuant to Paragraph 6.

{C) Uens In accordance with Paragraph 7 above,

_ payable to applicant’s attomey as the reasonable valuo of services rendered,

+(D) Further medical ereatment in accordance with Paragraph 4 above, .

(€) Reimbursement for medical-legal expenses In accordance with Paragraph 5 above,

(F) Stpulations in Paragraph 8 and 9 are approved.

(G) The matter [s ordered off calendar / set for staws/lien conference.

)

AT

e T e Tt

S S e A

ren——

R

!

2 /75

(Dated)

On Z\Z-K\Lﬁ , thls document Dlwas
personally served on alf persons appearing at the hearing on
said date, as set forth In the miautes of that hearing Clwas
personally served on -

\_ /s
Owas served by mail on all persons listed on the Offici
Adfiress Record Qwas served by mail on foilowing pacty or
pardes:

‘ -

By

DWC WCAB Form 3 (Rev 10/2805)

”/ /IJ/_ ——
L™

WORKERS' COMPENSATIO MINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE
WORKERS' COMPRASAT

QNOTICETO:
Pursuant to Rule 10500, you are designated to scrvo this
document on all parties shown on the Officlal Address Record,
together with 2 proof of service. You shall maintaln this proof
of service, which shall not bo filed with the WCAB unless a
dispute arises regarding service. A copy of the current Offcial
Address Record accompanles this notice.

Pago3of3 %
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FIELD SUPERVISION PAGE 82

19/82/20818 19:84 483826875

g This Incident/Injury/liness is repprtéd
as (please circle one); - NEW
A SARTA tlARA. . RECURRENCE
; o Velley Transportation Authority INCIDENT ONLY (no injury)

buamwpz/

OCCUPATIONAL INCIDENT, INJURY OR ILLNESS INVESTIGATION REPORT

COMPLETE WITHIN 24-HOURS OF NOTIFICATION OF THE INCIDENT
A medical evaluation is required for ALL New or Recurring injuries/illnesses.

Diyision / Facility / Department Supervisog, me:
' ©-~L

N Badge Number: 1ncndent Date

ZDSZ7 29/ 1
Incldsnt Time Date Reported

- On Regular Time, Ovemme Off Duty”
13,00 pom_ L2 3005,
Amount of time lost (hours : minutes): _ 3 1&¢ ) t Accident hour(s) and minute(s) into shift: ,éﬁﬁ__s‘,',?&
Exact Locatién: Weather Conditions: Light Conditions:
vidalyee S D22rs P00
_ ehxclcb/ Coaclg— Number: Line %loute NM’umber: ﬁck Number:
~J A
Street and nearest cross street: ZWV? Crfas &” p&é glpany involvement: _AJ& Name of 3 party: N
Was a Defect Card completed? N/A X NO [ | YES [ |

d by: Date:

s i N TJ e —

n Please describe the task b nvinjury/iliness occurred: Lt jovegd 4 ; i

l‘.(ﬂéL_ﬁ_tQJ_L”_qz&méﬂf blade Sc ~apey : ;.

Plcase describe the nature (bpdy part effected) of the m;ury/i!lness. be as SpEClﬂc as possnhle
e SR e i |
[ Was: emplovee sent formcdwal care?_ N/A NO YES* 7< s = “
! *If yes Provide the following: - 4 g;j,»;* ¢ & dadp—prit = =4 '.
|

‘l Medical fhc.ﬂny § addreSS Medical facility’s Phone Number -
‘ ‘W first aid (¢.g., bandage) offered?  N/A _ NO YES** ’I
| **If yes, what kind of first aid was provided? __s’_g____(p_g_L Eire Ewritire — Amp 725" 1
Followmg/the crnployee interview, describe exactly how the incident, illness, or injury oc.curred Provide the key, triggering
| event and include any contributing factors such as, but not limited to, loose gravel, trip hazard,
l red «wlhr M/drﬂi teols, Op= Lofl Brom hes hodd. He best
| 2vec o f’rclc ¢4 c/ﬂ
‘ v atl ed U

Considering all factors reported and observed, what is the probable root cause (s) of the incident? \

13 _per e s

OU-SJ -{—&4./" .

Ho wis the claimed injury cons:stent with all factors reported and observed at the scene? “ ¥

videner : oy i
il

No c—je cu( fres e '

|

1

\ Prov:de a summary of any eye-witness accounts (include the names and phone numbers of any witnesses): l
l

|

1

VTA IIPP Procedure FRS-RM-0302 Industrial Accident Investigation rev. 02/2008

1070272010 SAT 18:07 [TX/RX NO 7011] g oo2



" PAGE B3
1@;’@2:"2818 1‘3' 84 48838‘25@?5 FIELD SUPERVI‘%II;)N
- o

OCCUPATIONAL 1.«CIDENT, INJURY OR ILLNESS INVESTIGATION REPORT
i - VTA 1PP Procedure FRS-RM-0302 Industrial Accident Investigation — page 2 of 2

]l What steps-were taken to verify the employee statement? _

“ Was the data pack pulled? N/A Q/ NO [ YES [

What specific training has the employee received to prevent this type of incident? _AJSTW 2

| What repairs and/or corrective actions are required to ensure that this type of incident does not recur? When will the
corrective actions be completed? (Please provide estimated completion dates) A9 T

If property damage occurred, please describe and list who is responsible for completing repair(s) and/or lmplemcntmg
correcnve acuon(s)? No;u &

YR

" "Name / Division Contact was made via;

T‘iie'féllb\;?i‘i{g forms have been completed and sent to TRISTAR and Risk Management on the dates indicated,
DWC:1 Form 5020 Form 302 (this form)

BT faxedon ﬁd{ z( 0 faxed on: 7?/2/7¢ faxed on: 5042-4/”
L ST PR TUl 4 e ,’?r-.‘ i =

/0/ 2L
Date Sugned

... .Signature of the Department Supervisor Date Signed

Divisiog Superintendent comments:

e Signature of the Division Superintendent Date Signed

Employee’s Name: Badge Number: Incident Date

Distribution: original — Risk Management
copy — employee's division Industrial Injury file (retain copy for 1 year) rev. 02/2008

REI T 1070272010 SAT 18:07 [TX/RX NO 7011] @003



PAGE B4
19/82/2018 19:84 4983826075 FIELD SUPERVISION

Stato of Calfomin Fiossp comp’ | TplicAte (tya 1f possibie] Mall twa coples to: OSHA CABE NO.
EMPLOYER'S REPORTOF TRISTAR, .Management »
QLCUPATIONAL INJURY OR ILLNESS P.O.Box 9350

Walnut Creek, CA 94598 1 888-330-8822 FAX 925-930-0674 FATAUITY D

Calfarmia law requiras smployers (o report within five daya of knowladge avary cceupational injury of iinass whieh Tiieh rosylls in 1G5 e beyond o |
date of Ina incident OR raquires madieal Ireriment boyand firet sid, If an ompzoynn subseguently clles a8 & rasuk of a pravieusly reportad injury or
lliness, the employer musl fla within fivs days of knowledge an emended repert (ndicating daath. 1n addillon, evary asrieus Injury, iiness, or death

ANy peTBON who makes or causes 1o bamade any
ly talge ot froudillent material stalemant or
material reprasentaiion for Iha purpose of ebigining or

donying hlon; com yhionafis or paymenis s |must be reported immadialaly by felephane or (slagraph lo the nearast office of the Callfornia Divitlon of Occupationsl Safely and Healin.
gullly of @ A
7, FIRM NAM 8. Policy Numbar Piaasa do not uao
Santa Clara Valley Transportation tation Authority this column
£ [2- MAILING ADDRESS: {Number, Strvet, Clty, Zip) 2a. Phone Number
™ |3331 North First Street, San Jose, CA 95134 TASE NUMBER
L [ COCATION W aifarent fmm ) 3a.Gost Contor
) STy : \O ‘Wcﬁ'ﬁw
Y [4 NATURE OF BUSINESS; 0.9, Pal . WhoOloxaio Qroner, sawmill, hatal, siG. 8. State unempioymont Inkurance acet no,
E [Transportation 92500461
6. TYPE OF EMPLOYER! TINDUSTRY |

! !l’dvﬂa D State H !cuunry I Ic!gz Ds::hnnl DAntriee !:g;omr Cov't, Specify: Suuciul Listarigt
7 DATE OF INJURY J ONGLT OF 3. TIME N JOCCURRED |0. TINE EMPLOYEE BEGAN WORK |10, IF EMPLOYEE DIED, DATE OF DEATH jnm/ddyy)
ILLNESS jmmvddivy) < . S CCURATION
10/2/20 1V ‘ A §E30'§ mi ) | LQcOS M UGCUPATIO
71, UNABLE TO WORK FOR AT LEAST 12. DATE LAST WORKED (mm/daryy] ?l'.ml:l:;f RETURNED TO WORK 14. IF STILL OFF KK, CHECK THIS BOX:

GNE FULL DAY AFTER DATE OF INJURY? m
[ves  [Clwe 10/2 (2070

16, PAID FULL DAY'S WAGEBFOR GATE |76, SALARY BEING CONTINUEDT 7. DATE OF EMPLOYER S 18. DATE EMPLOYEE WAS PROVIDED CLAIM SEX
OF INJURY OR LAST DAY WORKED? KNOWLEDGE /NOTICE OF FORM {mmvddryy)

L] No INJURY/ILLNESS (mimiadivy

/2/2/2070 of2(z0/0 i

9. SPECIFIC INJURY/ILLNESS AND PART OF BODY AFFECTED, MEDIGAL DIAGNOSIS I svallabio, 5.9.. 86cond deqree bums on right arm, Andonitia on iR oibow, 14ad polkoning

N o

|
N >
J |20, LOCATION WHERE EVENT OR EXPOSURE OCCURRED [Number, Simel, CIy, Z1. ON EMPLOVER'S PREMISES? DAILY HOURS
u
N
2l /ol w.. burzs 84~ Sawloge Cnds7, w [w
?rz DEPA T WHERE. N!' OR EXPOSURE OGCURRED, &.p- Bhipping deparimant, maching shop. |23, OIRer Workers injured/il in thie event?
ransportation ;
A MoB L la No DAYS PER WEER
R [24. EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND CHi GURRED, 2.9.. Acalylene, walding lorch, Tarm teactar, sceffald;
_IQL&AL&LLJA&%EQ@W WEEKLY HOURS
25, GPECIFIC AGTIVITY THE EMPLOYEE WAS PERFORMING N EVENT DR URE OCCURRED, #,0., Walding sonms of matst forma, leading boxes onto (nuok,
, 2
o ' T oo o e CI WEEKLY WAGE
N |29, HOW INJURYILLNESS OCCUI 0. DESCRIBE SEQUENCE OF EVENTS. SPECIFY OBJECT OR EXPOSURE WHICH DIRECTLY PRODUCED THE INJURY/ILLNESS,
E |o9.Worker sinpped u.g WM and alipped oE«{- metal. Az hafall, he brushad against uuh mxu and bume;;nm hand. USE SEPARATE SHEET |F NECESSARY
] Urif N
< [28b. Why In ya‘t’n opinien did this sccldentexposure oecuﬂfm umﬂc) 1S < COUNTY

L o o
26c, What haVe you done to pravent s similar Injusy/iness?

Cle eSS
NATURE OF INJURY

'.5;' .mwa:ts R TR
i « m ;."a.l,{.%w‘

“r

$H Al L 3 'v 25 Al ‘ )
ATTENTION: 'rm form containe information nmmn toomployes ho mh unu man h Used In a mannor tml pmun:u he canﬂmmuzy of omplny-n Qo lha cmm
poesible whila the Information |e being used for cccupational safaty and heaith purpoaes. See CCR Titie 8 14300.29 ()(6)410) & 14300,35(b}2NE)2, S ——
Nota: Shadod boxas Indicata aonfidential employen [nformation os listed in cca'nm 8 mon.as(u)(z){m_- SOURCE
: R 7

T EoTE w‘.w e .«y,m

WS dﬂ o rﬁi T
! = il b "
e g ﬁawﬂ *mf 3;& S | | veRT
i i L : { "WE“‘F. N i
'“! ' &%J}ié& 4 1 il w‘m ) w"' mjfﬁ m7 : SECONDARY
"l i : . i AT IK i RS SOURCE
: i '?-,) @N}" e ".’f e 4 OCCUPA Ntmmrlommo.uo |nnw-.nbbrm-unmormum) ' - N N | : . Eﬁ;l ‘ ‘n -
o |fhiklapeaie, o ) Pomale | Elecfry Mechawic L AL
Y [a7. EMPLOYER USUAL RKS 37n, EMPLOYMENT STATUS a7, UNDER WHAT CLASS CODE OF YOUR
E fﬂg N— D — POLICY WERE WAGES ASS8IGNED?
E urs per day5 daya per wook, efﬁ&d weskly haurs RS EXTENT OF INJURY |

femporary D Bansannl
39, OTHER PAYMENTS NOTR AS WAGES/SALARY (a,p, 1lps, meals, ovariin,

18. GROSS WAGES/SALARY yeaf’ [ psnos, #12)?
ﬁ ‘7 (5
: 3 h & S T 7 Date (mmiddivy)

RArs for fFakiar Sufc-/r wisar

T pervonal reprauaniative (COR Titlo 8 14300,36)
.cam"m“‘H"J:mmgmnm'mnf'ﬁﬂw cortaln dmumm\cu 1o a pubic hasith or law o;\;oraumum agency of to aconsultant
%m. 8'?:;00 40 mquini provision upon request ko certaln state and fedarn] warkplace safaty agencies

Samuel Go6810Y
ramsmmm-luuml —DO ﬁ — L ISLQ- GLOOI

Q&\.m’os Jkgke’ E

T L
others for tho purpo! pretARAlnG & workor'
hived by tha omployar (ocn Tl 8 14300.30), CCR

420%- (02T~ 652{

FILING OF THIS FORM (& NOT AN ADWISBION OF UABILTY

QLI CAFSIR]




18/82/2818 19:84 4083826875

Slaie of California
Department of Industrial Relations
DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION

WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIM FORM (DWC 1)

Employee: Complete the “Employee” section and give the form to
your employer. Keep a copy and mark it “Employee’s Temporary
Receipt” uniil you receive the signed and dated copy from your em-
ployer. You may call the Division of Workers' Compensation and
bear recorded information at {800) 736-7401. An explanation of work-

FIELD SUPERVISION PAGE @1

Estudo de California
Departamento de Relaciones Industriales
DIVISION DE COMPENSACION AL TRABAJADOR

PETITION DEL EMPLEADO PARA DE COMPENSACION DEL

TRABAJADOR (DWC I)

Empleado: Complete la seccién “Empleado” y entregue la forma a su
empleador. Quédese con la copia designada “Recibo Temporal. del
Empleado” hasta que Ud. reciba la copia firmada y fechada de su empleador.
Ud, puede llamar a la Division de Compensacién al Trabajador al (800) 736-
7401 para oir informacién gravada. En la hoja cubierta de esta

rs’ compensati tsis i heet of th
- P bon bemefits is inoltided s the cover stusz i focn, Jorma esta la explicatién de los beneficios de compensacidn al trabjador.
You should also have received a pamphlet from your employer de-
scribing workers’ compensation benefits and the provedutes Lo obtain
them.

Ud. rambién debaria haber recibido de su empleads un folleto describiendo los
benficios de compensacién al trabajador leslonado y los procedimientos para
obtenerios.

Any person wha mahes ov catses 1o e ncde any fatowingls Filse
stteanent o nuderiad cepresentition (ur

Vindin ngnetlis persoma gite a0 praposite lagae o ciee qoe se peadozen
craloier deelaracion e represenriavion apsterial Lalsie o feonlodenta con ol
fin e whieoer o ougir benelisios o pags Ceompesestvion i rabajadores
lesionados s culpable de on erpnen nesor = felonia™

or andotent mal
the purpose of obtaining or denying workers compensition ones
fifs or paymems is suilly of a fefony.

Employee—cmnplehe this section and see note aboye Empleado—complete esta seccién y note la notam'dfrr?

1.7 Name, Nombre; 9 M Today's Date. Fechg de Hoy.
2.  Home Address, D!rec;idn Resigdencial. “‘a/

{3 Cly: Ciudad." S an W) ose State. Estado. 2ip. Cédigo Postal._-* s
4 . Date of Injury. Fecha de la lesidn (ac:::dcme) / o Time of Injury. Hora en que ocarrié, ____ ;'a.’ m ,Z_'»,S’_Qp.,\ ‘
§ie Addtess and’ descﬁpﬁon of here injury hnppenc Direccién/lugar dénde occurié el accidente. A L 18003 ’h
e AOL \N2st ~ Xgua r.,' ec L ! -

6 . Dﬁmbe mey and  part of body affected. Describa la lesidn y parte del cuerpo afectada.

: 4_!-;_“? \AzE) NG L
7. 'Sccial Security Number. Nigmero de Seguro Social de _
8., Signature of employee. Firma del empleado. _%

plele €5t seccion y note 14 notdcion aba;o.

9. Name of employer. Nombre del empleadar. Sa0t8 Clara Valley Transpariation Authority

10. Address. Direccidn.
11, Date employcrvﬂm knew of injury. Fecha en que el empleador supo por primera vez de la lesién o accidente.

12, Date ¢claim form was provided to employce Fecha en que se iz entregd al empleado la peticién,

13, Datc gmployer mnu;ved claim form, Fecha en que el empleado devolvié la peticidn al empleador.
14.

¥

Name and uddmss of insurance carrier or adjusting agoency. Nombre y direccidn de la compahifa de seguros o agencia admimrradara de seguros
TRISTAR RISK MANAGEMENT P.O.Box 9350 Walnut Creek, CA 84598 ‘

Iusuranoe Pohcy Nurr'iﬁer Ef niimero de la pdliza de Seguro. _Permissably Self-insured
Slgnature of employer rewcmalwe F trma del representanie del emplecdor.

Title. T{mlo Mﬂ&w 18. Telephone. Teléfono.

15.
16.
17.

Employer: You are required to date this form and provide copies to
your {nsurer or claims agminiétrator and to the employee, dependent
or representative who filed the claim within ane working day of
receipt of the form from the employee,

SIGNING THIS FORM IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF LIABILITY
(m] Employer copy/Copia de) Bmpleador O Employne copy/ Copla def Empleada

7/1/04 Rev. i

Empleador: Se requiere que Ud. feche esta forma y que provéa copias a su com- |
pafia de seguros, administrador de reclames, o dependientelrepresentante de recla-
mos y al empleado que hayan presentado esta peticion dentro del plazo de un dig
Lbbil desde el momento de haber sido recibida la forma del empleado,

EL FIRMAR ESTA FORMA NO SIGNIFICA ADMISION DE RESPONSABILIDAD

Q) Claime Administeatar/Admintsrador de Reclamos L Temporary RoccipVRecibo del Empleado

1070272010 SAT 18:07 [TX/RX NO 70117 @001



From: I

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Il Report for Electro Mechanic Samuel Cassidy 10391

An ll.report has been faxed to Tristar, Risk Management and Rail Ops for Electro Mechanic Samuel Cassidy 10391.
The hard copy is in the Supervisors in basket at Cerone building H.
He has a one inch cut on his left wrist. SIFD Engine 5 and AMR 725 responded. He was not transported; he went to

O’Conner Hospital on his own.




From: I

Sent: Saturdai| Octoier 02| 2010 5:43 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Guadalupe Employee Injury
I

FYI

rrom: [
Sent: Sat 10/2/2010 4:23 PM

To: Call.Qut.List
Subject: FW: Guadalupe Employee Injury

FINAL UPDATE:

Per Super'visor- the mechanic was released by STFD E-5 and AMR #725. An Industrial Injury

Claim has been filed with the supervisor. The employee will be going to [ G

B 1o follow-up treatment to his left hand/wrist. 307 advised.

From:

Sent: Saturday, October 02, 2010 4:02 PM
To: Call.Out.List

Subject: Guadalupe Employee Injury

Guadalupe Employee Injury

1540hours
10.2.10
Guadalupe Division
Dna
961
Dna
10391
S. Cassidy

. CCOM

. Dna

- #337; I

. Per the Maintenance Foreman, a mechanic removing a decal with a razor cut his hand/wrist with it. CCOM

advised. Supervisor-advised. 307 advised.
. Cut to hand/wrist
. Dna

1000 N O [ a2 B

=
= O

[ERTN
w N

=
[0 I =N

More to Follow.

Regards,



Transportation Supervisor
OCC Rail Controller

101 W. Younger Ave. Bldg, A

San Jose CA, 95110
408-546-7688 OCC




Yard: Way, Power & Signal
Shift: All Effective Date: 1/11/2021

Name Badge # Control # | Work Sched Hours Day Off Remarks

WPS-PFL-1 G-MNO7 10:00P - 6:30A F/S

WPS-PFL-2 D-GDO05 6:00A - 2:30P F/S

WPS-LOW-1 D-GDO01 6:00A - 2:30P SIM

WPS-LOW-2 G-MNO7 10:00P - 6:30A F/S

WPS-LOW-3 G-MNO7 10:00P - 6:30A F/S

WPS-LOW-4 G-MNO7 10:00P - 6:30A F/S

WPS-LOW-5 G-MNO7 10:00P - 6:30A FIS

WPS-LOW-6 G-MNO7 10:00P - 6:30A F/S Not to be bid until fully staffed

WPS-LOW-7 G-MNO3 10:00P - 6:30A SIM

WPS-LOW-8 G-MNO3 10:00P - 6:30A S/IM

WPS-LOW-9 | ‘G-MN03 10:00P - 6:30A S/IM

WPS-LOW-10| G-MNO3 10:00P - 6:30A S/IM

WPS-LOW-11| G-MNO3 10:00P - 6:30A S/M

WPS-LOW-12 G-MNO3 10:00P - 6:30A SIM Not to be bid until fully staffed

Sam Cass ié_tj J0%91 | wps-Lsm-1 | D-GDO1 | 6:00A-2:30P | S/M Lead-WFM-Fri/Sat

WPS-LSM-2 D-GDO1 6:00A - 2:30P S/M

WPS-LSM-3 D-GDO05 6:00A - 2:30P F/S

WPS-LSM-4 D-GD0S 6:00A - 2:30P F/S Not to be bid until fully staffed

WPS-LSM-5 S-MP0O2 2:00P - 10:30P S/M

WPS-LSM-6 S-MPQ7 2:00P - 10:30P F/S

WPS-LSM-7 G-MNO7 | 10:00P - 6:30A F/S

WPS-LSM-8 G-MNO1 10:00P - 6:30A S/S

WPS-LSM-9 G-MNO3 10:00P - 6:30A S/M Lead-WFM-Fri/Sat

WPS-LSM-10 [  G-MNO3 10:00P - 6:30A S/IM

Yard: Way, Power & Signal
Shift: All Effective Date: 1/11/2021

Name Control # Work Sched Hours Day Off Remarks

WPS-LST-1 D-GDO1 6:00A - 2:30P S/IM

WPS-LST-2 D-GDO01 6:00A - 2:30P S/IM

WPS-LST-3 D-GDO05 6:00A - 2:30P F/S Lead

WPS-LST-4 D-GD05 6:00A - 2:30P F/S
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